Guide to the Lawrence Z. Freedman Papers

MS 1917



compiled by Matthew Gorham, Christine Connolly, and Sheilah Robinson

September 2016

Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240 (203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Last exported at 2:01 a.m. on Friday, April 5th, 2024

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	. 3
Requesting Instructions	. 3
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	. 4
Preferred Citation	
Processing Information	
Biographical / Historical	
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	
Collection Contents	
Series I: Research files, 1946-1988	
Subseries 1: Sleep and dreams, 1953-1988	
Subseries 2: Human Sexual Behavior, 1951-1970	
Subseries 3: Neuroses and Social Class, Circa 1950s	
Subseries 4: Drug effects on communication, 1960-1963	
Subseries 5: Psychiatric in-patient out-patient clinic, 1946–1958	
Subseries 6: Juvenile delinquency, 1942–1994	
Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice, 1934-1986	
Subseries 8: Cree Indians study, 1962	
Subseries 9: Macaques study, 1954-1963	
Subseries 10: Creativity and career choice, 1956-1966	
Subseries 11: Obstetrics study, 1936-1978	
Subseries 12: Psychiatry and the law, 1952-1992	
Subseries 13: Terrorism and Assasination, 1966–1997	
Subseries 14: Unidentified studies, 1962-1963	
Subseries 15: Grants, 1964-1987	
Series II: Private psychiatric practice, 1948-1993	
Series III: Conferences, lectures, seminars, and classes, 1948-1992 1	
Series IV: Correspondence, 1946-1997 1	
Series V: Subject files, 1938-1992 1	
Series VI: Writings, 1938-1990 1	
Selected Search Terms 1	77

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY:	Manuscripts and Archives Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240 (203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/
CALL NUMBER:	MS 1917
CREATOR:	Freedman, Lawrence Zelic, 1919-
TITLE:	Lawrence Z. Freedman papers
DATES:	1938–1997, 1938–1997
PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:	426 linear feet (1043 boxes)
PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:	426 linear feet (1043 boxes)
LANGUAGE:	English
SUMMARY:	The collection comprises the papers of forensic psychiatrist and former Yale professor, Lawrence Z. Freedman, and dates from 1938 to 1997. The papers are notable for documenting Freedman's contributions to the field of forensic psychiatry, as well as his studies of aggression, violence, crime, terrorism, and the interactions between psychiatry and the law. The bulk of the papers document Freedman's numerous research studies, as well as his private psychiatric practice and consulting work.
ONLINE FINDING AID:	To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <u>https://</u> <u>hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.1917</u>

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.1917.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <u>http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</u> <u>ifr_copy_order.html</u>. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

- b. box
- f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Johanna J. Freedman, Bart Freedman, Joshua Freedman, Matthew Freedman, and Thomas Learned Freedman, 2013.

Conditions Governing Access

While this collection as a whole is open for research, parts of it are restricted due to the presence of human subject research data or confidential patient information. Researchers who wish to access such materials must obtain approval by Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found <u>here</u>. Any restricted material will be noted as such.

Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright for unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by Lawrence Z. Freedman was transferred to Yale University. These materials may be used for non-commercial purposes without seeking permission from Yale University as the copyright holder. For other uses of these materials, please contact beinecke.library@yale.edu.

Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Lawrence Z. Freedman Papers (MS 1917). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Processing Information

The groupings of files into series and subseries in the papers generally reflects Freedman's original filing system, though in some cases files within these groupings were arranged alphabetically or chronologically by the archivists. Similarly, the majority of folder titles in the papers are the original titles that Freedman assigned to his files.

Biographical / Historical

Lawrence Zelic Freedman was a forensic psychiatrist whose work focused on the psychiatry of aggression, violence, crime, terrorism, and the interactions between psychiatry and the law. He was born on September 4, 1919 in Gardner, Massachusetts, the youngest of six brothers. He studied at Tufts University, where he earned a B.S. in 1940 and an M.D. in 1944. From 1942 to 1946 he served in the United States Navy, rising to the rank of Lieutenant. During this time he also completed his residency training in psychiatry at Yale Medical School. While in the Navy during World War II, Freedman was assigned to care for American

servicemen imprisoned in military prisons, as well as German prisoners of war. These experiences stimulated his interest in the psychiatry of violence.

Freedman joined the Yale faculty in 1949 as an instructor in psychiatry and mental hygiene. He rose to the rank of assistant professor in 1951 and associate professor in 1954. He spent 1958 as a research associate at Cambridge University, and was a research fellow in the Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences at Stanford University from 1959 to 1960. In 1961, Freedman was appointed the Foundations Fund Research Professor of Psychiatry at the University of Chicago, where he remained for the rest of his career.

Freedman's research interests were tied together by the common theme of applying psychiatric and psychoanalytic approaches to emerging social, legal, political, and behavioral topics. Throughout his career he conducted research studies on a variety of topics, including natural childbirth, human sexual behavior, criminal behavior, juvenile delinquency, terrorism, and political assassination, among others. He was also interested in using the tools of psychology and psychiatry to serve the common good. Freedman helped draft the Model Penal Code, which was adopted by the American Law Institute in 1962 to help state legislatures update their criminal codes. He also served on President Lyndon Johnson's National Commission on the Causes and Prevention of Violence, and developed a profile of potential presidential assassins at the request of the U.S. Secret Service. In the mid-1960s, Freedman became interested in the study of serial and mass murder. He conducted interviews with serial murderers John Wayne Gacy and Jeffrey Dahmer, as well as mass murderer Simon Peter Nelson, and testified at each of their criminal trials.

Freedman was the author of over 100 publications and served as a consultant to many local, national, and international organizations concerned with violence, crime, and psychiatry. Following his retirement from the University of Chicago, he maintained a private practice in psychoanalysis. Lawrence Z. Freedman died of a stroke at his home in Chicago on October 6, 2004.

Scope and Contents

The collection comprises the papers of forensic psychiatrist and former Yale professor, Lawrence Z. Freedman, and dates from 1938 to 1997. The papers are notable for documenting Freedman's contributions to the field of forensic psychiatry, as well as his studies of aggression, violence, crime, terrorism, and the interactions between psychiatry and the law. The bulk of the papers document Freedman's numerous research studies. While the bulk of Freedman's studies concerned the topics of deviancy, delinguency, criminality, and violence, he also conducted studies on other topics such as sleep and dreams, human sexual behavior, the effects of recreational drugs on communication, creativity, and obstetrics, among others. The most extensively documented study in the papers is the Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice Study (SVA), conducted by the Yale Unit in Psychiatry and the Law under Freedman's leadership between 1953 and 1957. 1262 individuals incarcerated at Wethersfield State Prison participated in the study as research subjects. The study sought to delineate the characteristics of different types of criminal offenders, gain further understanding of criminal behavior, and develop specific therapeutic treatments for offenders. Materials documenting this study include individual files on the inmates who participated; audio recordings and notes from therapy and interview sessions; project manuals; writings; and subject files. The papers also include significant documentation of Freedman's research into the psychology of terrorism, assassination, and political violence in the form of research materials and writings.

In addition to his research, the papers document Freedman's private psychiatric practice, as well as his work as a consultant. Materials documenting Freedman's psychiatric practice, which include patient files and audio recordings of therapy sessions, demonstrate the degree to which his research and clinical practice intersected and likely influenced each other. In particular, the patient files show that Freedman primarily treated individuals who had histories of violent or criminal behavior. As a consultant, Freedman often worked as an expert witness in criminal trials involving murder or other violent offenses. Materials documenting this work primarily consist of audio recordings and transcripts of forensic interviews conducted by Freedman, as well as notes, copies of medical records, and correspondence. Freedman also consulted on the drafting of the model penal code during the early 1960s. Materials related to this work include drafts of different sections of the code, correspondence, and meeting notes.

Lastly, the papers include a general assortment of Freedman's writings and correspondence, as well as materials related to conference presentations, lectures he delivered, and classes he taught. The papers provide virtually no insight into Freedman's personal life, and very little documentation of his life before his psychiatric and academic careers. The general writings, which include student papers dating from his freshman year at Tufts University, provide the only documentation of Freedman's early life.

Arrangement

The papers are arranged in six series: I. Research files, 1946–1988; II. Private psychiatric practice, 1948– 1993; III. Conferences, lectures, seminars, and classes, 1948-1992; IV. Correspondence, general, 1946–1997; V. Subject files, 1938–1992; VI. Writings, 1938–1990.

Collection Contents Series I: Research files, 1946-1988

Series I consists of papers related to research studies conducted by Lawrence Z. Freedman over the course of his academic career. The majority of materials in the series relate to Freedman's Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice (SVA) research project, as well as his studies of terrorism, assassination, and political violence. Also included are studies related to sleep and dreams, human sexual behavior, the effects of recreational drugs on communication, juvenile delinquency, creativity, obstetrics, and psychiatry and the law. In many instances, the topics of these individual studies intersect with one another. In particular, Freedman's interest in deviancy, delinquency, criminality, and violence are themes that thread through many of his research projects.

While this series is a whole is available for research, parts of it are restricted due to the presence of human subject research data. Researchers who wish to access these materials before access restrictions expire must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found <u>here</u>. Any restricted material will be noted as such. Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.

Materials in this series are arranged in fifteen sub-series: I. Sleep and dreams, 1953–1988 5; II. Human Sexual Behavior, 1951–1970; III. Neuroses and Social Class, Circa 1950s; IV. Drug effects on communication, 1960–1963; V. Psychiatric in-patient out-patient clinic, 1946–1958; VI. Juvenile delinquency, 1942–1994; VII. Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice, 1934–1986; VIII. Cree Indians study, 1962; IX. Macaques study, 1954–1963; X. Creativity and career choice, 1956–1966; XI. Obstetrics study, 1936–1978; XII. Psychiatry and the law, 1952– 1992; XIII. Terrorism and Assassination, 1966–1997; XIV. Unidentified studies, 1962–1963; XV. Grants, 1964– 1987.

	Subseries 1: Sleep and dreams	1953–1988
	Freedman's sleep and dream study was conducted by Freedman at the University of Chicago in the early 1960s. The study involved the analysis and comparison of dreams between two groups of "deviant" and "delinquent" young men of different socioeconomic backgrounds. Materials documenting this work consist of background research materials, as well as descriptions of the study, data compiled from the study, notes, audio recordings of subject interviews, and correspondence.	
	These materials are restricted until January 1, 2064 due to the presence of human subject research data. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found <u>here</u> .	
b. 1 , f. 1-6	General	1953-1987, undated
b. 1, f. 7	Clinical	1964-1966, undated
b. 1, f. 8		1966-1967
0.1,1.0	Research	1700-1707
b. 2, f. 1	Research Dream study analysis II data	1963-1964, undated

Subseries 1: Sleep and dreams (continued)

b. 2, f. 3	Correspondence	1964-1965
b. 2, f. 4-5	"The Emergent Dream" English	1962-1984 <i>,</i> undated
b. 2, f. 6	Interrelationships of dream data	Undated
b. 2, f. 7	Miscellaneous pages of manuscripts Includes assorted manuscripts on dreams, including pages 25-26 of notes from an unidentified dream interview session.	1963, undated
b. 2, f. 8	Mood Analysis: The Coding	1964
b. 2, f. 9	Dream study V.E.	Undated
b. 2, f. 10	Sleep	1946-1995
b. 2, f. 11	Sleep and dreams	1966, 1969
b. 2, f. 12-13	Sleep-dream reprints	1966-1967, undated
b. 3	Interview 1 Audiotape Reel 0:40:29 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1963
Free duri The [sic] on a with soci a pa whic stuc inter Anx Beac The subj this	series 2: Human Sexual Behavior dman's study on human sexual behavior dates from his tenure at Yale ng the early 1950s, and was conducted in collaboration with Frank Beach. study concerned the "sexual behavior, affects, attitudes, and phantasies in a sample of spouse pairs." Specifically, Freedman and Beach focused pproximately 10 to 15 young, college educated couples as their subjects, n intentions of conducting comparable studies with couples of different oeconomic backgrounds. During the study, each individual subject filled out per questionnaire on his or her personal background and sexual experience, ch was followed by an in-depth interview. The materials documenting this ly include background research materials, correspondence, questionnaires, rview transcripts, and drafts of a manuscript titled, "Sex, Aggression, and iety in the Human Subject," which reported on the findings of Freedman and ch's research. It is not known whether this manuscript was ever published. se materials are restricted until January 1, 2046 due to the presence of human ect research data. Researchers who wish to access these materials before date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). rmation on the IRB approval process can be found <u>here</u> .	1951-1970
b. 4, f. 1	General	1951-1964
b. 4, f. 2	General	1951-1969
b. 4, f. 3	Correspondence	1953

Subseries 2: Human Sexual Behavior (continued)

b. 4, f. 4	Test questionnaire (blank)	Undated
b. 4, f. 5-6	Questionnaires, filled out, group II	1954
b. 4, f. 7	Sexual behavior surveys	Undated
b. 4, f. 8	Reproductive Biology Research Foundation	1961-1970
b. 4, f. 9	Abstracts and reviews	Undated
b. 4, f. 10	Articles on sex	1947-1966
b. 4, f. 11	Obscenity	1948-1968
b. 4, f. 12	Obscenity-rape	1965-1968
b. 4, f. 13	Sex education	1970
b. 4, f. 14	Sexual neurophysiology	1950-1964 <i>,</i> undated
b. 5, f. 1	Drafts and notes	Undated
b. 5, f. 2	References for HBS manuscript-bound	Undated
b. 5, f. 3	Female sexuality	Undated
b. 5, f. 4	Religion	1963
b. 5, f. 5	Sex	Undated
b. 5 , f. 6	Topical Analysis	Undated
b. 6, f. 1	AB	1953 January
b. 6, f. 2	AP	Undated
b. 6, f. 3	K, Mrs.	1952, undated
b. 6, f. 4	W, Mrs.	1955
b. 6, f. 5-6	YY	1952, undated
b. 6, f. 7	Z	1952-1953
b. 7, f. 1	W, Mrs. (carbon copies)	1955
b. 7, f. 2	W (copies for Dr. Beach)	Undated
Sub	oseries 3: Neuroses and Social Class	Circa 1950s

Freedman's study of neuroses and social class is somewhat minimally documented in the collection, so its purpose, scope, and methodology are unclear. The materials documenting the study, all undated, consist of quantitative data gathered during the study.

These materials are restricted until January 1, 2035 due to the presence of human subject research data. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found here.

Subseries 3: Neuroses and Social Class (continued)

b. 8, f. 1	Code numbers containing each psychological symptom	Circa 1950s
b. 8, f. 2	Comparison of psychological symptoms by class	Circa 1950s
b. 8, f. 3	Correlation of psychological and social symptom complexes	Circa 1950s
b. 8, f. 4	Hand sorting of social interaction complexes	Circa 1950s
b. 8, f. 5	Index cards	Circa 1950s
b. 8, f. 6	Leading symptom and second and third symptom	Circa 1950s
b. 8, f. 7	Social interaction index	Circa 1950s
	Subseries 4: Drug effects on communication	1960-1963

Subseries 4: Drug effects on communication

Materials documenting the drug effects on communication study, dating from the early 1960s, consist of handwritten notes on interviews with subjects, as well as typewritten transcripts of three of the interviews, and audio recordings of some interviews. Like the neuroses and social class study, this study is somewhat minimally documented in the collection, so the context in which it was developed and conducted is unclear.

These materials are restricted until January 1, 2039 due to the presence of human subject research data. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found here.

Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.

b. 9, f. 1	Data: Subjects 1s to 10s	1963 July
b. 9, f. 2	Interview: 30s first session	1963 July 12
b. 9, f. 3	Interview: 30s second session	1963 July 13
b. 9 , f. 4	Interview: 29s second session	1963 Aug 13
b. 10	Audio recording (LSD) 1 Audiotape Reel 1:33:50 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)	1960
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access.	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and	

Archives.

	Subseries 4: Drug effects on communication (continued)	
b. 11	Audio recording (LSD) 1 Audiotape Reel 1:34:20 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960
b. 12	Audio recording (LSD) 1 Audiotape Reel 1:05:18 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960
	Subseries 5: Psychiatric in-patient out-patient clinic Materials related to the PIPC and POPC study date from the late 1940s and early 1950s, and consist primarily of case histories of study subjects on typewritten index cards, as well as charts featuring collated data from the study. All of the subjects of this study had been diagnosed with various depressive, neurotic, or psychotic conditions, and had been treated in either inpatient or outpatient psychiatric clinics. The subject case histories are organized according to the type of clinic at which a subject received treatment. These materials are restricted until January 1, 2034 due to the presence of human subject research data. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found <u>here</u> .	1946-1958
b. 13, f. 1	Loose note cards	1951, undated
b. 13, f. 2	Memorandum	1958 June 18
b. 13, f. 3	Psychiatric in patient clinic cases 1-150	Undated
b. 13, f. 4	Psychiatric in patient clinic cases 151-250	1946-1947
	Outpatient	
b. 13 , f. 5	Psychiatric out patient clinic cases 1-150	1950-1951, undated
b. 13, f. 6	Psychosomatic cases	Undated
b. 13 , f. 7	Post service breakdowns	Undated
b. 13, f. 8	Socio-economic factors in mental illness -charts	Undated
	Subseries 6: Juvenile delinquency Freedman conducted two major studies of juvenile delinquency: one during the	1942-1994

Freedman conducted two major studies of juvenile delinquency; one during the early 1950s while he was at Yale, and the other during the early 1960s at the University of Chicago. As with some of his other studies, the papers provide scant

Subseries 6: Juvenile delinquency (continued)

explanation of the purpose and general nature off the study he conducted at Yale. Materials documenting it consist primarily of data compiled from the Hartford and New Haven state juvenile courts, psychological evaluations of juvenile offenders conducted by state-employed clinicians, as well as some that appear to have been conducted by Freedman and his research staff. Box 14 includes some data from the state juvenile court in Hartford dating from 1965, but it is unclear whether these materials have any relation to the 1950s study. There are also some correspondence and background research materials pertaining to this study. The Chicago study involved Freedman and a number of other colleagues at the University of Chicago. Its purpose was to develop a delinquency control training center at the university. The purpose of the center was to provide training to practitioners who work in fields related to delinquency control, and then to study the ways that the training impacted the professional work of those practitioners. Materials documenting this study include a grant proposal describing its purpose and method (in box 17, folder 1), court files, background research materials, and correspondence. Lastly, box 14, folder 4 includes materials that suggest Freedman had considered applying some of the concepts developed during his SVA study to the juvenile offenders. However, it is not known whether this project ever came to fruition.

These materials are restricted until January 1, 2048 due to the presence of human subject research data. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found <u>here</u>. Any restricted material will be noted as such.

b. 14, f. 1-4	General	1962-1972, undated
	Adolescent delinquents	
b. 14, f. 5	A Behavioral typology	Undated
b. 14, f. 6	Psychological and physiological studies	Undated
b. 14, f. 7	Socio-economic characteristics	Undated
b. 14, f. 8	American black delinquency	Undated
b. 14, f. 9	Committee on juvenile delinquency	1967
b. 14, f. 10	Department of Human Resources	1972
b. 14, f. 11	George Junior Republic	1953
b. 14, f. 12	Institute for Research on Crime and Delinquency	1953-1956
	Juvenile Court	
b. 14, f. 13	Cook County	Undated
b. 14, f. 14-16	Hartford	1956-1965, undated
b. 14, f. 17	Hartford-New Haven	Undated
b. 14, f. 18	Master sheets on New Haven Juvenile Court	Undated
b. 15, f. 1-2	New Haven Child Guidance Clinic	Undated

Subseries 6: Juvenile delinquency (continued)

	Notes	
b. 15 , f. 3	Cabrini Green	1962-1965
b. 15 , f. 4	Difference study	Undated
b. 15 , f. 5	Differential prediction of delinquency	1967
b. 15 , f. 6	Lawndale interviews, data and notes	Undated
b. 15 , f. 7	Multi-causal, Glueck	Undated
b. 15 , f. 8	Psychopathology and Social Offense	Undated
b. 15 , f. 9	Somatic determinants of Delinquency	Undated
	Research and reference material	
b. 15, f. 10	Abstract duplicates	1958-1968 <i>,</i> undated
b. 15 , f. 11-19	Juvenile Delinquency	1964-1978, undated
b. 15 , f. 20	Research in juvenile delinquency	Undated
	Study Materials	
b. 16 , f. 1	Adolescent Delinquents: Behavioral typology	Undated
b. 16, f. 2	Delinquent adolescents	1953, undated
b. 16 , f. 3	Differential action study of delinquency	1956-1967
b. 16 , f. 4	Research Problems in Juvenile Delinquency	1961
b. 16 , f. 5	Semiotics Study	1974, undated
b. 16 , f. 6	Study of adolescent delinquents	Undated
b. 16 , f. 7	Study of Delinquency Amongst Adolescents	1963-1964
	Writings by others	
b. 16, f. 8	"Bnei-tovim"-Middle and Upper Class Delinquency English	Undated
b. 16 , f. 9	Delinquent Boys at Ailsa Craig	Undated
b. 16, f. 10	European Educateur Program for Disturbed Children	1969, undated
b. 16 , f. 11	Justice for the Child at the Grassroots	1965 April
b. 16, f. 12	Low IQ not related to delinquency	1955
b. 16 , f. 13	Reducing delinquency vulnerability	1979 July 13
b. 16 , f. 14	Residential Treatment of Delinquency in a Changing Society	1971 October
b. 16 , f. 15	Young Offenders: Psychopathology and Social Factors	1961 March

1934-1986

Subseries 6: Juvenile delinquency (continued)

b. 17, f. 1	Training for Juvenile Delinquency Personnel	1952, 1962
b. 17, f. 2	New Haven and Chicago juveniles in trouble	1941-1994
b. 17, f. 3-6	Troubled delinquent children files	1945-1953
b. 17, f. 7	Troubled students reports	1951-1953
b. 17, f. 8-9	Woodlawn Clinic	1963, undated
h 10 f 1		10/5
b. 18, f. 1	The Delinquent Psychiatrist	1965
b. 18, f. 2-4	The Varieties of Delinquent Experiences	Undated
,		
b. 18, f. 2-4	The Varieties of Delinquent Experiences	Undated
b. 18, f. 2-4 b. 18, f. 5-6	The Varieties of Delinquent Experiences The Varieties of Delinquent Experiences, copy I	Undated

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice

The Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice (SVA) study was conducted by the Yale Study Unit in Psychiatry and Law between 1953 and 1957. Freedman, along with three other psychiatrists, two psychologists, and a sociologist, carried out the project. 1262 individuals incarcerated at Wethersfield State Prison participated in the study as research subjects. Under the auspices of the study, the inmates were categorized into three groups based on the nature of the offense that resulted in their incarceration: sexuality for crimes of a sexual nature; violence for crimes that involved physical aggression; and avarice for crimes that involved theft. The overriding hypothesis of the study was that these three types of offenders differ from each other in terms of personality, social dynamics, and genetics. The study's purpose was to delineate the characteristics of the three types of offenders, gain further understanding of criminal behavior, and develop specific therapeutic treatment approaches for offenders. Over the course of the project, 1262 inmates were involved with it. Methods used over throughout the study included group psychological tests, group therapy sessions, pre-parole interviews, individual psychiatric consultations, and individual diagnostic testing.

Materials documenting the SVA study include writings; subject files; data collected over the course of the project; individual files on inmates who participated in the study; project manuals; notes on group therapy sessions; and audio recordings of some group therapy sessions. The project manuals in box 164 provide the most comprehensive explanation of the study's background, purpose, and methods, particularly the researchers' data collection, coding, and analysis procedures. The writings consist of multiple manuscripts related to the SVA study that Freedman worked on between the 1960s and 1980s. It seems that none of these manuscripts were ever published, and it is unclear if any of them are complete. The largest body of documents related to the SVA study are the individual prison inmate files, which are identified by the inmate's name and identification number. Each inmate's file contains a variety of documents, including biographical information, criminal records, psychological profiles, therapy session and interview notes, and psychological test results.

While this sub-series as a whole is available for research, parts of it are restricted due to the presence of human subject research data. Researchers who wish to access these materials before access restrictions expire must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found <u>here</u>. Any restricted material will be noted as such. Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice (continued)

not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.

Writings

Articles

b. 20, f. 1	General	1948-1974
b. 20, f. 2	Greed	1986, undated
b. 20, f. 3-6	"Acquisitive Behavior" English	Undated
b. 21, f. 1-2	"Acquisitive Behavior" English	Undated
b. 21, f. 3-5	"The Acquisitive Offender," draft manuscript English	Undated
b. 22, f. 1-2	"The Aesthetics of Crime" English	1961-1967
b. 23, f. 1-2	"Acquisivity" English	Undated
	"Avarice: A Study of the Common Thief"	
b. 23, f. 3-6	Sections	Undated
b. 23, f. 7	Plot	Undated
b. 23, f. 8	Work outline	1985 June 14
b. 23, f. 8 b. 23, f. 9	Work outline "Concerning Irascible Wrong" English	1985 June 14 Undated
	"Concerning Irascible Wrong"	
	"Concerning Irascible Wrong" English	
	"Concerning Irascible Wrong" English "Greed"	
b. 23, f. 9	"Concerning Irascible Wrong" English "Greed" Earlier versions	Undated
b. 23, f. 9 b. 24, f. 1-3	"Concerning Irascible Wrong" English "Greed" Earlier versions Drafts	Undated Undated
b. 23, f. 9 b. 24, f. 1-3 b. 24, f. 4-6	"Concerning Irascible Wrong" English "Greed" Earlier versions Drafts Notes on chapters 2, 3, and 6	Undated Undated Undated
b. 23, f. 9 b. 24, f. 1-3 b. 24, f. 4-6 b. 24, f. 7	"Concerning Irascible Wrong" English "Greed" Earlier versions Drafts Notes on chapters 2, 3, and 6 Outtakes, editing questions	Undated Undated Undated Undated
b. 23, f. 9 b. 24, f. 1-3 b. 24, f. 4-6 b. 24, f. 7 b. 24, f. 8-9	"Concerning Irascible Wrong" English "Greed" Earlier versions Drafts Notes on chapters 2, 3, and 6 Outtakes, editing questions Volume 1	Undated Undated Undated Undated Undated
b. 23, f. 9 b. 24, f. 1-3 b. 24, f. 4-6 b. 24, f. 7 b. 24, f. 8-9 b. 25, f. 1-2	"Concerning Irascible Wrong" "Greed" Earlier versions Drafts Notes on chapters 2, 3, and 6 Outtakes, editing questions Volume 1 Volume 2	Undated Undated Undated Undated Undated
b. 23, f. 9 b. 24, f. 1-3 b. 24, f. 4-6 b. 24, f. 7 b. 24, f. 8-9 b. 25, f. 1-2 b. 25, f. 3	"Concerning Irascible Wrong" "Greed" Earlier versions Drafts Notes on chapters 2, 3, and 6 Outtakes, editing questions Volume 1 Volume 2 Volume 2b	Undated Undated Undated Undated Undated Undated

1984 version

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Writings > "Greed" > 1984 version (continued)

b. 26, f. 2	2a	1984
b. 26, f. 3-6	Chapters 1-4	1984
b. 26, f. 7-8	Chapters 6-7	1984
b. 26, f. 9-10	Chapters 9-10	1984
b. 26, f. 11	Chapter 9, with Dinitz 1980 article	1980, 1984
b. 26, f. 12	Contours of appendices	1984
b. 27, f. 1-2	Littli, Charles, case history	1984-1985 <i>,</i> undated
b. 27, f. 3	Notes and critiques	1984-1985
b. 27, f. 4	Greed 4: I. Common Thief, II. Tables	1985
b. 27, f. 5	Drafts and notes	1985-1989
	Greed 5	
b. 28, f. 1-2	Appendix A	1985 May 10, June 20
b. 28, f. 3	Appendix A and variables	1986
b. 28, f. 4-5	Appendix B	1986
b. 28, f. 6	Case history: Charles Littli	1986 June 20
b. 28, f. 7-13	Chapters 1-4, 7, 9-10	1986 June 20
b. 28, f. 14	Method	1986
b. 28, f. 15	Notes	1986
b. 28, f. 16	Table of contents	1986-1988
b. 28, f. 17-18	Text, appendix A and B	1986
b. 29, f. 1-10	Chapters 1-8	1988
b. 29, f. 11	Chapter 9, case history of Charles Littli	1988 June
b. 29, f. 12	Introduction	1988 June
b. 29, f. 13-14	Manuscript (sent to Yale Press)	1988
b. 29, f. 15-16	Preface	1988 September 1, 6
b. 29, f. 17	Sociopath	1988
b. 30, f. 1-3	"Greed, Lust and Rage" English	1966, undated

"Common Chronic Thief"

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Writings > "Greed" > "Common Chronic Thief" (continued)

b. 30, f. 4-5	Drafts and notes	Undated
b. 30, f. 6	Monograph and bulletin, data	1983
b. 31, f. 1-2	Notes and drafts, from manuscript preparation	1965, undated
b. 31, f. 3-5	"Study of the Common Chronic Thief" English	1988
	"The Thief"	
b. 31, f. 6	Chapter 1	1984 April 26
b. 31, f. 7	Chapters 6 and 9	Undated
b. 31, f. 8	Draft with research notes	Undated
b. 32, f. 1-2	Earlier version (car thieves, forgers) - at end, introduction to general population	1984, undated
b. 32, f. 3	Partial draft	Undated
b. 32, f. 4	Versions of thief book	1960
b. 32 , f. 5	"The Thief and Society" English	Undated
b. 33, f. 1	"Thieves" (latest version) English	1986 February 4
b. 33, f. 2-3	Theft study	1984-1988, undated
b. 33, f. 2-3 b. 33, f. 4	Theft study "Group Therapy," first draft, including drug offender data English	
	"Group Therapy," first draft, including drug offender data	undated
b. 33, f. 4	"Group Therapy," first draft, including drug offender data English "SVA: The Multiple Variants and Hierarchical Levels of Legally and Socially Deviant Behavior"	undated Undated
b. 33, f. 4 b. 33, f. 5	"Group Therapy," first draft, including drug offender data English "SVA: The Multiple Variants and Hierarchical Levels of Legally and Socially Deviant Behavior" English "The Multiple Variants and Hierarchical Levels of Legally and Socially Deviant Behavior, Sexual, Violent, and Acquisitive"	undated Undated Undated
b. 33, f. 4 b. 33, f. 5 b. 33, f. 6	 "Group Therapy," first draft, including drug offender data English "SVA: The Multiple Variants and Hierarchical Levels of Legally and Socially Deviant Behavior" English "The Multiple Variants and Hierarchical Levels of Legally and Socially Deviant Behavior, Sexual, Violent, and Acquisitive" English "Problems of Classifying Based on Qualitative Information" 	undated Undated Undated Undated
b. 33, f. 4 b. 33, f. 5 b. 33, f. 6 b. 33, f. 7	 "Group Therapy," first draft, including drug offender data English "SVA: The Multiple Variants and Hierarchical Levels of Legally and Socially Deviant Behavior" English "The Multiple Variants and Hierarchical Levels of Legally and Socially Deviant Behavior, Sexual, Violent, and Acquisitive" English "Problems of Classifying Based on Qualitative Information" English "Special Deviance: A Methodological Study" 	undated Undated Undated Undated Undated
b. 33, f. 4 b. 33, f. 5 b. 33, f. 6 b. 33, f. 7	"Group Therapy," first draft, including drug offender data English "SVA: The Multiple Variants and Hierarchical Levels of Legally and Socially Deviant Behavior" English "The Multiple Variants and Hierarchical Levels of Legally and Socially Deviant Behavior, Sexual, Violent, and Acquisitive" English "Problems of Classifying Based on Qualitative Information" English "Special Deviance: A Methodological Study" English	undated Undated Undated Undated Undated
b. 33, f. 4 b. 33, f. 5 b. 33, f. 6 b. 33, f. 7 b. 33, f. 7	 "Group Therapy," first draft, including drug offender data English "SVA: The Multiple Variants and Hierarchical Levels of Legally and Socially Deviant Behavior" English "The Multiple Variants and Hierarchical Levels of Legally and Socially Deviant Behavior, Sexual, Violent, and Acquisitive" English "Problems of Classifying Based on Qualitative Information" English "Special Deviance: A Methodological Study" English "Sex" 	undated Undated Undated Undated Undated

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Writings (continued)

Unt	citled manuscripts	
b. 35 , f. 1-7	Drafts	Undated
b. 36, f. 1	Draft	Undated
b. 36, f. 2-3	Drafts: early versions, includes entire population, methodology, and general	Undated
b. 36 , f. 4	Draft fragment	Undated
b. 36 , f. 5	Aggression, definition of	1965, undated
b. 36 , f. 6	Appendix	Undated
b. 36 , f. 7-8	Chapter, methods	1958, undated
b. 36 , f. 9	Configuration (original draft)	Undated
b. 37, f. 1-3	Fragments	1949, 1965, undated
b. 37, f. 4	General prose	Undated
b. 38, f. 1	Methodological	Undated
	Notes	
b. 38, f. 2-4	General	Undated
b. 38, f. 5	Chapter notes on social class	Undated
b. 38, f. 6	Draft notes	Undated
b. 38, f. 7	Freedman notes	Undated
b. 38, f. 8	Manuscript notes	1964, undated
b. 38, f. 9	Notes on the Negro and criminal activity/behavior	Undated
b. 38, f. 10-11	Ohio monograph	Undated
b. 39 , f. 1	Original SVA manuscript	Undated
b. 39 , f. 2	Pages 35-109, passion	Undated
b. 39 , f. 3	Pages that were revised	Undated
b. 39 , f. 4	Paragraphs, notes, ideas	Undated
	Prisons	
b. 39 , f. 5	Drafts	Undated
b. 39 , f. 6	Implication for prisons; prevention and rehabilitation	Undated
b. 39 , f. 7	Prisons/prisoners prose	Undated
b. 39, f. 8	Results of prison survey, draft and tables	Undated

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Writings > Untitled manuscripts (continued)

b. 39 , f. 9	Try to render publishable	Undated
b. 39 , f. 10	University of Chicago manuscripts	Undated
b. 39 , f. 11	Violence, parts 1 and 2, drafts 10-11	1984
b. 39, f. 12	Violence, writing	Undated
	Subject files	
b. 40, f. 1-9	General	1952-1984 <i>,</i> undated
	Abstracts	
b. 40, f. 10-15	General	Undated
b. 41, f. 1	А	Undated
b. 41, f. 2-3	A-reference	Undated
b. 41, f. 4	Acquisitive crimes	Undated
b. 41, f. 5	Avarice, history	Undated
b. 41 , f. 6	Criminality	Undated
b. 41, f. 7	Murder	Undated
b. 41, f. 8	Sex	Undated
b. 41, f. 9	Shoplifting	Undated
b. 41, f. 10	Social deviants	Undated
b. 41, f. 11-12	Violence	Undated
	Acquisitive	
b. 42, f. 1-2	General	Undated
b. 42, f. 3-4	Articles	1966, 1984
b. 42, f. 5	Bibliography, quotes, notes	Undated
b. 42, f. 6	Reprints	1948, 1960-1963, undated
b. 42, f. 7	Related material, outside, articles	1982, undated
b. 42, f. 8	"The Act" English	1965
b. 42, f. 9	The act, Mead	Undated
b. 42, f. 10	Affection/hostility from father	Undated
b. 42, f. 11	Aggression with siblings and peers	Undated
	Analysis	

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Subject files > Analysis (continued)

b. 42, f. 12-13	General	1961, 1983-1984, undated
b. 42, f. 14	Charts	1954, undated
b. 42, f. 15	New control	Undated
b. 42, f. 16	Old control	Undated
b. 42 , f. 17	Psychological ratings pre-study, sex	Undated
b. 42, f. 18	Animal crime	1966, 1986
	Articles	
b. 42, f. 19-22	General	1951-1968, undated
b. 42, f. 23	Articles and clippings	1966-1968
b. 42, f. 24	Sex	Undated
b. 42, f. 25	Violence	Undated
b. 43, f. 1-5	Attitude scale, #1-119	Undated
b. 44, f. 1	Attitude scale, #125-155	Undated
b. 44, f. 2	Attitude scale, code and reliability	Undated
b. 44, f. 3	Avarice	1965
b. 44, f. 4	Bandura, Albert, "The Psychology of Chance Encounters and Life Paths	″ 1982
b. 44, f. 5-6	Bender responses and analysis, #1-155	Undated
	Bibliography	
b. 44, f. 7-8	General	1969, 1983-1985, undated
b. 44, f. 9	Avarice	1966, undated
b. 44, f. 10	Avarice follow-up studies	1958, undated
b. 44, f. 11	Avarice, nutritive instinct	Undated
b. 44, f. 12	Avarice psychodynamics	Undated
b. 44, f. 13	Crime-causing factors (environment, psyche)	1962-1964, undated
b. 44, f. 14	Criminology: polytropic criminal	Undated
b. 44, f. 15	Economics, acquisitive society, historical avarice	1964-1965, undated
b. 44, f. 16	Family relations: deprivation of maternal care	Undated
b. 44, f. 17	Gambling	Undated

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Subject files > Bibliography (continued)

b. 45, f. 1	Juries: punishment	Undated
b. 45, f. 2	The petty offender and psychiatric disability	Undated
b. 45, f. 3	Probation and parole studies	Undated
b. 45 , f. 4	Projective techniques	1956-1957, undated
b. 45, f. 5	Sex offenders: characteristics	Undated
b. 45, f. 6	Sex offenders: psychodynamics	Undated
b. 45, f. 7	Sex offenses: legal aspects	Undated
b. 45, f. 8	Sex offenses: lust	Undated
b. 45, f. 9	Sex offenses: social aspects	Undated
b. 45, f. 10	Social control, "normality", the act, nonconformity	Undated
b. 45, f. 11	Thief's viewpoint	Undated
b. 45, f. 12	Bienen, Henry, "Violence and Social Change"	1968
	Blacky	
b. 45, f. 13	General	1951-1983
b. 45, f. 14	Blum, manuals of instruction, Bender-gestalt	1949-1951, 1983, undated
b. 45, f. 15	PBOB, test	Undated
b. 45, f. 16	Pictures	Undated
b. 45, f. 17	Responses booklet, no number	Circa 1954
b. 45, f. 18-19	Responses booklets #1-41	Circa 1954
b. 46, f. 1-6	Responses booklets #42-155	Circa 1954
b. 47, f. 1	C's	1966
b. 47, f. 2	Carbon copies	1966 June 14
b. 47, f. 3	Cards-p, purified group	1967
	Case histories	
	Acquisitive	
b. 47, f. 4-5	Avarice offenders	1954-1957
b. 47, f. 6	Common Chronic Thief, alcoholism	1952-1953
b. 47, f. 7	R	1984
b. 47, f. 8	Results and discussions	1953-1957

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Subject files > Case histories (continued)

b.48, f.1-2 Sex, 006-040 1953-1959 b.48, f.3 Sex offenders, judicial response Undated Violence Violence 1946-1956 b.48, f.4-5 Aggression 1946-1956 b.48, f.4 Violence in theft and sex 1946-1956 b.48, f.4 Violenc case abstracts Undated b.48, f.7 Violenc case abstracts Undated b.48, f.8 Characteristics of the common chronic thief Undated b.49, f.1 Characteristics sex, violence, acquisitiveness compared 1966-1967 b.49, f.2 "A" charts of each of the 18 therapeutic groups giving total number of statements made in the various categories English Undated b.49, f.3 "Brichart of therapeutic groups, giving total number of statements made in the various categories English Undated b.49, f.4 Chart and table Undated b.49, f.5 Chart and table Undated b.49, f.7 Chicago Non-Verbal Examination Undated b.49, f.7 Chicago Non-Verbal Examination 1968 b.49, f.10 Computer-related materials 1978 b.49, f.11	b. 47, f. 9-10	Sex	1953-1959
Violence b. 48, f. 4-5 Aggression 1953-1957 b. 48, f. 6 Violence in theft and sex 1946-1956 b. 48, f. 7 Violent case abstracts Undated b. 48, f. 8 Characteristics of the common chronic thief Undated b. 49, f. 1 Characteristics sex, violence, acquisitiveness compared 1966-1967 b. 49, f. 2 "A" charts of each of the 18 therapeutic groups Undated b. 49, f. 3 "B" chart of therapeutic groups, giving total number of English Undated b. 49, f. 4 Charts Undated Undated b. 49, f. 5 Chart and raphs 1981 b. 49, f. 6 Offense charts Undated b. 49, f. 7 Chicago Non-Verbal Examination Undated b. 49, f. 8 Chicago Defender, El Rukn 1986 November b. 49, f. 9 Cinard, Marshall B, "White Collar Crime, III" 1984-1985 b. 49, f. 10 Computer subsidy documentation 1982-1982 b. 49, f. 11 Computer subsidy documentation 1982-1982 b. 49, f. 12 Computer subsidy documentation 1982-1982 <t< td=""><td>b. 48, f. 1-2</td><td>Sex, 006-040</td><td>1953-1959</td></t<>	b. 48, f. 1-2	Sex, 006-040	1953-1959
b. 48, f. 4-5 Aggression 1953-1957 b. 48, f. 6 Violence in theft and sex 1946-1956 b. 48, f. 7 Violent case abstracts Undated b. 48, f. 8 Characteristics of the common chronic thief Undated b. 49, f. 1 Characteristics sex, violence, acquisitiveness compared 1966-1967 b. 49, f. 1 Characteristics sex, violence, acquisitiveness compared 1966-1967 b. 49, f. 2 "A" charts of each of the 18 therapeutic groups Undated b. 49, f. 3 "B" chart of therapeutic groups, giving total number of statements made in the various categories Undated b. 49, f. 4 Charts and graphs 1981 b. 49, f. 5 Chart and table Undated b. 49, f. 6 Offense charts Undated b. 49, f. 7 Chicago Defender, El Rukn 1988 b. 49, f. 10 Code numbers given old research group for analysis of projective test 1954-1955 b. 49, f. 11 Computer-related materials 1974 May 20 b. 49, f. 12 Computer-related materials 1978 May 20 b. 49, f. 13 Computerisubsidy documentation 1982-1983	b. 48, f. 3	Sex offenders, judicial response	Undated
b. 48, f. 6Violence in theft and sex1946-1956b. 48, f. 7Violenc case abstractsUndatedb. 48, f. 8Characteristics of the common chronic thiefUndatedb. 49, f. 1Characteristics sex, violence, acquisitiveness compared1966-1967ChartsUndatedb. 49, f. 2"A" charts of each of the 18 therapeutic groups EnglishUndatedb. 49, f. 2"B" chart of therapeutic groups, giving total number of statements made in the various categories EnglishUndatedb. 49, f. 4Charts and graphs1981b. 49, f. 5Chart and tableUndatedb. 49, f. 6Offense chartsUndatedb. 49, f. 7Chicago Defender, El Rukn1986b. 49, f. 9Clinard, Marshall B., "White Collar Crime, III"1968b. 49, f. 11Compulsive gamblingUndatedb. 49, f. 13Computer-related materials1978 May 20Lonnecticut State Prisons (CSP)Ley, f. 14Code is basic information, general populationUndatedb. 49, f. 14Code is basic information, general populationUndatedLey, f. 16-17Docket 1 and 21952 June 4		Violence	
b. 48, f. 7Violent case abstractsUndatedb. 48, f. 8Characteristics of the common chronic thiefUndatedb. 49, f. 1Characteristics sex, violence, acquisitiveness compared1966-1967ChartsChartsUndatedb. 49, f. 2"A" charts of each of the 18 therapeutic groups statements made in the various categories EnglishUndatedb. 49, f. 3"B" chart of therapeutic groups, giving total number of statements made in the various categories EnglishUndatedb. 49, f. 4Charts and graphsUndatedb. 49, f. 5Chart and tableUndatedb. 49, f. 6Offense chartsUndatedb. 49, f. 7Chicago Non-Verbal ExaminationUndatedb. 49, f. 8Chicago Defender, El Rukn1986 November 1b. 49, f. 10Code numbers given old research group for analysis of projective tests1951-1955b. 49, f. 11Compulsive gamblingUndatedb. 49, f. 12Computer-related materials1978 May 20b. 49, f. 14Code: basic information, general populationUndatedb. 49, f. 14Code: basic information, general populationUndatedb. 49, f. 16-17Docket 1 and 21952 June 4	b. 48, f. 4-5	Aggression	1953-1957
b. 48, f. 8Characteristics of the common chronic thiefUndatedb. 49, f. 1Characteristics sex, violence, acquisitiveness compared1966-1967b. 49, f. 2"A" charts of each of the 18 therapeutic groups EnglishUndatedb. 49, f. 3"B" chart of therapeutic groups, giving total number of statements made in the various categories EnglishUndatedb. 49, f. 4Charts and graphsUndatedb. 49, f. 5Chart and tableUndatedb. 49, f. 6Offense chartsUndatedb. 49, f. 7Chicago Non-Verbal ExaminationUndatedb. 49, f. 8Chicago Defender, El Rukn1986 November 1b. 49, f. 10Code numbers given old research group for analysis of projective tests1954-1955b. 49, f. 11Computer-related materials1978 May 20b. 49, f. 12Computer subsidy documentation1982-1983b. 49, f. 14Code: basic information, general populationUndatedb. 49, f. 14Code: basic information, general population1953-1957b. 49, f. 14Code: basic information, general population1953-1957b. 49, f. 16-17Docket 1 and 21952 June 4	b. 48, f. 6	Violence in theft and sex	1946-1956
b. 49, f. 1Characteristics sex, violence, acquisitiveness compared1966-1967ChartsChartsUndatedb. 49, f. 2"A" charts of each of the 18 therapeutic groups EnglishUndatedb. 49, f. 3"B" chart of therapeutic groups, giving total number of EnglishUndatedb. 49, f. 4Charts and graphs1981b. 49, f. 5Chart and tableUndatedb. 49, f. 6Offense chartsUndatedb. 49, f. 7Chicago Non-Verbal ExaminationUndatedb. 49, f. 8Chicago Defender, El Rukn1986 Novemberb. 49, f. 10Code numbers given old research group for analysis of projective tess1954-1955b. 49, f. 11Compulsive gamblingUndatedb. 49, f. 12Computer-related materials1978 May 20b. 49, f. 13Computer subsidy documentation1982-1983b. 49, f. 14Code: basic information, general populationUndatedb. 49, f. 15Conference notes1953-1957b. 49, f. 16-17Docket 1 and 21952 June 4	b. 48 , f. 7	Violent case abstracts	Undated
Chartsb. 49, f. 2"A" charts of each of the 18 therapeutic groups EnglishUndatedb. 49, f. 3"B" chart of therapeutic groups, giving total number of statements made in the various categories EnglishUndatedb. 49, f. 4Charts and graphs1981b. 49, f. 5Chart and tableUndatedb. 49, f. 6Offense chartsUndatedb. 49, f. 7Chicago Non-Verbal ExaminationUndatedb. 49, f. 8Chicago Defender, El Rukn1986 Novemberb. 49, f. 9Clinard, Marshall B, "White Collar Crime, III"1968b. 49, f. 10Code numbers given old research group for analysis of projective test1951-1953b. 49, f. 11Compulsive gamblingUndatedb. 49, f. 12Computer-related materials1982-1983b. 49, f. 13Conder unsubsidy documentation1982-1983b. 49, f. 14Code: basic information, general populationUndatedb. 49, f. 15Conference notes1953-1957b. 49, f. 16-17Docket 1 and 21952 June 4	b. 48, f. 8	Characteristics of the common chronic thief	Undated
b. 49, f. 2"A" charts of each of the 18 therapeutic groups giving total number of statements made in the various categories EnglishUndatedb. 49, f. 3"B" chart of therapeutic groups, giving total number of statements made in the various categories EnglishUndatedb. 49, f. 4Charts and graphs1981b. 49, f. 5Chart and tableUndatedb. 49, f. 6Offense chartsUndatedb. 49, f. 7Chicago Non-Verbal ExaminationUndatedb. 49, f. 8Chicago Defender, El Rukn1968b. 49, f. 9Clinard, Marshall B, "White Collar Crime, III"1968b. 49, f. 10Code numbers given old research group for analysis of projective tess1954-1955b. 49, f. 11Computer subsidy documentation1982-1983b. 49, f. 13Computer subsidy documentation1982-1983b. 49, f. 14Code: basic information, general populationUndatedb. 49, f. 14Conference notes1932-1957b. 49, f. 15Conference notes1953-1957	b. 49 , f. 1	Characteristics sex, violence, acquisitiveness compared	1966-1967
Englishb. 49, f. 3"B" chart of therapeutic groups, giving total number of statements made in the various categories EnglishUndatedb. 49, f. 4Charts and graphs1981b. 49, f. 5Chart and tableUndatedb. 49, f. 6Offense chartsUndatedb. 49, f. 7Chicago Non-Verbal ExaminationUndatedb. 49, f. 8Chicago Defender, El Rukn1988b. 49, f. 9Clinard, Marshall B, "White Collar Crime, III"1968b. 49, f. 10Code numbers given old research group for analysis of projective tests1954-1955b. 49, f. 11Computer-related materials1978 May 200b. 49, f. 13Computer subsidy documentation1982-1983b. 49, f. 14Code: basic information, general populationUndatedb. 49, f. 15Conference notes1953-1957b. 49, f. 16-17Docket 1 and 21952 June 4		Charts	
statements made in the various categories Englishb. 49, f. 4Charts and graphs1981b. 49, f. 5Chart and tableUndatedb. 49, f. 6Offense chartsUndatedb. 49, f. 7Chicago Non-Verbal ExaminationUndatedb. 49, f. 8Chicago Defender, El Rukn1986 November 1b. 49, f. 9Clinard, Marshall B, "White Collar Crime, III"1968b. 49, f. 10Code numbers given old research group for analysis of projective test1954-1955b. 49, f. 11Computer-related materials1978 May 200b. 49, f. 12Computer subsidy documentation1982-1983b. 49, f. 13Computer subsidy documentation1982-1983b. 49, f. 14Code: basic information, general populationUndatedb. 49, f. 15Conference notes1953-1957b. 49, f. 16-17Docket 1 and 21952 June 4	b. 49 , f. 2		Undated
b. 49, f. 5Chart and tableUndatedb. 49, f. 6Offense chartsUndatedb. 49, f. 7Chicago Non-Verbal ExaminationUndatedb. 49, f. 8Chicago Defender, El Rukn1986 November 1b. 49, f. 9Clinard, Marshall B, "White Collar Crime, III"1968b. 49, f. 10Code numbers given old research group for analysis of projective tess1954-1955b. 49, f. 11Compulsive gamblingUndatedb. 49, f. 12Computer-related materials1978 May 20b. 49, f. 13Computer subsidy documentation1982-1983Connecticut State Prisons (CSP)b. 49, f. 14Code: basic information, general populationUndatedb. 49, f. 15Conference notes1953-1957Connecticut Parole Boardb. 49, f. 16-17Docket 1 and 2	b. 49, f. 3	statements made in the various categories	Undated
b. 49, f. 6Offense chartsUndatedb. 49, f. 7Chicago Non-Verbal ExaminationUndatedb. 49, f. 8Chicago Defender, El Rukn1986 November 1b. 49, f. 9Clinard, Marshall B, "White Collar Crime, III"1968b. 49, f. 9Code numbers given old research group for analysis of projective tests1954-1955b. 49, f. 10Code numbers given old research group for analysis of projective tests1954-1955b. 49, f. 11Compulsive gamblingUndatedb. 49, f. 12Computer-related materials1978 May 20b. 49, f. 13Computer subsidy documentation1982-1983Connecticut State Prisons (CSP)b. 49, f. 14Code: basic information, general populationUndatedb. 49, f. 15Conference notes1953-1957Connecticut Parole Boardb. 49, f. 16-17Docket 1 and 2	b. 49 , f. 4	Charts and graphs	1981
b. 49, f. 7Chicago Non-Verbal ExaminationUndatedb. 49, f. 8Chicago Defender, El Rukn1986 November 1b. 49, f. 9Clinard, Marshall B., "White Collar Crime, III"1968b. 49, f. 9Clode numbers given old research group for analysis of projective tests1954-1955b. 49, f. 10Code numbers given old research group for analysis of projective tests1954-1955b. 49, f. 11Compulsive gamblingUndatedb. 49, f. 12Computer-related materials1978 May 20b. 49, f. 13Computer subsidy documentation1982-1983Connecticut State Prisons (CSP)b. 49, f. 14Code: basic information, general populationUndatedb. 49, f. 15Conference notes1953-1957Connecticut Parole Boardb. 49, f. 16-17Docket 1 and 2	b. 49 , f. 5	Chart and table	Undated
b. 49, f. 8 Chicago Defender, El Rukn h. 49, f. 9 Clinard, Marshall B, "White Collar Crime, III" b. 49, f. 10 Code numbers given old research group for analysis of projective tests b. 49, f. 10 Compulsive gambling Undated b. 49, f. 12 Computer-related materials D. 49, f. 13 Computer subsidy documentation Undated D. 49, f. 14 Code: basic information, general population D. 49, f. 15 Conference notes L. 49, f. 15 Connecticut Parole Board D. 49, f. 16-17 Docket 1 and 2 Docket 1 and 2 Descenting the state of the st	b. 49 , f. 6	Offense charts	Undated
1b. 49, f. 9Clinard, Marshall B, "White Collar Crime, III"1968b. 49, f. 10Code numbers given old research group for analysis of projective tests1954-1955b. 49, f. 10Compulsive gamblingUndatedb. 49, f. 12Computer-related materials1978 May 20b. 49, f. 13Computer subsidy documentation1982-1983Connecticut State Prisons (CSP)b. 49, f. 14Code: basic information, general populationUndatedb. 49, f. 15Conference notes1953-1957Connecticut Parole Boardb. 49, f. 16-17Docket 1 and 21952 June 4	b. 49 , f. 7	Chicago Non-Verbal Examination	Undated
b. 49, f. 10Code numbers given old research group for analysis of projective tests1954-1955b. 49, f. 11Compulsive gamblingUndatedb. 49, f. 12Computer-related materials1978 May 20b. 49, f. 13Computer subsidy documentation1982-1983Connecticut State Prisons (CSP)b. 49, f. 14Code: basic information, general populationUndatedb. 49, f. 15Conference notes1953-1957Connecticut Parole Boardb. 49, f. 16-17Docket 1 and 2	b. 49 , f. 8	<i>Chicago Defender,</i> El Rukn	
b. 49, f. 11 Compulsive gambling Undated b. 49, f. 12 Computer-related materials 1978 May 20 b. 49, f. 13 Computer subsidy documentation 1982-1983 Connecticut State Prisons (CSP) b. 49, f. 14 Code: basic information, general population Undated b. 49, f. 15 Conference notes 1953-1957 Connecticut Parole Board b. 49, f. 16-17 Docket 1 and 2 1952 June 4	b. 49, f. 9	Clinard, Marshall B., "White Collar Crime, III"	1968
b. 49, f. 12 Computer-related materials 1978 May 20 b. 49, f. 13 Computer subsidy documentation 1982-1983 Connecticut State Prisons (CSP) b. 49, f. 14 Code: basic information, general population Undated b. 49, f. 15 Conference notes 1953-1957 Connecticut Parole Board b. 49, f. 16-17 Docket 1 and 2 1952 June 4	b. 49, f. 10	Code numbers given old research group for analysis of projective tests	1954-1955
b. 49, f. 13 Computer subsidy documentation 1982-1983 Connecticut State Prisons (CSP) b. 49, f. 14 Code: basic information, general population Undated b. 49, f. 15 Conference notes 1953-1957 Connecticut Parole Board b. 49, f. 16-17 Docket 1 and 2 1952 June 4	b. 49 , f. 11	Compulsive gambling	Undated
Connecticut State Prisons (CSP)b. 49, f. 14Code: basic information, general populationUndatedb. 49, f. 15Conference notes1953-1957Connecticut Parole Boardb. 49, f. 16-17Docket 1 and 21952 June 4	b. 49, f. 12	Computer-related materials	1978 May 20
b. 49, f. 14Code: basic information, general populationUndatedb. 49, f. 15Conference notes1953-1957Connecticut Parole Boardb. 49, f. 16-17Docket 1 and 21952 June 4	b. 49 , f. 13	Computer subsidy documentation	1982-1983
b. 49, f. 15 Conference notes 1953-1957 Connecticut Parole Board b. 49, f. 16-17 Docket 1 and 2 1952 June 4		Connecticut State Prisons (CSP)	
Connecticut Parole Boardb. 49, f. 16-17Docket 1 and 21952 June 4	b. 49 , f. 1 4	Code: basic information, general population	Undated
b. 49, f. 16-17 Docket 1 and 2 1952 June 4	b. 49 , f. 15	Conference notes	1953-1957
·		Connecticut Parole Board	
b. 49, f. 18 Prison applications - farm applications 1952	b. 49, f. 16-17	Docket 1 and 2	1952 June 4
	b. 49 , f. 18	Prison applications - farm applications	1952

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Subject files > Connecticut State Prisons (CSP) (continued)

b. 50, f. 1	Newspaper clippings, general inquiries on project	1953-1957
b. 50, f. 2	Prisoner correspondence and related miscellaneous correspondence	1954-1958
b. 50, f. 3-6	Prisoner sociological questionnaires, #1-31	Circa 1954
b. 51 , f. 1-4	Prisoner sociological questionnaires, #32-66	Circa 1954
b. 52, f. 1-3	Prisoner sociological questionnaires, #69-77, 152-155	Circa 1954
b. 52 , f. 4	Sociological questionnaire: correspondence with Hollingshead	1956
b. 52 , f. 5	Sociological questionnaire: clarifications of administration and scoring	Circa 1954
b. 52, f. 6	Notes on prisoner questionnaires	Circa 1954
b. 52, f. 7-15	Statistical information, cards 1-9	Circa 1954
b. 52 , f. 16	Warden Richmond, correspondence	1956-1957
b. 52 , f. 17	Weekly newspaper, inmate magazine publications	1953, 1956
	Wethersfield	
b. 53, f. 1	I.Q. lists	1953-1957
b. 53, f. 2	Master lists	1955-1956
b. 53, f. 3	Psychiatric data, preliminary study	Undated
b. 53, f. 4	Psychological classifications (disturbance groupings)	Undated
b. 53, f. 5	Raw data on prison population	Undated
	Conrad, John P. and Simon Dinitz, "Position Paper for the Seminar on the Isolated Prisoner"	1977
	Contingency tables	
b. 54, f. 2	1. By Age	1982 November
		5
b. 54, f. 3	2. By Race	5 1982 November 4
b. 54, f. 3 b. 54, f. 4	2. By Race 3. By Marital Status	1982 November
	-	1982 November 4 1982 November
b. 54, f. 4	3. By Marital Status	1982 November 4 1982 November 4 1982 November
b. 54, f. 4 b. 54, f. 5 b. 54, f. 6	3. By Marital Status 4. By Education	1982 November 4 1982 November 4 1982 November 4 1982 November

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Subject files > Cornell Index (continued)

b. 54, f. 8	Forms	1955, 1975, undated
b. 54, f. 9-10	Forms #1-195	1953-1957
b. 54, f. 11-12	Cornell Index and Alcoholism Data (CIAD) entry coding	1975
b. 55 , f. 1	Cost of prison	1966
b. 55, f. 2	Council of Europe, European Committee on Crime Problems, "Female Criminality in the Federal Republic of Germany, in Italy, and in England and Wales"	1980
b. 55, f. 3-4	Court records	1946-1955
b. 55 , f. 5	Crime causation	Undated
b. 55 , f. 6	"Crimes of Unintelligible Motivation as Representing an Initial Symptom of Insidiously Developing Schizophrenia" English	1934 November
b. 55 , f. 7	Criminal Justice Archive and Information Network (CJAIN), newsletter	1985-1987
b. 55 , f. 8	Criminality in adoptees	1982 November
b. 55 , f. 9-10	Criminology	1960-1966, undated
	Data	
b. 55 , f. 11	Acquisitive, statistical data, "No gambling no stealing"	Undated
b. 55 , f. 12	Age at present offense	Undated
b. 55, f. 13	Alcohol	Undated
	Analysis	
b. 55, f. 14-15	General	1954-1956, undated
b. 55, f. 14-15 b. 55, f. 16		
	General	undated
b. 55 , f. 16	General Cornell Index Form Mohanalanobis d-squares, circumstances of warrant	undated Undated
b. 55, f. 16 b. 55, f. 17	General Cornell Index Form Mohanalanobis d-squares, circumstances of warrant offense, circumstances - discriminant analysis "Purified core groups" and other comparisons	undated Undated 1985
b. 55, f. 16 b. 55, f. 17 b. 55, f. 18	General Cornell Index Form Mohanalanobis d-squares, circumstances of warrant offense, circumstances - discriminant analysis "Purified core groups" and other comparisons English	undated Undated 1985 1966, undated
b. 55, f. 16 b. 55, f. 17 b. 55, f. 18 b. 55, f. 19	General Cornell Index Form Mohanalanobis d-squares, circumstances of warrant offense, circumstances - discriminant analysis "Purified core groups" and other comparisons English Sex	undated Undated 1985 1966, undated Undated
b. 55, f. 16 b. 55, f. 17 b. 55, f. 18 b. 55, f. 19 b. 55, f. 20	GeneralCornell Index FormMohanalanobis d-squares, circumstances of warrant offense, circumstances - discriminant analysis"Purified core groups" and other comparisons EnglishSexSex groups (card 33)	undated Undated 1985 1966, undated Undated Undated

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Subject files > Data (continued)

	Check list, core data	
b. 56, f. 3	Connecticut State Prison: tabulation of techniques given each subject, core population	1956, undated
b. 56 , f. 4	Spreadsheets	Undated
b. 56 , f. 5	Coding	1974 December 9
b. 56, f. 6	Cognitive	Undated
b. 56, f. 7	Cohorts	Undated
b. 56, f. 8	Computer runs, cards I-IX data and runs	Undated
b. 56, f. 9	Correlation data analysis	1983
b. 56, f. 10	Data sheets for various tests	Undated
b. 56, f. 11	Disturbance rating	Undated
b. 56, f. 12	Extra-intro punitive	Undated
b. 56, f. 13	High control over anger/hostility	Undated
b. 56 , f. 1 4	Identification, psychiatric criteria	Undated
b. 56, f. 15	Less than four convictions	Undated
b. 56, f. 16	Lowest social class violence	Undated
b. 56, f. 17	Minimum/maximum sentence, variables	Undated
b. 56, f. 18	Need default	Undated
b. 56 , f. 19	Negro	Undated
b. 56 , f. 20	No alcohol, sober at offense	Undated
b. 56 , f. 21	Non-acquisitive	Undated
b. 56 , f. 22	Raw data cards (have probably been retyped)	Undated
b. 56 , f. 23	Religion	Undated
b. 56 , f. 24	Review of research data, Connecticut State Prison	1954-1956
b. 57 , f. 1	Sex group (Chapter VI)	Undated
b. 57 , f. 2	Sex or violence, possible factors	Undated
b. 57 , f. 3	Submissive	Undated
b. 57 , f. 4	Table	1984 May 8
b. 57 , f. 5	Tables and charts	Undated
b. 57 , f. 6	Tables sex (child psychopath)	1966, undated

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Subject files > Data (continued)

b. 57 , f. 7	Tabulation	1966, undated
b. 57 , f. 8	White-black ratio	1983
b. 57 , f. 9	Work	Undated
b. 57 , f. 10	Definitions, glossary	Undated
b. 57, f. 11	Descriptions of locations of SVA material in Freedman's office	Undated
b. 57 , f. 1 2	Detroit Mechanical Aptitudes Examination for Boys	Undated
b. 57, f. 13	Diagnostic forms, Institute of Social and Behavioral Pathology (ISBP)	1975, undated
b. 57 , f. 1 4	Dinitz, Simon, and John P. Conrad, "The Dangerous Two Percent"	Undated
	Drugs	
b. 57 , f. 15	Drug addiction: data and autobiography	1954, 1957
b. 57 , f. 16	Drug study data	Undated
b. 57 , f. 17	"Drugs, Truth and Credibility", University of Chicago Reports English	1974 Summer
b. 57, f. 18	List of drug groups	Undated
b. 58, f. 1	Duplicate findings	1965, undated
b. 58, f. 2	Durrell-Sullivan: Reading Capacity and Achievement Tests	Undated
b. 58, f. 3-6	ENOE out group therapy, revised alpha and beta exams	1953-1956
b. 58, f. 7	Examination of inter-item analysis for significant correlations	1965
b. 59 , f. 1	Family	Undated
b. 59, f. 2	Fauman, Michael A., "Some Thoughts on the Concept of Aggression"	Undated
b. 59, f. 3-4	Forms	Undated
b. 60, f. 1	General considerations, varieties of delinquent experience	1966, undated
	General population	
b. 60, f. 2	General	Undated
b. 60, f. 3	Characteristics, codes, selection criteria, data	1954, undated
b. 60, f. 4	Data	1985
b. 60, f. 5	General information code	Undated
b. 60, f. 6	Glueck, "Prediction"	Undated
b. 60, f. 7	Governor's Report	Undated
b. 60, f. 8	Graphics	Undated
b. 60, f. 9	Graphics - Sex	Undated

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Subject files (continued)

b. 60 , f. 10	Greed biophysical aspects 8/86	1962-1988, undated
b. 60, f. 11	Groder, M. G., "Asklepion An Effective Treatment Method for Incarcerated Character Disturbers"	Circa 1970s
b. 60, f. 12	Highway assaults	Undated
b. 61 , f. 1	Impulsivity, impulse behavior and social conflict - Freedman notes	1963
b. 61, f. 2	In Cold Blood	1966
b. 61 , f. 3-8	Individual responses to test cards with notes	Circa 1954
b. 62, f. 1	Individual responses to test cards with notes	Circa 1954
b. 62, f. 2	Inmates who have not taken test	1954 October 1
b. 62, f. 3	"Inpatient Management of the Violent Adolescent," Roche Report: Frontiers of Psychiatry English	1982 December
b. 62, f. 4	Insanity	1960, 1973, undated
	Institute of Social and Behavioral Pathology (ISBP)	
b. 62, f. 5	Bulletin	1985 July 17
b. 62, f. 6	Disc Cassette Lecture Series, "Assassination, Psychopathology and Social Pathology"	1973-1974
b. 62, f. 7	Personality Inventory II	Undated
b. 62, f. 8	IQ analysis, old	Undated
b. 62, f. 9	Intelligence test manuals and scoring keys	Undated
	Interviews	
b. 63 , f. 1	1951 English	1951
b. 63, f. 2-3	1974 English	1974
b. 63, f. 4	Prisoners, Freedman	1955-1956
b. 63, f. 5	Tribune	1980 February 5
b. 63, f. 6-11	Job Log	1983 May 13-1985 April
b. 63, f. 12	King, Bert: Cognition and Comprehension Test	Undated
b. 63, f. 13	Kuder	1967
b. 63, f. 14	Kuder Preference original data	Undated

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Subject files (continued)

b. 63, f. 15	Kuder Preference Record, Vocational test and manuals	1982
b. 63, f. 16	Levy, Daniel M., "The "Act" as an Operational Concept in Psychodynamics"	1962
b. 63, f. 17	List of Connecticut State Prison tests, etc.	Undated
b. 63, f. 18	List of Connecticut State Prison tests, etc.	Undated
b. 63, f. 19	List of SVA Research Group and Drug Group	Undated
b. 63, f. 20	Littli, Clarence	Undated
	Master lists	
b. 64, f. 1	General population	1956-1957
b. 64, f. 2	New research population (n=156)	1956, 1983
b. 64, f. 3	Old and new research populations	1956 July
b. 64, f. 4	Matrix "G" corrected, manuscript and ditto original	Undated
b. 64, f. 5	Mattick, Hans W. and Alexander B. Aikman, "The Cloacal Region of American Corrections"	1969
b. 64, f. 6	Men from study groups who are not in therapy group	1955 February 17
b. 64, f. 7	"Mental Health Services for Prisoners" English	1978 March- April
b. 64, f. 8-9	Method	1966, undated
	Methodology	
b. 65 , f. 1	Classification	1981 August
	Coding material and factor analysis, Connecticut State Prison (CSP)	
b. 65, f. 2	Code, The Offense Situation	1983, undated
b. 65 , f. 3	Coding information part 2, psychiatric data	Undated
b. 65, f. 4		
,	Coding information part 4, Sociological information	Undated
b. 65 , f. 5		
	Coding information part 4, Sociological information	Undated
b. 65 , f. 5	Coding information part 4, Sociological information Coding instructions childhood history, card 3	Undated Undated
b. 65, f. 5 b. 65, f. 6	Coding information part 4, Sociological information Coding instructions childhood history, card 3 Coding protocol and procedure	Undated Undated Undated
b. 65, f. 5 b. 65, f. 6 b. 65, f. 7	Coding information part 4, Sociological information Coding instructions childhood history, card 3 Coding protocol and procedure Master code, part 3, psychological data	Undated Undated Undated Undated
b. 65, f. 5 b. 65, f. 6 b. 65, f. 7 b. 65, f. 8	Coding information part 4, Sociological information Coding instructions childhood history, card 3 Coding protocol and procedure Master code, part 3, psychological data Part 1, legan and general data	Undated Undated Undated Undated

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Subject files > Methodology > Data (continued)

b. 65, f. 11	Minnesota Multiphasic Personality Inventory (MMPI)	1966
b. 65, f. 12	Statistical data, graphs and charts	Undated
b. 65 , f. 13	Violence	Undated
b. 65 , f. 14	Greed/acquisitive	1953
	Procedures	
b. 65 , f. 15	Administrative techniques	Undated
b. 65 , f. 16	Rorschach Test and classification	Undated
b. 65 , f. 17	Sex	Undated
b. 65 , f. 18	"The Monthly Record" English	1955 August- September
	Multivariate analysis	
b. 66 , f. 1	Abstracts	1943-1952 <i>,</i> undated
b. 66, f. 2	Notes	Undated
b. 66, f. 3	Original manuscripts, correlation tables	Undated
b. 66, f. 4	Multivariate configuration note	Undated
b. 66, f. 5	National Coalition on Television Violence, "NCTV News"	1983
b. 66, f. 6	Need for psychiatric attention	Undated
b. 66 , f. 7	Need for psychiatric attention, original tabulation data, carbon copies of manuscripts	Undated
b. 66 , f. 8	"A New Look at Stemming a Deadly Disease," Chicago Tribune English	1984 June 28
b. 66, f. 9	New England States Inmates versus free males	Undated
b. 66, f. 10-11	Notes	1983, undated
b. 66, f. 12	Official prison report	1964-1965
b. 66, f. 13	Old figures	Undated
b. 66, f. 14	Old research groups, miscellaneous analyses	1954-1956, undated
b. 66, f. 15	Old runs	Undated
b. 67 , f. 1	Organizational	Undated
b. 67, f. 2	Original variables	Undated
b. 67, f. 3	Outline and organization	Undated
b. 67, f. 4	Penal psychology	Undated

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Subject files (continued)

b. 67 , f. 5	Penology abstracts	Undated
b. 67 , f. 6	Personality questionnaire	Undated
b. 67 , f. 7	Persons to contact	1985
b. 67, f. 8	Picture Frustration (PF) Manual	1947, 1983
	Picture Perception Study (PPS)	
b. 67, f. 9	General	1948, 1965, undated
b. 67, f. 10	Clinical impressions	Undated
b. 67, f. 11	Correspondence	1957-1964 <i>,</i> undated
b. 67, f. 12	Data, scale Inayatulla	1965, undated
b. 67, f. 13	Duplicates	1940, 1966-1967, undated
b. 67 , f. 1 4	Polk, William R., "Violence and Man's Hope"	1970
b. 67, f. 15	Population data	1956, undated
b. 67, f. 16	Preliminary charts, tables, "Appendix dupl."	Undated
b. 67 , f. 17	Preliminary differential findings	Undated
b. 68, f. 1	Prescription	Undated
b. 68, f. 2	Prison	1969
b. 68, f. 3	Prison Projective Test	1954
b. 68, f. 4	"Prison Study Committee" English	Undated
	Prisoners	
b. 68, f. 5	General	1958
b. 68, f. 6	Observations on prisoners	Undated
b. 68, f. 7	Report on prisoners, incomplete	Undated
b. 68, f. 8	Problems with questionnaires	1975
	Procedures	
b. 68, f. 9-10	General	1977 September 15, undated
b. 68, f. 11	Coding	1979 September
b. 68, f. 12	Project report and IQ records	1954-1955
	Prose	

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Subject files > Prose (continued)

b. 68, f. 13	Abstracts	Undated
	Articles	
b. 68, f. 14	General	1951
b. 68, f. 15	Bloch, Dorothy, " The Threat of Infanticide and Homosexual Identity"	1974
b. 68, f. 16	Herman, Judith L., "Histories of Violence in an Outpatient Population"	1986
b. 68, f. 17	Jaffe, Peter, et al., "Similarities in Behavioral and Social Maladjustment Among Child Victims and Witnesses to Family Violence"	1986 January
b. 68, f. 18	Rascovsky, Arnaldo and Matilde, " The Prohibition of Incest, Filicide and the Sociocultural Process"	1972
b. 68, f. 19	Sex offenders	Undated
b. 68, f. 20	Psychiatric dist. rating	Undated
b. 68, f. 21	Psychiatric out-patient clinic (POPC)-psychiatric in-patient clinic (PIPC) males as SVA controls	Undated
b. 68, f. 22	Psychiatric schedule	Undated
b. 68, f. 23-24	Psychiatric schedule and codes	1983-1984
b. 69 , f. 1	Psychiatric subjects questionnaire	1954, undated
b. 69, f. 2	"Psychiatry and Law," ISB Perspectives, audio lecture English	1973 Fall
b. 69 , f. 3	Psychodynamics of sexual deviation, abstracts	Undated
b. 69 , f. 4	Psychosexual factors	Undated
b. 69 , f. 5	Publishers	Undated
b. 69 , f. 6	Rader, G. E., "Overt Aggression and Rorschach"	1957
b. 69 , f. 7	Random sample roster	1954 September
	Related material	
b. 69 , f. 8	Ballou, Raymond - case history	1938-1939
	Outside	
b. 69 , f. 9	Clippings	1969-1971
b. 69, f. 10	"Criminology," Shlomo Shoham English	Undated
b. 69 , f. 11	Reliability	1966 January 25
b. 69 , f. 12	Religion, page 269	1966, undated

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Subject files (continued)

b. 69, f. 13	Reproduction program, method for obtaining cards 1-31 from I-IX	Undated
b. 69 , f. 14	Revised Alpha Examination Form 5	Undated
	Rorschach	
b. 70 , f. 1-2	General	1983, 1992, undated
b. 70, f. 3	Aggression [illegible] group prescription, criteria and ratings by Rader	1954-1957
b. 70, f. 4	Analysis data	Undated
b. 70 , f. 5-7	Response and analysis #1-155	Undated
b. 71, f. 1-4	Response and analysis #1-155	Undated
	Rosenzweig Picture-Frustration Study	
b. 72, f. 1-3	Gaul out-group therapy #1-156	Undated
b. 72, f. 4	Original IAT ratings	Undated
b. 72, f. 5	Record blanks	Undated
b. 72 , f. 6	Rosters, men who have not taken tests, Wethersfield and farm prisoners	Undated
b. 73 , f. 1	S - father factors	Undated
b. 73, f. 2	S- transvestite	1964 October 13
b. 73, f. 3	Schwartz, John L., " Sexual Offenses Brought to Light"	1986 July 1
b. 73 , f. 4	"The Search for Criminal Typologies" English	Undated
b. 73, f. 5	Semiotics	Undated
	Sex	
b. 73, f. 6	Articles and clippings	1954-1965 <i>,</i> undated
b. 73, f. 7	Deviance, Psychiatry and Law	Undated
b. 73, f. 8	Glueck Conference	Undated
b. 73, f. 9	Notes, Freedman	Undated
	Related material, outside source, articles	
b. 73, f. 10	Articles, rape	1982
b. 73, f. 11	Bibliographic information	1973
b. 73, f. 12	Quotes and notes	Undated
b. 73, f. 13	S-factors including S subgroups	Undated

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Subject files > Sex (continued)

b. 73, f. 14	Sex, aggression, acquisitiveness (SAA) breakdown, card V	Undated
	Sex behavior	
b. 73, f. 15	Lust group	1966 May 10
b. 73, f. 16	Sex group	1966 May 10
b. 73, f. 17	Violent group	1966 May 10
b. 73 , f. 18	"Sex Crimes Easier to Prevent than Stop" news clipping English	Undated
b. 73, f. 19	Sex/non-sex	Undated
b. 73, f. 20	Sex notes	Undated
b. 73, f. 21	Sex, violence and acquisitiveness	Undated
b. 73, f. 22	Sexual crimes	Undated
b. 73 , f. 23	"Sexual Deviations" English	1950
	Sexual offense	
b. 73 , f. 24	"The Age and Sex Factors in Sexual Offense" English	1984 January 23
b. 73 , f. 25	Sex offender	1982, 1988, undated
b. 73, f. 26	Sex offender brothers: delinquency	Undated
b. 73, f. 27	Sex offenders and non-sex offenders	1954
b. 73, f. 28	"Sexual, Violent and Acquisitive Offenders in Profile: A Univariate and Multivariate Analysis" English	1980
b. 73, f. 29	Trends	Undated
b. 73, f. 30	Significant s-factors	Undated
b. 73, f. 31	Social Interaction Index (SII)	Undated
b. 73, f. 32	Social pathology, Barbara Wooton	Undated
b. 73, f. 33	Sociological questionnaire	Undated
b. 73 , f. 3 4	"Soma and Psyche" English	1966 March
b. 73, f. 35	"Special Report on the Joliet Correctional Center," The John Howard Association/Prison Reform English	1980 August
b. 73, f. 36	Stack, Steven, "Income Inequality and Property Crime"	1984 May

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Subject files (continued)

b. 74 , f. 1	Staff conferences	1953-1954
	Statistics	
b. 74, f. 2-4	General	Undated
b. 74 , f. 5	"Problem Classification Based on Qualitative Information" English	Undated
b. 74 , f. 6	Results on comparing different columns and data	Undated
b. 74 , f. 7	Statistical analysis	Undated
b. 74, f. 8	Statistical material, program trace	Undated
b. 74, f. 9	The "Statistical" Normalcy of Crime	Undated
b. 74 , f. 10	Status of analysis	1961, undated
b. 74, f. 11	Strodtbeck, Fred L., " Progress Report, The Reading Readiness Nursery: Short-Term Social Intervention Technique"	1964
	Studies, minor	
b. 74, f. 12	Career criminals	1982
b. 74, f. 13	Proposed family studies	Undated
b. 74 , f. 14	Projected psychopathology of divorce	1947-1966, undated
b. 74 , f. 15	Psychopathology and social offense	1963 February 12
b. 74 , f. 16	Subjects attitude toward subordinates	Undated
b. 74 , f. 17-18	TAT analyses	Undated
	Tables	
b. 75 , f. 1-6	General	1966, 1985, undated
b. 75 , f. 7	Acquisitive and violent tables	1966
b. 75 , f. 8	Carbon copies	Undated
b. 75 , f. 9	Factor analysis table II	1983
b. 75 , f. 10	Lust tables: type of offenders, 25 year; child, adult	Undated
b. 75 , f. 11	Marital status table 10 (replaced by new table 10)	1966
b. 75 , f. 12	Sex table	Undated
b. 75 , f. 13	Table 1	Undated
b. 75, f. 14		
	Tables 1-14 (no 7), figures 1-14	Undated

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Subject files > Tables (continued)

b. 75 , f. 16	Tables, notes, papers	1966, 1981, undated
b. 75 , f. 17-19	Technical outline, index by raw data card, subject matter index copies 1-3	Undated
b. 75 , f. 20	Test procedure: TAT, Kuder	Undated
b. 75 , f. 21	Test sheets, unidentified	Undated
b. 75 , f. 22	Testing forms: sociological questionnaire "type C" and personality questionnaire type S $% \mathcal{S}_{\mathrm{S}}^{\mathrm{S}}$	Undated
b. 76 , f. 1	"Theory and Practice of Psychological Testing" English	1955
b. 76 , f. 2	Time book review, "Are Criminals Born, Not Made?"	1985 October 21
b. 76 , f. 3	Traits	Undated
b. 76 , f. 4	Traits of the thief, significant correlations	Undated
b. 76 , f. 5	Variable description, value description	1984-1986
b. 76 , f. 6	Variable names, category values	1984
	Violence	
b. 76 , f. 7-9	Articles	1960-1986
b. 76 , f. 10	M. Lerner	1967 June
b. 76 , f. 11	Methodology, data, "Picture Frustration Data"	Undated
b. 76 , f. 12	Murder (schizophrenia), Dr. G. de Kaplany	1963
b. 76 , f. 13	Perception research, tachistoscopic research	1964
b. 76 , f. 1 4	Percy murder	1966
b. 76, f. 15	"The Prediction of Overt Aggressive Verbal Behavior from Rorschach Content" English	1957
b. 76 , f. 16-17	Related material, outside source, articles	1961-1966, 1983, undated
b. 76 , f. 18	Violent group, age at offense	1966 March
b. 76 , f. 19	Violent Offenders Project	1973-1974, undated
b. 77, f. 1	Wethersfield Project, outline for case record	Undated
b. 77, f. 2	Wethersfield staff conference notes	1952-1957
b. 77, f. 3	Writing study data	Undated

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Subject files (continued)

b. 77, f. 4	Yale staff conferences, ideas	1954-1964, undated
b. 77 , f. 5	Yale staff meeting discussions	1954-1955, 1980, undated
	Prison inmate files	
	These materials are restricted until January 1, 2035 due to the presence of human subject research data. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found <u>here</u> . Any restricted material will be noted as such.	
	File titles, which contain names, are suppressed until the access restriction expires.	
b. 153	Prison inmate record of psychological and research testing card catalogue	Circa 1955
	These materials are restricted until January 1, 2031 due to the presence of human subject research data. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found <u>here</u> . Any restricted material will be noted as such.	
b. 15 4	Prison inmate record of psychological and research testing card catalogue	Circa 1955
	These materials are restricted until January 1, 2031 due to the presence of human subject research data. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found here. Any restricted material will be noted as such.	
b. 155	Prison inmate study record card catalogue	Circa 1955
	These materials are restricted until January 1, 2031 due to the presence of human subject research data. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found <u>here</u> . Any restricted material will be noted as such.	
b. 156	Prison inmate study record card catalogue	Circa 1955
	These materials are restricted until January 1, 2031 due to the presence of human subject research data. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found <u>here</u> . Any restricted material will be noted as such.	
	Group therapy	
	These materials are restricted until January 1, 2036 due to the presence of human subject research data. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found <u>here</u> . Any restricted material will be noted as such.	
	Group therapy sessions	
	Dr. Dennett	
b. 157 , f. 1	Individual interviews	1956 June- August

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Group therapy > Group therapy sessions > Dr. Dennett (continued)

b. 157 , f. 2-4	Group 1	1955 June-1956 July
b. 157 , f. 5-7	Group 2	1955 October-1956 October
b. 157 , f. 8-10	Group 3, first offenders	1956 January- July
b. 157 , f. 11-13	Group 4	1956 February- October
b. 158, f. 1-3	Group 5, new first offenders	1956 July- September
b. 158, f. 4-5	Combined groups	1956 September-1957 May
b. 158, f. 6-7	Dr. Donoghue, old first offender group	1956 September-1957 March
b. 158 , f. 8	Dr. Freedman	1957 January
	Dr. Moses	
b. 158 , f. 9	Group 1	1955 April-June
b. 158 , f. 10	Group 2	1955 April-June
	Drs. Moses and Schwartz	
b. 158, f. 11	Old control group	1955 January- February
b. 158 , f. 12	Second mixed group	1955 January- March
b. 158 , f. 13	1955 February-June	1955 February- June
	Dr. Schwartz	
b. 158, f. 14-15	Group 1	1955 January- July
b. 158 , f. 16-17	Group 2	1955 January- July
b. 159 , f. 1-2	Dr. Severinghaus, Group 1	1955 August- December
	Dr. Williams	
b. 159 , f. 3	Interviews	Circa 1955

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Group therapy > Group therapy sessions > Dr. Williams (continued)

b. 159 , f. 4-6	Group 1	1955 January- June
b. 159 , f. 7-9	Group 2	1955 January- July
b. 160, f. 1-5	Attendance records, with notes	Circa 1955
b. 161, f. 1-6	Attendance records, with notes	Circa 1955
	Subject files	
b. 162, f. 1-3	General	1955-1966, undated
b. 162 , f. 4	Analysis of group therapy	Undated
b. 162 , f. 5	Analysis sheets	Undated
b. 162 , f. 6	Carbon copies	1955 <i>,</i> undated
b. 162, f. 7	Category of analysis	Circa 1965, undated
b. 163 , f. 1	Conference notes	1953-1954
b. 163 , f. 2	Dr. Dennett's group meeting, Dr. Donoghue's notes and Freedman's notes	1957 December 13
b. 163 , f. 3	Drug offenders	Undated
b. 163 , f. 4	Fantasy and behavior	1951, 1956, undated
b. 163 , f. 5	Glueck's prediction	1966
	Lists	
b. 163 , f. 6	Aggressive group	Undated
b. 163 , f. 7	Demonstration tapes	Undated
b. 163 , f. 8	Group therapy master list	Undated
b. 163, f. 9-10	Group therapy tapes	Undated
b. 163 , f. 11	Participants	1955-1958
b. 163 , f. 12	Sex group	Undated
b. 163 , f. 13	Methodology, procedures, TAT variables	Undated
b. 163 , f. 14	Observations, aggressive signs - Rorschach	Undated
b. 163 , f. 15	Original data	Circa 1960
b. 163 , f. 16	Ottawa meeting, copies of data (possible article)	1966, 1982 October

Related material

	(continued)	
b. 163, f. 17	Articles, need for psychiatric attention	1983
b. 163, f. 18	Quotes	Undated
b. 163, f. 19	Results and discussion, abstract report, individual participation	Undated
b. 163, f. 20	Staff meetings	1954-1957, undated
b. 163, f. 21	Tables - secondary importance, for future use	1965-1966, undated
	Data	
	These materials are restricted until January 1, 2060 due to the presence of human subject research data. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found <u>here</u> . Any restricted material will be noted as such.	
	Master Code Manual	
b. 164, f. 1-3	General	1954-1957, 1982, undated
b. 164, f. 4-5	Psychiatric schedule	Undated
b. 165, f. 1-3	Psychiatric schedule, card 1	Undated
b. 165, f. 4	Psychiatric schedule, card 2	Undated
b. 165, f. 5	Psychiatric schedule, card 3	Undated
b. 165, f. 6	Psychiatric schedule, card 7	Undated
b. 165, f. 7	Psychiatric schedule, card 8	Undated
	Card coding	
b. 166 , f. 1	Card I, original coding	1982-1983
b. 166, f. 2	Card IV-VI, recoding	1975 December
b. 166 , f. 3	Coding from the "basic information code" for the general population	Undated
	Coding information	
b. 166 , f. 4	General data	Undated
b. 166 , f. 5	Carbons and notes on publications dealing with delinquency, race, and crime	Undated
b. 166 , f. 6	General population	Undated
b. 167, f. 1	Part II, psychiatric data	Undated
b. 167, f. 2	Part III, Sociological data	1983, undated
b. 167, f. 3	Coding instruction manual, protocol and procedure	1983

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Group therapy > Subject files > Related material

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Data > Card coding (continued)

b. 167, f. 4	Coding instructions, childhood history, card III	Undated
b. 167 , f. 5	Coding sheets	Undated
b. 167 , f. 6	Cornell Index and Alcoholism Data (CIAD) entry coding	1975
b. 167 , f. 7	Cornell Index and Alcoholism Data (CIAD) entry coding, Brass 2	1975
b. 167, f. 8	Data contents inventory coding on IBM cards	1974, 1979
b. 167 , f. 9	"Inventory of Earlier Coding Instructions Available for SVA Variables" English	Undated
b. 168, f. 1	Manual: outline reproduced cards I-XXXI (XXIX missing), copy 2	Undated
b. 168, f. 2	Master code, part III, psychological data, attitude scale, card VI	Undated
b. 168, f. 3	Master code for sociological questionnaire	Undated
b. 168, f. 4	The Offense Situation	1983
b. 168, f. 5	Code: Rorschach	1983 July 6
	Statistical tabulations from the Master Code Manual	
b. 168, f. 6	Card I	1982-1983
b. 168, f. 7	Card II	1982, undated
b. 168, f. 8	Card III	1982, undated
b. 169 , f. 1	Card IV	1982, undated
b. 169, f. 2	Card V	1982, undated
b. 169, f. 3	Card VI	1982, undated
b. 169 , f. 4	Card VII	1982, undated
b. 169 , f. 5	Card VIII	1982, undated
b. 169 , f. 6	Card IX	1982, undated
Carc	d analysis	
b. 170, f. 1	Card 7 and 8, anxiety	Undated
	Card 32	
b. 170, f. 2	Column 7, intensity of hostility	Undated
b. 170, f. 3	Column 7, intensity (degree) of aggression - Rorschach	Undated
b. 170, f. 4	Column 8, adequacy of control over hostility	Undated
b. 170, f. 5	Column 9-10, projection as a defense mechanism	Undated
b. 170, f. 6	Column 11, extrapunitiveness	Undated

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Data > Card analysis > Card 32 (continued)

b. 171, f. 1	Column 12, med. intensity of extropunitiveness (P.F.)	Undated
b. 171, f. 2	Column 14, med. Intensity of intropunitiveness (P.F.)	Undated
b. 171 , f. 3	Column 15, impulsivity rating	Undated
b. 171 , f. 4	Column 19, sibling rivalry	Undated
b. 171 , f. 5	Column 20, reaction to criticism	Undated
b. 171 , f. 6	Column 21, feeling toward father	Undated
b. 171 , f. 7	Column 22, subject's attitude to authority	Undated
b. 171, f. 8-9	Column 23, subject's auto-democratic attitude towards subordinates	Undated
b. 172 , f. 1	Column 26, impulse control	Undated
b. 172, f. 2	Column 27, reaction to frustration	Undated
b. 172, f. 3	Column 28, subject's perception of hostility in peers	Undated
b. 172, f. 4	Column 29, impulse control (interview)	Undated
b. 172, f. 5-6	Column 32, subject's current aggressivity (interview)	1987-1993, undated
b. 172 , f. 7	Column 35, frequency of physical aggression with closest younger (emot.) male sibling	Undated
b. 172, f. 8	Column 41, current frequency of fighting since incarceration	Undated
b. 172 , f. 9	Column 42, frequency of destruction of property (dev)	Undated
b. 173, f. 1	Column 44, type of SAA criminal activity dev.	Undated
b. 173, f. 2	Column 45, subject's specific aggressive behavior versus actual aggression	Undated
b. 173, f. 3	Column 46, frequency of aggressions in convictions	Undated
b. 173, f. 4	Column 47, attitude of subject toward father	Undated
b. 173 , f. 5	Column 48, attitude of subject toward mother	Undated
b. 173, f. 6	Column 49, submission-rebellion behavior toward PFF (primary father figure)	Undated
b. 173, f. 7	Column 50, submission-rebellion behavior toward PMF (primary mother figure)	Undated
b. 173 , f. 8	Column 53, sexual initiative in marriage	Undated
b. 173, f. 9	Column 54, dominance-submission in marital relationship	Undated
b. 173, f. 10	Column 55, leadership in peer group, current	Undated
b. 173, f. 11	Column 56, leadership in peer group, before 16	Undated

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Data > Card analysis > Card 32 (continued)

b. 173, f. 12	Column 57, ego construction (Bender)	Undated
b. 173, f. 13	Column 69, Bender index of disturbance	Undated
b. 173, f. 14	Column 80, subject's social class	Undated
Car	rds 32 and 33	
b. 174, f. 1	Column 58, passive dependency (Rorschach)	Undated
b. 174, f. 2	Column 59, oral trends (Rorschach)	Undated
b. 174, f. 3	Column 60, anal trends (Rorschach)	Undated
b. 174 , f. 4	Column 61, intensity of affect (Rorschach)	Undated
b. 174, f. 5	Column 62, control of affect (Rorschach)	Undated
b. 174, f. 6	Column 63, general degree of guilt feelings (Rorschach)	Undated
b. 174, f. 7	Column 64. Cornell Index total score	Undated
b. 174, f. 8	Column 65-66, psychiatric diagnosis	Undated
b. 174 , f. 9	Column 67-68, Rorschach diagnosis	Undated
b. 174, f. 10	Column 70, subject's paranoid feelings	Undated
b. 174 , f. 11	Column 71, parental social class	Undated
b. 174, f. 12	Column 72-73, age at time of present offense	Undated
b. 174 , f. 13	Column 74, rural-urban background	Undated
b. 174, f. 14	Column 75, race	Undated
b. 174 , f. 15	Column 76, religious affiliation	Undated
b. 174, f. 16	Column 77, educational level	Undated
b. 174, f. 17	Column 78, marital status prior to prison	Undated
b. 174, f. 18	Column 79, IQ	Undated
Car	rd 33	
b. 175, f. 1-2	Column 6, sex group subdivisions	Undated
b. 175, f. 3	Column 12, oral sadism	Undated
b. 175, f. 4	Column 13, oral eroticism	Undated
b. 175, f. 5	Column 14, anal expulsive	Undated
b. 175 , f. 6	Column 15, anal retentiveness	Undated
b. 175 , f. 7	Column 16, Oedipal intensity	Undated
b. 175 , f. 8	Column 17, masturbation guilt	Undated

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Data > Card analysis > Card 33 (continued)

b. 176, f. 1	Column 18, castration anxiety	Undated
b. 176, f. 2	Column 19, narcissistic love object	Undated
b. 176, f. 3	Column 21, ego ideal	Undated
b. 176, f. 4	Column 22, attitude toward heterosexual relations (a.s.)	Undated
b. 176, f. 5	Column 23, attitude toward homosexual relations (a.s.)	Undated
b. 176, f. 6	Column 30, frequency of masturbation in prison	Undated
b. 176 , f. 7	Column 31, association of fantasy with masturbation	Undated
b. 177, f. 1	Column 32, age at initiation of masturbation	Undated
b. 177, f. 2	Column 33, age at cessation of masturbation	Undated
b. 177, f. 3	Column 34, age at first ejaculation	Undated
b. 177 , f. 4	Column 35, sexual content of first ejaculation	Undated
b. 177 , f. 5	Column 36, frequency of intercourse with wife	Undated
b. 177, f. 6	Column 37, initiative in marital sexual relationship	Undated
b. 177, f. 7	Column 38, homosexual activity before 16	Undated
b. 177, f. 8	Column 43, homosexual activity as an adult	Undated
b. 177, f. 9	Column 44, subject's age at first experience with coitus	Undated
b. 178 , f. 1	Column 48, total frequency of all forms of heterosexual behavior	Undated
b. 178, f. 2	Column 50, relative age of most frequent sex object	Undated
b. 178, f. 3	Column 51, subject's degree of attachment of objects	Undated
b. 178, f. 4	Column 52, subject's disturbance in intercourse	Undated
b. 178 , f. 5	Column 53, average frequency of subject's sexual relations	Undated
b. 178 , f. 6	Column 54, total number of subject's distinct extramarital objects	Undated
b. 178, f. 7	Column 56, nailbiting or enuresis past third birthday	Undated
b. 178 , f. 8	Column 57, masculine/feminine appearance	Undated
b. 178, f. 9	Unclassified, all runs with column 75 (race)	Undated
Caro	d 34	
b. 178, f. 10	Column 7, thrift with money	Undated
b. 178, f. 11	Column 8, care with personal property	Undated
b. 178, f. 12	Column 9, frequency of gambling (dev.)	Undated

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Data > Card analysis > Card 34 (continued)

b. 179 , f. 1	Column 10, frequency of stealing (dev.)	Undated
b. 179 , f. 2	Column 11, predominant relationship of victim of stealing (acquisitive only)	Undated
b. 179, f. 3	Column 12, typical object stolen (acquisitive only)	Undated
b. 179, f. 4	Column 13, thrift with money (post0dev.)	Undated
b. 179 , f. 5	Column 14, frequency of gambling	Undated
b. 179 , f. 6	Column 15, subject's specific acquisition in present offense (acquisitive only)	Undated
b. 179, f. 7	Column 16, attitude toward property and material possessions (AS)	Undated
b. 179, f. 8	Column 17, attitude toward wealth (AS)	Undated
b. 179 , f. 9	Column 18, value judgment of importance of influence versus ability	Undated
b. 179, f. 10	Column 20, frequency of sharing possessions (dev.)	Undated
b. 180 , f. 1	Column 21, total number of arrests	Undated
b. 180, f. 2	Column 23, frequency of acquisitive behavior	Undated
b. 180, f. 3	Column 26, avoidance of apprehension	Undated
b. 180, f. 4	Column 27, subject's judgment of severity of sentence	Undated
b. 180, f. 5	Column 28, alcoholic status at time of present offense	Undated
b. 180, f. 6	Column 29, presence of a group context for subject's criminal activity	Undated
b. 180, f. 7	Column 30, subject's delinquency relative to that of neighborhood	Undated
b. 181, f. 1	Column 31, occupational history during adolescence	Undated
b. 181, f. 2	Column 32, premarital occupational status	Undated
b. 181, f. 3	Column 34, occupational status at time of offense	Undated
b. 181, f. 4	Column 35, longest continuous period of employment, single job	Undated
b. 181, f. 5	Column 36, income at time of offense	Undated
b. 181, f. 6	Column 37, frequency of subject's post-marital job shift	Undated
b. 181, f. 7	Column 38, predominant attitude of subject toward PFF (primary father figure)	Undated
b. 181, f. 8	Column 39, subject's evaluation of PFF (primary father figure) adequacy	Undated

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Data > Card analysis > Card 34 (continued)

b. 181, f. 9	Column 40, general attitude of primary father figure (PFF) toward subject	Undated
b. 181, f. 10	Column 41, primary father figure (PFF) extent of control of subject's activity	Undated
b. 181, f. 11	Column 42, primary father figure (PFF) type of punishment	Undated
b. 182 , f. 1	Column 43, total number of years absence of any father figure	Undated
b. 182, f. 2	Column 44, father figure presence and extent of alcoholism or emotional disturbance	Undated
b. 182, f. 3	Column 45, favorites relative to siblings (primary mother figure)	Undated
b. 182, f. 4	Column 46, extent of control of subject's activity by primary mother figure	Undated
b. 182, f. 5	Column 47, type of punishment (primary mother figure)	Undated
b. 182, f. 6	Column 48, total number year absence of any mother figure	Undated
b. 182, f. 7	Column 49, verbal arguments between primary father figure and mother figure	Undated
b. 182, f. 8	Column 50, subject's evaluation of cohesiveness of sibling group	Undated
b. 182 , f. 9	Column 51, subject's perception of friendliness-hostility in peers	Undated
b. 182, f. 10	Column 53, age at departure from family of origin and motivation	Undated
b. 182 , f. 11	Column 54, movement subsequent to first major residence after departure from family of origin	Undated
b. 183, f. 1	Column 55, subject's relationship to wife immediately prior to incarceration	Undated
b. 183, f. 2	Column 56, subject's age at marriage	Undated
b. 183, f. 3	Column 59, church attendance	Undated
b. 183, f. 4	Column 60, participation in community organization	Undated
b. 183, f. 5	Column 62, alcoholism prior to incarceration	Undated
b. 183, f. 6	Column 63-64, age at time of present offense	Undated
b. 183, f. 7	Column 65, generation and regional origin	Undated
b. 183, f. 8	Column 66, rural-urban background	Undated
b. 183, f. 9	Column 67, racial-ethnic identification	Undated
b. 183, f. 10	Column 68, religious affiliation	Undated

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Data > Card analysis > Card 34 (continued)

b. 183, f. 11	Column 69, educational level	Undated
b. 183, f. 12	Column 70, parental social class	Undated
b. 183, f. 13	Column 71, subject's social class	Undated
b. 183, f. 14	Column 75, length of time in active military service	Undated
b. 183, f. 15	Column 78-79, Rorschach diagnosis	Undated
b. 184, f. 1	Card 32, aggression	Undated
b. 184, f. 2	Card 32, factors sex-violence-acquisitiveness	Undated
b. 184, f. 3	Card 33, sex behaviors	Undated
b. 184, f. 4	Card 34, acquisitive behavior	Undated
b. 184, f. 5	Operations, cards 32,33,34 - references to raw data and recombined cards	Undated
b. 184, f. 6	Race, cards 6, 8,10, 12, 14, 16, 18, 20, 22, 24, 26	Undated
b. 184, f. 7-11	Significant correlations, cards 32, 33, 34	Undated
Cros	s-tabulations	
b. 185 , f. 1	General population	1985
b. 185, f. 2-10	Cards I-IX	1982-1983
	Cards I-IV	
	Cards I-IV Acquisitive: breaking and entering/burglary, auto theft, forgery, theft	
b. 186 , f. 1-2	Acquisitive: breaking and entering/burglary, auto theft,	1984 April 20-22
b. 186, f. 1-2 b. 186, f. 3-4	Acquisitive: breaking and entering/burglary, auto theft, forgery, theft	1984 April 20-22 1984 May 2
-	Acquisitive: breaking and entering/burglary, auto theft, forgery, theft 1984 April 20-22	-
b. 186, f. 3-4	Acquisitive: breaking and entering/burglary, auto theft, forgery, theft 1984 April 20-22 1984 May 2 Violent: assault, assault with intent to kill, manslaughter,	1984 May 2
b. 186, f. 3-4	Acquisitive: breaking and entering/burglary, auto theft, forgery, theft 1984 April 20-22 1984 May 2 Violent: assault, assault with intent to kill, manslaughter, first and second degree murder	1984 May 2
b. 186, f. 3-4 b. 186, f. 5-6	Acquisitive: breaking and entering/burglary, auto theft, forgery, theft 1984 April 20-22 1984 May 2 Violent: assault, assault with intent to kill, manslaughter, first and second degree murder Cards V-IX Acquisitive: breaking and entering/burglary, auto theft,	1984 May 2 1984 May 16-17
b. 186, f. 3-4 b. 186, f. 5-6 b. 187, f. 1-2	Acquisitive: breaking and entering/burglary, auto theft, forgery, theft 1984 April 20-22 1984 May 2 Violent: assault, assault with intent to kill, manslaughter, first and second degree murder Cards V-IX Acquisitive: breaking and entering/burglary, auto theft, forgery, theft Violent: assault, assault with intent to kill, manslaughter,	1984 May 2 1984 May 16-17 1984 May 2-3
b. 186, f. 3-4 b. 186, f. 5-6 b. 187, f. 1-2 b. 187, f. 3-4 b. 187, f. 5	Acquisitive: breaking and entering/burglary, auto theft, forgery, theft1984 April 20-221984 May 2Violent: assault, assault with intent to kill, manslaughter, first and second degree murderCards V-IXAcquisitive: breaking and entering/burglary, auto theft, forgery, theftViolent: assault, assault with intent to kill, manslaughter, first and second degree murderAcquisitive: breaking and entering/burglary, auto theft, forgery, theftViolent: assault, assault with intent to kill, manslaughter, first and second degree murderA11, A12, H15 to I 40: sexual offense subgroups -	1984 May 2 1984 May 16-17 1984 May 2-3 1984 May 16-19 1983 October
b. 186, f. 3-4 b. 186, f. 5-6 b. 187, f. 1-2 b. 187, f. 3-4 b. 187, f. 5	Acquisitive: breaking and entering/burglary, auto theft, forgery, theft1984 April 20-221984 May 2Violent: assault, assault with intent to kill, manslaughter, first and second degree murderCards V-IXAcquisitive: breaking and entering/burglary, auto theft, forgery, theftViolent: assault, assault with intent to kill, manslaughter, first and second degree murderAcquisitive: breaking and entering/burglary, auto theft, forgery, theftViolent: assault, assault with intent to kill, manslaughter, first and second degree murderA11, A12, H15 to I 40: sexual offense subgroups - andropedophiliac, homosexual, gynopedophiliac, rapist	1984 May 2 1984 May 16-17 1984 May 2-3 1984 May 16-19 1983 October

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Data > Discriminant function analysis (continued)

b. 189, f. 1-2	Sexual offense group	1984
b. 189, f. 3	Standardized canonical discriminant function coefficients, acquisitive and robbers	1984
	Factor analysis	
b. 190 , f. 1-7	General	1983, undated
b. 191, f. 1-2	Pure acquisitive group	1984
b. 192, f. 1-2	Acquisitive offense group	1984
b. 193 , f. 1-5	Acquisitive offense group	1984
b. 193 , f. 6	Greed volume factor analysis chi-square test	1985
b. 194, f. 1-4	Sexual offense group: minor-male, minor-female, adult-female	1984
b. 195, f. 1-2	Violent offense group	1984
	Psychiatric case study schedule	
	These materials are restricted until January 1, 2032 due to the presence of human subject research data. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found <u>here</u> . Any restricted material will be noted as such.	
b. 196, f. 1- 4	Numbers 9, 20-38	Undated
b. 197 , f. 1-5	Numbers 39-60	Undated
b. 198, f. 1-5	Numbers 61-84	Undated
b. 199 , f. 1-4	Numbers 85-109	1956, undated
b. 200, f. 1-4	Numbers 110-125	1956, undated
b. 201, f. 1-4	Numbers 126-145	1956, undated
b. 202, f. 1-2	Numbers 146-156	1956, undated
	Audio recordings	
	These materials are restricted until January 1, 2033 due to the presence of human subject research data. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found <u>here</u> .	
	Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.	
b. 203	Dr. Dennett's combined Wednesday-Friday group 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 March 6

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Audio recordings (continued)

b. 203	Dr. Donoghue's old first offenders group 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 February 25
b. 204	Dr. Dennett's combined Wednesday-Friday group 1 Audiotape Reel 2:05:36 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1957 February 20, 27
b. 205	Probably Dr. Donoghue's old first offenders group 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 March 18
b. 205	Probably Dr. Donoghue's epileptic group 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 March 15
b. 206	Dr. Dennett's combined Wednesday-Friday group 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 February 6
b. 206	Dr. Freedman's group 1 Audiotape Reel	Circa 1957
b. 207	Dr. Donoghue's old first offenders group 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 April 1
b. 207	Dr. Dennett's combined Wednesday-Friday group 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 April 3
b. 208	Dr. Donoghue's Friday group 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 March 22
b. 208	Dr. Donoghue's epileptic group 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 April 5
b. 209	Dr. Donoghue's epileptic group 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 March 29
b. 209	Unidentified group 1 <i>Audiotape Reel</i>	1957 March 25
b. 210	 SVA demonstration tape 1 Audiotape Reel 0:41:37 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. 	Circa 1957

1962

Subseries 7: Sexuality, Violence, and Avarice > Audio recordings (continued)

b. 211

Demonstration tape, The Rhetoric of Violence: Group Psychotherapy -- 1957 April SVA Study *1 Audiotape Reel 0:42:31 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)*As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access.
A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.

Subseries 8: Cree Indians study

Freedman's Cree Indian study was conducted during the early 1960s in Attawapiskat, a community of Cree Indians in northern Ontario, Canada. At the time of the study, the community had about 400 members. The purpose of the study was to gather and analyze data about sexually and aggressively deviant behavior within the community, as well as existing legal and social controls over such behavior. It seems that Freedman was interested in studying the community due to its geographic isolation, its unique cultural mores, as well as its decentralized governance and social structure. Materials documenting the study include background information on the community, data gathered during the study, and notes on interviews with community members.

These materials are restricted until January 1, 2038 due to the presence of human subject research data. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found <u>here</u>.

b. 212, f. 1	Field observations	Circa 1962
b. 212, f. 2	Introduction, cultural context	Circa 1962
b. 212, f. 3-4	Research material, notes	1962
	Subseries 9: Macaques study Freedman's Macacque study was conducted during the early 1950s, though the papers documenting the study date as late as the 1970s. The purpose of the project was to study the sexual behavior of Macacq monkeys, as well as the impact of aggressive behavior and anxiety on sexual behavior. The study was carried out using four male and four female Macacqs, successively paired with each other to make sixteen couplings. Their behavior was studied for two years in a laboratory setting. Materials documenting the study include correspondence,	1954–1963
	observation notes, writings, and background research material.	
b. 213, f. 1	Correspondence	1954-1963
b. 213 , f. 1		1954-1963
b. 213, f. 1 b. 213, f. 2	Correspondence	1954-1963 1953-1964
	Correspondence Research material	
b. 213, f. 2	Correspondence Research material General	1953-1964
b. 213, f. 2 b. 213, f. 3	Correspondence Research material General Alcohol and sex, raw data and statistics	1953-1964 1955

Subseries 9: Macaques study > Research material (continued)

b. 213, f. 7-9	Evolution	1965, undated
b. 213, f. 10	Follow-up, temporal lobe lesion and sex behavior	Undated
b. 213, f. 11	Impotence and temporal lesion	1966
b. 213, f. 12	Lobotomy	1960-1964
b. 213, f. 13-15	Primates	1941-1965
b. 213, f. 16	Rosvold	1970-1972
b. 214, f. 1	Sex behaviors	1965
b. 214 , f. 2	Sexual behavior of the rhesus	1973, undated
b. 214, f. 3	Testosterone in the intact male macacque	1954
Co	mparative sexual behavior	
b. 214 , f. 4	Infra-human primate studies in sexual behavior	Undated
b. 214, f. 5	Infra-human primate studies, social relations	1954-1971
b. 214, f. 6	Macaque	Undated
b. 214, f. 7	Macaque Behavior Research Laboratory	1973, undated
b. 214, f. 8	Monkey experiments	Undated
b. 214 , f. 9	Rhesus monkey experiments, mother-child relationships	1974
b. 214, f. 9 b. 214, f. 10	Rhesus monkey experiments, mother-child relationships Rosvold data, Xerox copy	1974 1955
b. 214, f. 10 b. 214, f. 11	Rosvold data, Xerox copy	1955
b. 214, f. 10 b. 214, f. 11	Rosvold data, Xerox copy <i>Scientific American</i> article, October 1976, Japanese macaque	1955
b. 214, f. 10 b. 214, f. 11	Rosvold data, Xerox copy Scientific American article, October 1976, Japanese macaque servations	1955
b. 214, f. 10 b. 214, f. 11 Ob	Rosvold data, Xerox copy <i>Scientific American</i> article, October 1976, Japanese macaque pservations Alphabetical	1955 1974, 1976
b. 214, f. 10 b. 214, f. 11 Ob b. 214, f. 12	Rosvold data, Xerox copy <i>Scientific American</i> article, October 1976, Japanese macaque eservations Alphabetical Evelyn and Walter	1955 1974, 1976 1953 May-July
b. 214, f. 10 b. 214, f. 11 Ob b. 214, f. 12 b. 214, f. 13	Rosvold data, Xerox copy Scientific American article, October 1976, Japanese macaque oservations Alphabetical Evelyn and Walter Joe and Ariel	1955 1974, 1976 1953 May-July 1954 July
b. 214, f. 10 b. 214, f. 11 Ob b. 214, f. 12 b. 214, f. 13 b. 214, f. 14	Rosvold data, Xerox copy Scientific American article, October 1976, Japanese macaque servations Alphabetical Evelyn and Walter Joe and Ariel Joe and Becky	1955 1974, 1976 1953 May-July 1954 July 1954 May-July 1954 February-
b. 214, f. 10 b. 214, f. 11 Ob b. 214, f. 12 b. 214, f. 12 b. 214, f. 13 b. 214, f. 14 b. 214, f. 15	Rosvold data, Xerox copy Scientific American article, October 1976, Japanese macaque servations Alphabetical Evelyn and Walter Joe and Ariel Joe and Becky Joe and Evelyn	1955 1974, 1976 1953 May-July 1954 July 1954 May-July 1954 February- May 1954 March-
b. 214, f. 10 b. 214, f. 11 Ob b. 214, f. 12 b. 214, f. 12 b. 214, f. 13 b. 214, f. 14 b. 214, f. 15 b. 214, f. 16	Rosvold data, Xerox copy Scientific American article, October 1976, Japanese macaque servations Alphabetical Evelyn and Walter Joe and Ariel Joe and Becky Joe and Evelyn Moe and Ariel	1955 1974, 1976 1953 May-July 1954 July 1954 May-July 1954 February- May 1954 March- April
b. 214, f. 10 b. 214, f. 11 Ob b. 214, f. 12 b. 214, f. 12 b. 214, f. 13 b. 214, f. 14 b. 214, f. 15 b. 214, f. 16 b. 214, f. 17	Rosvold data, Xerox copy Scientific American article, October 1976, Japanese macaque servations Alphabetical Evelyn and Walter Joe and Ariel Joe and Becky Joe and Evelyn Moe and Ariel Moe and Becky	1955 1974, 1976 1953 May-July 1954 July 1954 May-July 1954 February-May 1954 March-April 1954 February 1955 May-July

Subseries 9: Macaques study > Observations > Alphabetical (continued)

b. 215, f. 1	Righty and Ariel	1953 October- December
b. 215, f. 2	Righty and Becky	1953 March-May
b. 215, f. 3	Righty and Corkey	1952 April-May
b. 215 , f. 4	Righty and Evelyn, pre-treatment	1952 October- November
b. 215 , f. 5	Righty and Evelyn, after treatment	1952 November-1953 January
b. 215, f. 6	Righty and Mary Ann	1952 June-July
b. 215, f. 6	Righty and Naomi	1954 February- April
b. 215, f. 7	Righty and Viola	1953 December-1954 February
b. 215, f. 8	Walter and Becky	1953 July- October
	Chronological	
b. 215, f. 9	[no year] April 17–July 3 English	[no year] April 17–July 3
b. 215, f. 10-11	1952-1953	1952-1953
b. 216, f. 1-3	1952-1953	1952-1953
b. 216, f. 4-7	1953-1954	1953-1954
Writ	ings	
b. 217, f. 1-4	Notes	1958-1966, undated
b. 217 , f. 5-6	"Sexual, Aggressive and Anxious Behavior in the Laboratory Macac: A Pilot Study" (draft) English	Undated
b. 217 , f. 7	"Sexual, Aggressive and Anxious Behavior in the Laboratory Macac" (complete draft) English	Undated
b. 217, f. 8	"Sexual, Aggressive and Anxious Behavior in the Laboratory Macac" (reprint) English	1962
b. 217, f. 9-10	Sexual, aggressive and anxious behavior in the laboratory macaque	1966
b. 217, f. 11	″Sexual Behavior in Subhuman Primates,″ H. Enger Rosvold and Lawrence Z. Freedman English	1954

Subseries 9: Macaques study (continued)

b. 218	Special Behavior in Laboratory Monkeys 1 Film Reel (16mm)	Undated
	Subseries 10: Creativity and career choice	1956-1966
	Freedman's creativity and career choice study was conducted from the late 1940s until at least the early 1970s, but the papers documenting it date primarily from the late 1950s through the mid-1960s. The purpose of the project was to study the relationship between creativity (generally defined as the ability interpret information in novel and unconventional ways, and the willingness to take risks) and career choice through psychoanalytic observation. Over the course of study, Freedman worked with approximately 50 individuals in a variety of occupations, including artists, writers, lawyers, doctors, scientists, teachers, politicians, and students. Each participant was subject to about 150 hours of analysis. Papers documenting the study include transcripts and audio recordings of therapy sessions, and writings.	
	These materials are restricted until January 1, 2042 due to the presence of human subject research data. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found <u>here</u> .	
	Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.	
b. 219, f. 1	General	1956-1966, undated
b. 219, f. 2	Creativity tapes list	1964-1966
	Transcripts	
b. 219, f. 3-17	"A" English	1960 October 19-1961 January 17
b. 219, f. 18-31	"B" English	1960 October 5-28
b. 220, f. 1-31	"B" English	1960 November 2-1961 January 27
b. 221, f. 1-29	"B" English	1961 February 2- May 8
b. 222, f. 1-9	"B" English	1961 May 10- June 9
b. 222, f. 10	"C" - academic, professional English	1960 October, undated
	"D"	
b. 222, f. 11	Academic, professional	1960
b. 222, f. 12-13	Career choice and creativity	1960

Subseries 10: Creativity and career choice (continued)

	Writings	
	Freedman	
b. 223 , f. 1	"Career Choice and Creativity" English	1962 May
	Others	
b. 223, f. 2	Associated Press article on creativity, with interview questions	1974 October 29
b. 223, f. 3	Bromberg, "Creative Experience and Crime"	Undated
b. 223, f. 4	Clulee, Nicholas	1958-1960, undated
b. 223, f. 5	Giovacchini, Peter L., "Dreams and the Creative Process"	Undated
b. 223, f. 6	Reprints	1957-1962 <i>,</i> undated
	Audio recordings	
	"A"	
b. 224	1960 October 5, 7 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:29:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 5, 7
b. 225	1960 October 10, 12 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:32:36 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 10, 12
b. 226	1960 October 14, 17 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 0:47:52 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 14, 17

b. 227	1960 October 19, 21 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:30:29 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 19, 21
b. 228	1960 October 24, 26 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:36:13 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 24, 26
b. 229	1960 October 28, 31 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:26:34 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 28, 31
b. 230	1960 November 2, 4 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:22:58 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 November 2, 4
b. 231	1960 November 7, 9 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:36:49 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 November 7, 9

b. 232	1960 November 11, December 5 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:30:44 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 November 11, December 5
b. 233	1960 November 14, 16 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:26:30 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 November 14, 16
b. 234	1960 December 7, 9 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:31:07 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 December 7, 9
b. 235	1960 December 14, 15 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:21:24 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 December 14, 15
b. 236	1960 December 19, 21 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:26:24 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 December 19, 21

b. 237	1960 December 23, 26 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:30:38 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 December 23, 26
b. 238	1960 December 30 1 Audiotape Reel	1960 December 30
b. 239	1961 January 11, 13 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:24:21 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 January 11, 13
b. 240	1961 January 17 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 0:45:22 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 January 17
b. 241	1961 January 18, 20 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:28:03 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 January 18, 20
b. 242	1961 January 23, 25 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:28:38 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 January 23, 25

b. 243	1961 January 27, February 2 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:24:39 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 January 27, February 2
b. 244	1961 January 30 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1961 January 30
b. 245	1961 February 3, 6 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:19:44 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 February 3, 6
b. 246	1961 February 15, 18 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:17:57 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 February 15, 18
b. 247	1961 February 20, 22 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:27:44 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 February 20, 22
b. 248	1961 February 24, 27 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:27:41 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 February 24, 27

b. 249	1961 March 1, 3 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:24:56 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 March 1, 3
b. 250	1961 March 6, 10 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:21:42 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 March 6, 10
b. 251	1961 March 12, 14 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:31:23 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 March 12, 14
b. 252	1961 March 17, 20 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:24:47 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 March 17, 20
b. 253	1961 March 22, 24 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:29:29 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 March 22, 24

b. 254	1961 March 27, 29 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:30:15 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 March 27, 29
b. 255	1961 April 4, 6 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:25:55 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 April 4, 6
b. 256	1961 April 7, 10 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:08:19 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 April 7, 10
b. 257	1961 May 5, 8 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:20:44 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 May 5, 8
b. 258	1961 May 10, 12 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:13:51 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 May 10, 12
b. 259	1961 May 14, 22 1 Audiotape Reel 1:29:17 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)	1961 May 14, 22
b. 291	1961 May 24 1 Audiotape Reel	1961 May 24

b. 261	1961 June 7, 9 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:29:03 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 June 7, 9
b. 260	1961 May 26, June 6 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:29:48 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 May 26, June 6
"B"		
b. 262	1960 October 3, 28 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:31:02 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 3, 28
b. 263	1960 October 5, 7 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:33:13 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 5, 7
b. 264	1960 October 12, 14 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:30:52 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 12, 14

b. 265	1960 October 17, 24 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:26:00 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 17, 24
b. 266	1960 October 19, 21 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:23:17 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 19, 21
b. 267	1960 October 26, November 2 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:23:25 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 26, November 2
b. 268	1960 November 4, 7 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:33:14 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 November 4, 7
b. 269	1960 November 9, 11 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:30:03 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 November 9, 11

b. 270	1960 November 14, 16 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:29:39 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 November 14, 16
b. 271	1960 December 5, 12 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 0:41:28 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 December 5, 12
b. 272	1960 December 14, 15 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:13:06 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 December 14, 15
b. 273	1960 December 21 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 0:41:49 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 December 21
b. 274	1961 January 11 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 0:39:55 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 January 11

b. 275	1961 January 13,17 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:18:21 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 January 13,17
b. 276	1961 January 18, 20 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:19:49 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 January 18, 20
b. 277	1961 January 23, 25 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:32:53 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 January 23, 25
b. 244	1961 January 27 1 Audiotape Reel	1961 January 27
b. 278	1961 February 2,6 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:20:52 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 February 2,6
b. 279	1961 February 15, 17 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:25:56 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 February 15, 17

b. 280	1961 February 20, 22 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:22:05 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 February 20, 22
b. 281	1961 February 24, 27 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:21:55 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 February 24, 27
b. 282	1961 March 1, 3 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:23:21 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 March 1, 3
b. 283	1961 March 6, 10 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:20:10 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 March 6, 10
b. 284	1961 March 13, 15 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:19:55 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 March 13, 15

b. 285	1961 March 27, 29 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:24:24 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 March 27, 29
b. 286	1961 March 30, April 4 1 Audiotape Reel 1:26:47 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)	1961 March 30, April 4
b. 287	1961 April 6, 7 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:20:17 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 April 6, 7
b. 288	1961 April 10 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 0:03:31 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 April 10
b. 289	1961 May 8, 10 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:20:07 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 May 8, 10
b. 290	1961 May 12, 15 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:21:04 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 May 12, 15
b. 291	1961 May 22 1 Audiotape Reel	1961 May 22

b. 292	1961 May 24, June 5 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:31:50 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 May 24, June 5
b. 293	1961 June 7, 9 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:26:03 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1961 June 7, 9
"C"		
b. 294	1960 October 5, 7 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:02:01 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 5, 7
b. 295	1960 October 10, 12 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:26:52 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 10, 12
b. 296	1960 October 14, 16 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:16:12 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 14, 16

b. 297	1960 October 14, 17 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:28:14 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 14, 17
b. 298	1960 October 19, 21 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:28:03 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 19, 21
b. 299	1960 October 24, 26 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:15:24 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 24, 26
b. 300	1960 October 28, 30 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:26:57 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 28, 30
b. 301	1960 October 28, 31 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:24:06 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 28, 31

b. 302	1960 November 2, 7 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 3:06:56 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 November 2, 7
b. 303	1960 November 4, 9 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 2:56:26 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 November 4, 9
b. 238 "D"	1960 December 7 1 Audiotape Reel	1960 December 7
b. 304	1960 October 12, 24 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:24:49 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 12, 24
b. 305	1960 October 19, December 14 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:33:39 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1960 October 19, December 14
b. 990	views on creativity Saunder, Lance, University of Chicago <i>Maroon</i> <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	Undated
b. 991	Selk, Nancy, University of Chicago Office of Public Information <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	Undated
b. 1002	WCB Radio 1 Audiocassette	1974 October 29
b. 1003	Winnipeg radio station 1 Audiocassette	1974 October

Subseries 11: Obstetrics study

The exact dates of Freedman's obstetrics study are unclear, but materials in the collection documenting it date primarily from the 1960s. The purpose of the study was to observe the ways that the interaction of roles and methods of communication between laboring mothers, their spouses, doctors, and nurses had on the mother's levels of fear and pain during childbirth. Though the exact methods employed during the study are not clearly documented, it seems that interviews with mothers about their childbirth experiences, as well as with their spouses and medical providers, were the primary means of gathering research data. Materials documenting the study include correspondence, research data (including interview notes), audio recordings of interviews, forms used during the study, and subject files.

These materials are restricted until January 1, 2042 due to the presence of human subject research data. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found <u>here</u>.

Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.

b. 306, f. 1	Stewart Duban	Undated
b. 306 , f. 2	Dr. Frederick Zuspan	1966
b. 306 , f. 3	Forms	Undated
b. 306, f. 4-6	Research and cases	1939-1962
	Subject files	
b. 307, f. 1-5	General	1936-1978
b. 307, f. 6	Abortion	1966
b. 307, f. 7	Abortion and Catholic women	1966 April 5
b. 307, f. 8	Bibliography	Undated
b. 307 , f. 9	Birth control	1962-1964
b. 307, f. 10	Congrès International de Médecine Psychosomatique et Maternité, 1er	1962 July 12
b. 307, f. 11	Contraception	1925-1966
b. 307, f. 12	Dick-Read, Grantly, on natural childbirth	1949-1958, undated
b. 307, f. 13	Fleck, Stephen, "Pregnancy as a Symptom of Adolescent Maladjustment"	1956
b. 307, f. 14	Gynopathy	Undated
b. 307, f. 15	History	Undated

Correspondence

1936–1978

Subseries 11: Obstetrics study > Subject files (continued)

b. 307 , f. 16	Jackson, Edith B., "General Reactions of Mothers and Nurses to Rooming-in"	1948 May
b. 307, f. 17	Leary, William Gordon, "The Relief of Pain in Childbirth"	Undated
	Maternity Apperception Test	
b. 307, f. 18	Data	1966
b. 307, f. 19	Group 1	1963
b. 307, f. 20	Group 2	1966
b. 307, f. 21	Index cards	1966, undated
b. 307, f. 22	Menstrual cycle	1962 May-June
b. 308, f. 1	Natural childbirth	1946-1961
b. 308, f. 2	Natural childbirth, cross-cultural - abstracts, bibliography	1963, undated
b. 308, f. 3	Obstetric psychology	1956-1962
b. 308, f. 4	Pain, reprints from symposium	1972, 1975
b. 308, f. 5	Planned parenthood	Undated
b. 308, f. 6	Pregnancy	1948-1961
b. 308, f. 7	Psychological bibliography	Undated
	Psychosomatic obstetrics	
b. 308, f. 8	Aspects	1949-1966
b. 308, f. 9-10	Correspondence	1948-1968
b. 308, f. 11	Statistical analysis of material	1949, undated
b. 308, f. 12	Therapeutic abortion	1953-1954
b. 308 , f. 13	Unwed mothers	1941, 1954, undated
	Writings	
b. 308, f. 14	"Observations on 'Natural Childbirth'" English	Undated
b. 308 , f. 15	"Pregnant Unmarried Teenagers" - draft and case histories English	1963, undated
b. 308 , f. 16	"Childbirth with Pleasure" English	Undated
b. 308 , f. 17	"Fathers in Childbirth" (text of talk) English	1947-1950
b. 308, f. 18	"Psychosomatic Obstetrics" English	1948

Subseries 11: Obstetrics study > Subject files > Writings (continued)

b. 308, f. 19	Preprints and reprints	1950-1966
	Audio recordings Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.	
	Maternity Apperception Test group 2	
b. 309	Interviews 24-26 1 Audiotape Reel 0:20:58 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)	1966
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access.	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	
b. 310	Interviews 27-42 1 Audiotape Reel 1:45:46 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)	1966
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access.	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	
b. 311	Interviews 43-50 1 Audiotape Reel 0:58:45 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)	1966
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access.	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	
	Subseries 12: Psychiatry and the law	1952–1992
	Materials in this subseries primarily document the development and work of the Yale Study Unit in Psychiatry and the Law, which Freedman was heavily involved with. The Study Unit was conceived and established in 1953 as a semi- autonomous, interdisciplinary unit co-administered by the Department of Psychiatry in the Yale Medical School, and the Yale Law School. Its primary purpose conduct research in the area of deviant behavior and its intersection with social and legal processes. The Study Unit was staffed with psychiatric, sociological and legal professionals, with Freedman as its first chairman. Its work was divided into three areas: research, consultation, and teaching. Materials in the subseries include papers documenting the Study Unit's founding and early years (primarily located in box 312), and conferences, seminars, and sponsored by the Study Unit. It also includes materials related more generally to Freedman's interest in the topic of psychiatry and the law, including correspondence, subject files and writings.	

Yale Study Unit in Psychiatry and Law

Subseries 12: Psychiatry and the law > Yale Study Unit in Psychiatry and Law (continued)

b. 312, f. 1-8	General	1952-1969, undated
	Administration	
b. 312, f. 9	General	1952-1956, undated
b. 312, f. 10	Isaac Ray Lectures	1952-1954
b. 312, f. 11	Annual reports	1954-1958
b. 312, f. 12	Catalogue entry	1953
b. 312, f. 13	Continuation of work by staff	Undated
b. 312 , f. 14	"Cooperation for Research in Psychiatry and Law" (draft) English	Undated
b. 312, f. 15-16	Course program	1952-1953
b. 312, f. 17	Course syllabus	1952-1953
b. 312, f. 18	Fellow in Psychiatry and Law	1954
b. 312, f. 19	Lecture	Undated
b. 312, f. 20	Pioneer, influence on students, Wiseman	1960
b. 312, f. 21	Teaching outline	Undated
b. 312, f. 22	Yale Law School	1955
b. 312, f. 23	Yale Law School teachers	1952
Sen	ninars	
b. 313, f. 1-7	General (readings, lectures, papers)	1950-1987
b. 314, f. 1-2	Draft of text	Circa 1966
	"Seminars in Psychiatry and Law"	
b. 314, f. 3	Title page and index	Undated
b. 314 , f. 4	Volume 1: Research	Circa 1962
b. 314, f. 5	Volume 2: Psychopathology	Circa 1963
b. 314 , f. 6	Volume 3: Therapy, Clinical	Circa 1964
b. 314 , f. 7	Volume 4: Philosophy, Psychology, psychiatry, Psychoanalysis	Circa 1965
b. 315, f. 1	West, Ranyard	Undated
Cor	nferences	
b. 315, f. 2	Committee on Law and Psychology, Conference of American Association of Law Schools, Columbia University	1955

Subseries 12: Psychiatry and the law > Conferences (continued)

b. 315 , f. 3	Institute of Psychiatry and Law for the Judiciary	1965
b. 315 , f. 4	Psychiatry and the Law Conference	1979
b. 315 , f. 5	Reaching for a Consensus	1979
b. 315, f. 6	Group for the Advancement of Psychiatry (GAP), Psychiatrist and the Legal System	1986
Cor	respondence	
b. 316 , f. 1	Arens, Richard	1978-1984
b. 316, f. 2	Bazelon, David, Judge	1967-1968
b. 316 , f. 3	Cavanaugh, James	1978 August 1
b. 316 , f. 4	Capital punishment	1954-1960
b. 316 , f. 5	Request for reprints	1953-1980
b. 316 , f. 6	Spiegel, E.	1969
b. 316 , f. 7	Watergate and credibility of witnesses	1973
Wri	tings	
	Articles and drafts	
b. 316 , f. 8-10	General	1954-1987, undated
	By Reason of Insanity	
b. 316 , f. 11-12	Anastaplo, George, " A Classical View"	1980
b. 316, f. 13	Arens, Richard, "Psychiatric Credibility in the Patricia Hearst Case"	: 1979
b. 316 , f. 14	Henning, Joel, "The Psychiatrist in the Legal Process: Caught in the Seamless Web"	1979
b. 316 , f. 15-16	Introduction	1981-1983
b. 316 , f. 17	Lasswell, Harold D., "Legislative Policy, Conformity and Psychiatry"	1955, undated
b. 316 , f. 18	Morris, Norval, "The Relationship of the Mental Health Power and the Criminal Law Power of the State"	1979-1983
b. 316, f. 19-20	Stone, Alan A., "Psychiatry and the Supreme Court"	1979
b. 316 , f. 21	Eichmann and legal responsibility	Undated
b. 316 , f. 22	"Forensic Psychiatry" English	1965
b. 316 , f. 23	Fragments	Undated

From McNaughton to Hinckley

Subseries 12: Psychiatry and the law > Writings > Articles and drafts > From McNaughton to Hinckley (continued)

b. 316 , f. 24	Contributor's Who's Who	Undated
b. 316 , f. 25	Table of contents and fact sheets	1980
b. 317, f. 1	Insanity/history	1982, undated
b. 317, f. 2	"Psychiatry and Law," <i>Progress in Neurology and Psychiatry,</i> chapter 22 English	1966
	Psychiatry and law anthology	
b. 317, f. 3-4	General	1981-1982, undated
b. 317, f. 5	Collected abstracts	1980
	Introduction	
b. 317, f. 6-7	Final draft	1982
b. 317, f. 8	Final version as edited by Scholarly Resources	1982 November
b. 317, f. 9	Final version with footnotes	1982 November 17
b. 317, f. 10	Notes	1981-1982
b. 317, f. 11	References	Circa 1982
b. 317, f. 12	Notes for galleys	Circa 1982
b. 317, f. 13	Overview and introduction	Circa 1983
b. 317, f. 14	Permission to reprint	1980-1982
b. 317, f. 15	Table of contents	Circa 1983
b. 317 , f. 16	Review of progress in psychiatry and law for <i>Progress in</i> <i>Neurology and Psychiatry</i>	1963-1969
Note	es	
b. 318, f. 1-4	General	1953, 1980, undated
b. 318, f. 5	American Psychological Association (APA) meeting notes	1987 April 2
b. 318 , f. 6	Bromberg on legal/psychiatric implications, law-phenomenon, psychiatry-motive	Undated
b. 318, f. 7	Communication between psychiatry and law	Undated
b. 318 , f. 8	Comprehensive textbook notes	1967
b. 318 , f. 9	Follow-up/Hinckley	1981-1982
b. 318, f. 10	Lectures, notes, abstracts	1942-1965
b. 318 , f. 11	Principles of liability	Undated

Subseries 12: Psychiatry and the law > Writings > Notes (continued)

b. 318, f. 12	Privilege and confidentiality	1951-1966
Ma	udsley and Stephen	
b. 319 , f. 1-3	General	Undated
	Articles and books	
	Maudsley, Henry	
b. 319 , f. 4	"Criminal Responsibility in Relation to Insanity," <i>Journal of Medical Science</i> English	1895 October
b. 319 , f. 5	` <i>"</i> Juries, Judges and Insanity, <i>" Popular Science Monthly</i> English	1872 August
b. 319, f. 6	"Law and Insanity," <i>Popular Science Monthly</i> English	1874 May
b. 319 , f. 7	"Materialism and Its Lessons," <i>Popular Science</i> <i>Monthly</i> English	1879
b. 319 , f. 8-13	Responsibility in Mental Disease, copies 1-2	1892
b. 320, f. 1-3	Responsibility in Mental Disease, copy 3	1892
	Stephen, James Fitzjames	
b. 320, f. 4	Cornhill Magazine	1862
b. 320, f. 5	History of Criminal Law in England, chapter 19	1883
b. 320, f. 6	"Medical Criticisms on the Law," <i>History of Criminal Law in England,</i> chapter 19 English	1883
b. 320, f. 7	Papers Read Before the Juridical Society	1855-1858
b. 320, f. 8	"Responsibility and Mental Competence" English	1865
b. 320 , f. 9	The Saturday Review	1856
	Biographical information	
b. 320, f. 10-11	Excerpts from sources	1956, 1982
b. 320, f. 12	Partial draft of biographical article by Freedman	Undated
b. 320, f. 13	Popular Science biographical sketch and etching	1875 March
	Research material	
b. 320, f. 14	American legal context - growth of U.S. law, Durham model penal code memorandum	1950
b. 320, f. 15	Brentano, Franz, on Maudsley	1870

Subseries 12: Psychiatry and the law > Writings > Maudsley and Stephen > Research material (continued)

		undated
b. 323, f. 1-6 General		1958-1992,
Cen	<i>itury England,</i> 2 copies	
	egal and Psychiatric Dialogue on Responsibility in Nineteenth	Undated
b. 322, f. 1 "He Eng	nry Maudsley" (treatise) lish	Undated
b. 321, f. 15	Table of contents	Undated
b. 321, f. 14	Review, second article, Pall Mall Gazette	1874
b. 321, f. 13	Review, first article, Pall Mall Gazette	1874
b. 321, f. 12	Preface to third edition	Undated
b. 321 , f. 11	Editions report	1876-1901
	Responsibility in Mental Disease	
b. 321, f. 10	Project-related, miscellaneous and unknown	Undated
b. 321, f. 9	Project, general manuscripts, text	Undated
b. 321, f. 8	Outline and table of contents of the new edition of Maudsley	Undated
b. 321, f. 7	Notes, draft, etc.	Undated
b. 321, f. 6	Introduction	1984 April
b. 321, f. 5	Article	Undated
b. 321, f. 3-4	Anthology	Undated
b. 321, f. 1-2	General	1963, undated
Dra	fts, fragments, and notes	
b. 320 , f. 22	Nineteenth century insanity articles, June 26, 1982 Association meeting	1900-1902
b. 320, f. 21	Maudsley - Bastion letters	1865-1905
b. 320, f. 20	General context, miscellaneous	Undated
b. 320 , f. 19	Darwin quoting Maudsley, Solomon	Undated
b. 320, f. 18	Correspondence pending on Maudsley - Ilza Veith, Harold Lasswell	1967, 1973
b. 320, f. 17	Comparative historical attitudes in law and psychiatry	Undated
b. 320 , f. 16	Bucknill, Townley case - use of Maudsley's work	1864

Articles

Subseries 12: Psychiatry and the law > Research and reference material > Articles (continued)

b. 323, f. 7-14	General	1959-1992
b. 323, f. 15	Busic (terrorism)	1978
b. 323 , f. 16	Chambers, Marcia, " Defense Seeks Fantasy in Coast Child Sex Case"	1985 December 15
b. 323 , f. 17	Hurd, <i>Institutional Care of the Insane in the United States and Canada</i> , chapter 11, "Early Legislation for the Insane" (handwritten notes)	Undated
b. 323, f. 18-19	Insanity	1950, 1983-1986
b. 323, f. 20	Insanity defense newspaper clippings	1984
b. 323 , f. 21	Lebensohn, Zigmond M., "Defensive Psychiatry or How to Treat the Mentally III Without Being a Lawyer"	Circa 1978
b. 323, f. 22	Massachusetts law - psychiatry	1962-1963
b. 323, f. 23	Police psychological tests article, Chicago Tribune	1973 November 15
b. 323, f. 24	Power, psychotherapy, and world community	1955-1975
b. 323, f. 25	"Report of Area IV Council Meeting" English	1985 August 10-11
b. 323, f. 26	Responsibility and psychiatry	1954
b. 323, f. 27	Roche Reports Frontiers of Psychiatry	1982 October
b. 323, f. 28	Smith, Roger, "The Boundary Between Insanity and Criminal Responsibility in 19th Century England"	1981
b. 323, f. 29	Solomon, Harold, Stephen/Dession, relation of psychiatry and law	Undated
b. 323, f. 30	Washington, Betty, "Mental Condition of Hijack Suspect in Dispute at Trial," <i>Chicago Sun-Times</i>	1979 November 9
b. 323, f. 31	Bazelon, psychopath	1968
	Bibliography	
b. 323, f. 32	General	Circa 1964
b. 323, f. 33	Lawrence Freedman references	Circa 1970-1984
b. 323, f. 34	Truth drugs and social responsibility	Undated
b. 324, f. 1	Criminal responsibility	1952-1967
b. 324, f. 2	Evaluating dangerousness	1967
b. 324, f. 3-4	Insanity defense	1982, 1987, undated
b. 324, f. 5	Lasswell, "A National Institute of Social and Behavioral Pathology"	1961

Subseries 12: Psychiatry and the law > Research and reference material (continued)

b. 324 , f. 6	Psychiatry in law schools	1955, 1958
b. 324, f. 7	Reprints	1953-1967
b. 324, f. 8	Responsibility in crime	1977, undated
b. 324, f. 9	Social values, the law, and psychiatry	Undated
b. 324, f. 10	"A Study of the Law of Hospitalization for Mental Illness" English	1965-1966
b. 324, f. 11	Wethersfield sociological questionnaire	1954-1958
b. 324, f. 12	What is the standard of practice in clinical prediction of dangerousness?	Circa 1987
Su	ubseries 13: Terrorism and Assasination	1966–1997

Freedman's study of terrorism, assassination, and political violence began in the 1970s and continued for much of the rest of his life. The focus of his research was twofold: first, what are the psychological, social, and cultural factors that compel people to become terrorists, and second, why do terroristic acts evoke widespread fear and panic in the public? Unlike the other research projects documented in the collection, this one was primarily academic in nature, and did not involve any clinical experiments. The groups and individuals that Freedman studied as terrorists included inner city criminal gangs; middle eastern nationalist groups; leftist militant groups in the United States; and assassins of political leaders. Freedman was a prolific writer on the topic of terrorism, having authored a number of articles and edited several books, and the majority of papers documenting this study consist of his writings. Also included are clippings, subject files, conference presentations, and transcripts of interviews with Freedman.

Terrorism

Articles and clippings

b. 325, f. 1-7	General	1974-1990
b. 325, f. 8	"Confronting The Reality of Organized Terror" English	1981
b. 325, f. 9	"Counterterrorism in Law Enforcement Technology" English	1984
b. 325, f. 10	Eastern Europe/Russia background articles	1978
b. 325, f. 11	Dixon, Alan J.	1986
b. 325, f. 12	Hearst, Patty	1974-1979
b. 325, f. 13	Hostages/freedom	1984, 1991
b. 325, f. 14	Hostages - Iran	1979-1980
b. 325, f. 15	Italian kidnapping	1980, undated
b. 325, f. 16	International Mason Weathermen	1980
b. 325 , f. 17	Moro terror attack	1978

Subseries 13: Terrorism and Assasination > Terrorism > Articles and clippings (continued)

b. 325, f. 18	Nuclear terrorism	1979
b. 325 , f. 19	News and journal material	1974-1979, undated
b. 325, f. 20	Political psychology	1982, undated
b. 325, f. 21	Sadat, Anwar	1981
b. 325, f. 22	Terror In Iran	1979
b. 325, f. 23	Terror games and group dynamics	1985
b. 325, f. 24	United States terrorism	1980-1988
b. 325, f. 25	Weathermen Underground	1982
b. 325, f. 26	West Bank facts are hitting home	1984
b. 325, f. 27	Zaire massacre	1978
Subje	ect files	
	General	
b. 326 , f. 1-10	Miscellaneous	1966-1990
b. 327, f. 1-6	Miscellaneous	1987-1990, undated
b. 327, f. 7	Aggression	Undated
b. 327, f. 8	Alternatives to black nationalism	1973
b. 327, f. 9-10	Argentina	1974-1990 <i>,</i> undated
b. 328, f. 1-4	Yonah, Alexander	Undated
b. 328 , f. 5	"By Reason of Insanity" English	1983
b. 328, f. 6	Child terrorists	Undated
b. 328, f. 7	"Civility and Terrorism: The Erosion of Human Rights" English	Undated
b. 328 , f. 8	"A Concern with Painting and the Unpaintable" English	1990
b. 328, f. 9	Crisis in Iran	Undated
b. 328, f. 10	Discussion on the trial of Patty Hearst	Undated
b. 328, f. 11	The female terrorist	1976
b. 328, f. 12	Institute for Victims of Terrorism	Undated
b. 328, f. 13	International terrorism intro	1975-1978

Subseries 13: Terrorism and Assasination > Terrorism > Subject files > General (continued)

b. 329 , f. 1	IRA hunger strike	1981 December
b. 329, f. 2	Lasswell, Harold D. , Memorial Symposium	1989
b. 329, f. 3	"The Minority of One" English	1964 January
b. 329, f. 4	National Commission on the Causes of and Prevention of Violence	1968 October
b. 329, f. 5	"The People Speak" English	1975
b. 329, f. 6	"Perspectives on Terrorism" English	1984
b. 329, f. 7	Policy analysis and psycho analysis	1990
b. 329 , f. 8	Political socialization	Undated
b. 329 , f. 9	"Political Terrorism and Energy: The Threat Response" English	1980
b. 329 , f. 10	"Politics and Psychiatry: The Hinckley Case" English	1984, undated
b. 329, f. 11	"Prophetic and Messianic Terrorism" English	Undated
b. 329, f. 12	"Psychological Causes of Oppositional Political Terrorism Towards an Integration of Findings" English	Undated
b. 329 , f. 13	"Psychopathology and Nuclear Violence" English	Undated
b. 329, f. 14	Publication response from faculty	1980-1981, undated
b. 329, f. 15	"Roots of Terrorism: Childhood in Violence" English	Undated
b. 329 , f. 16	Sixties and seventies, American terrorism	Undated
b. 329, f. 17	Stress terrorism	1946, 1961, undated
b. 329 , f. 1 8	Tactics for Teheran	Undated
b. 329 , f. 19	Terrorism and human rights	1991
b. 329 , f. 20	Terrorism and public policy	Undated
b. 330, f. 1	Terrorism and terrorists	1973-1987
b. 330, f. 2	"Terrorism: Policy, Pathology, or Politics" English	Undated
b. 330, f. 3	Terrorism symposium	1979 November

Subseries 13: Terrorism and Assasination > Terrorism > Subject files > General (continued)

b. 330, f. 4	Terrorism talk on cards	Undated
b. 330 , f. 5	Terrorism transnational definitions	Undated
b. 330 , f. 6	"Terrorizing Gods and Goddesses" English	Undated
b. 330, f. 7	"United States Terrorism" English	Undated
b. 330, f. 8	"Violence and the Process of Terror" English	1971, 1986-1987
b. 330 , f. 9	"Violence Terrorism" English	1974, 1982
b. 330 , f. 10	Weather Underground, SDS and american terrorism	1968-1977
CAS	Organization	
b. 331, f. 1	"Causes of Terrorism" English	Undated
b. 331, f. 2	"A New Mode of Conflict" English	Undated
b. 331, f. 3	"Notes on a Psychodynamic Theory of Terrorist Behavior" English	Undated
b. 331, f. 4	"Roots of Terrorism" English	1989-1990
b. 331, f. 4 b. 331, f. 5		1989-1990
	English "A Story of Inadequacy: Hierarchical Authority vs. The Terrorist"	1989-1990 Undated
b. 331 , f. 5	English "A Story of Inadequacy: Hierarchical Authority vs. The Terrorist" English	
b. 331, f. 5 b. 331, f. 6 b. 331, f. 7	English "A Story of Inadequacy: Hierarchical Authority vs. The Terrorist" English Terrorism abstracts "Terrorist and Victim: Psychiatric and Physiological Approaches From a Social Science Perspective"	Undated
b. 331, f. 5 b. 331, f. 6 b. 331, f. 7	English "A Story of Inadequacy: Hierarchical Authority vs. The Terrorist" English Terrorism abstracts "Terrorist and Victim: Psychiatric and Physiological Approaches From a Social Science Perspective" English	Undated
b. 331, f. 5 b. 331, f. 6 b. 331, f. 7 Indig	English "A Story of Inadequacy: Hierarchical Authority vs. The Terrorist" English Terrorism abstracts "Terrorist and Victim: Psychiatric and Physiological Approaches From a Social Science Perspective" English	Undated 1984 February
b. 331, f. 5 b. 331, f. 6 b. 331, f. 7 Indig	English "A Story of Inadequacy: Hierarchical Authority vs. The Terrorist" English Terrorism abstracts "Terrorist and Victim: Psychiatric and Physiological Approaches From a Social Science Perspective" English genous Terrorism Brass	Undated 1984 February 1974
b. 331, f. 5 b. 331, f. 6 b. 331, f. 7 Indig b. 332, f. 1 b. 332, f. 2-4	English "A Story of Inadequacy: Hierarchical Authority vs. The Terrorist" English Terrorism abstracts "Terrorist and Victim: Psychiatric and Physiological Approaches From a Social Science Perspective" English genous Terrorism Brass Drug effects on communication, file 1	Undated 1984 February 1974 1963
b. 331, f. 5 b. 331, f. 6 b. 331, f. 7 Indig b. 332, f. 1 b. 332, f. 2-4 b. 332, f. 5-7	English"A Story of Inadequacy: Hierarchical Authority vs. The Terrorist" EnglishTerrorism abstracts"Terrorist and Victim: Psychiatric and Physiological Approaches From a Social Science Perspective" Englishgenous Terrorism BrassDrug effects on communication, file 1Drug effects on communication, file 2	Undated 1984 February 1974 1963 1963

Political Terrorism

Subseries 13: Terrorism and Assasination > Terrorism > Subject files > Political Terrorism (continued)

b. 334, f. 1	"A Challenge for Comparative Research" English	1978
b. 334, f. 2-5	Lives of Disquieting Desperation, Ch.1-14	1986
b. 334 , f. 6-7	Lives of Disquieting Desperation, Ch.1-14	1986
b. 335, f. 1-2	"The Mind of the Political Terrorist" English	1986
Psy	chopathology and Political Violence	
b. 336, f. 1	Miscellaneous materials	1977, 1996-1997
b. 336, f. 2-3	International Society of Political Psychology	1979, 1990
b. 336 , f. 4	"Perspectives on Terrorism" English	1979
b. 336, f. 5	"Political Violence in the United States" English	Undated
b. 336, f. 6-7	"Terrorism and Assassination" English	1979
b. 336, f. 8	"Terrorism and Change" English	1979
b. 336 , f. 9	"Terrorism: Policy, Action, and Reaction" English	1979
	Tapes	
b. 336, f. 10	Alexander, Yonah sides 1-2	1979
b. 336, f. 11	Arens, Richard sides 5-6	1979
b. 336, f. 12	Quainton, Anthony sides 7-8	1979
b. 336, f. 13	Zonis, Marvin side 9	1979
b. 336, f. 14	Rapoport, David sides 12-13	1979
b. 336, f. 15	Amon, Moshe side 14	1979
b. 336, f. 16	Freedman, Lawrence side 17	1979
b. 336, f. 17	Hacker, Frederick J. side 18	1979
b. 336, f. 18	Gremminger, Steven sides 20-21	1979
Ant	hology	
b. 337, f. 1	A chapter in the History of Individual Terror	1982
b. 337, f. 2	"Dialectic Interrelationships of Personal and Political Factors in Terrorism" English	1979-1980
b. 337, f. 3	Formal permission statements from publishers	1982-1983

Subseries 13: Terrorism and Assasination > Terrorism > Subject files > Anthology (continued)

b. 337, f. 4	"Hostage Negotiations: Dilemmas About Policy" English	1982
b. 337 , f. 5	"Hostage Taking: The Dutch Experience" English	1982
b. 337, f. 6	"Infrastructures of Terrorist Organizations" English	1979-1981
b. 337, f. 7	Terror anthology, Introduction to Perspectives on Terrorism	1983
b. 337, f. 8	Terrorism anthology, Perspectives on Terrorism	1982
b. 337, f. 9	"The Phoenix Complex: Terror and the Death of Western Civilization" English	1979
b. 337 , f. 10	"Political Hostages: Sanction and the Recovery process" English	1982
b. 337, f. 11	"Political Hostage Taking in Western Europe: A Statistical Analysis" English	1982
b. 337, f. 12	"Problems in Media Coverage of Non-State-Sponsored Terror-Violence Incidents" English	1982
b. 337, f. 13	"Profile of a Terrorist" English	1982
b. 337, f. 14	"The Psychopathology of Being Held Hostage" English	1981
b. 337, f. 15	Terror anthology	1982-1983
b. 337 , f. 16	"Terrorism and the Psychology of the Self" English	1979
b. 337, f. 17	"Terrorism: Policy, Action, and Reaction" English	1979
b. 337, f. 18	"Toward a Theory of Women as Terrorists: Etiology of Female Terrorism" English	Undated
b. 337, f. 19	"Use of Suggestibility Techniques in Hostage Negotiation" English	1981
Terro	or Simulation Study	
b. 338, f. 1-2	Documents by Jeanne N. Knutson	1981, undated
b. 338, f. 3	"Eight Point Formula for Terrorism" English	Undated
b. 338, f. 4	'Ethnonationalism and the Terrorist' English	Undated

Subseries 13: Terrorism and Assasination > Terrorism > Subject files > Terror Simulation Study (continued)

b. 338 , f. 5	"Extreme Fear: Normal or Pathological Terror and the Uncanny" English	1980
b. 338, f. 6	"Government and Politics - Country and People" English	Undated
b. 338, f. 7	"An Heuristic Exercise" English	1979
b. 338, f. 8	"Historical Background and Value Structure Over Time of the Antecedents of Terrorist" English	Undated
b. 338, f. 9-11	"Human Dimensions of Terror Simulation" English	1979-1980
b. 339, f. 1	"The Media and Terrorism" English	1988
b. 339, f. 2	"The New Terrorism" English	Undated
b. 339, f. 3	O'Hare hijack	1970
b. 339, f. 4	"The Psychology of Terror" English	Undated
b. 339 , f. 5	"Society as Victim: Studies in Terrorism" English	1985
b. 339, f. 6	"Terrorism and Change" English	1979
b. 339, f. 7-8	"Terrorism games" English	1979
b. 339, f. 9	"Terrorism: A perspective from the United States" English	Undated
b. 339 , f. 10	"Terrorism, Policy, Pathology, Politics" English	1974
b. 339 , f. 11	"Problems of Polistaraxic" English	1985
Terr	orism notes	
b. 340, f. 1-13	Miscellaneous notes	1974-1989
b. 341, f. 1	Conversion-Utopia	Undated
b. 341, f. 2	Government's reaction to terror	Undated
b. 341, f. 3	Handbook of Political Conflict	Undated
b. 341, f. 4	History of terrorism	Undated
b. 341, f. 5-6	Israel	1971-1972

Subseries 13: Terrorism and Assasination > Terrorism > Subject files > Terrorism notes (continued)

b. 341, f. 7	"Medicine, Politics and Terror" English	Undated
b. 341, f. 8	"Lawrence Freedman Talks With Liebstone and Possony" English	Undated
b. 341, f. 9	"Ontogenesis of Terrorism" English	Undated
b. 341 , f. 10	"Patty Hearst and Symbionese Liberation Army" English	1974-1979
b. 341, f. 11	"Perspectives on Terrorism" English	1979
b. 341, f. 12	Political terrorism	1976
b. 341, f. 13	Rangers-Proposed Research Study	1969-1974 <i>,</i> undated
b. 341, f. 14	Terror book	Undated
b. 341, f. 15	Terrorism and assassination	1976, undated
b. 341, f. 16	Terrorist personality	Undated
b. 341, f. 17	Terrorist war games	Undated
b. 341, f. 18	"The Terrorists" English	1959-1968, undated
b. 341, f. 19	"Why Does Terrorism Terrorize?" English	Undated
b. 341, f. 20	Terrorism simulation, transcription of decision-making discussions	1979
Writings	- Lawrence Z. Freedman	
Ass	assination	
b. 342, f. 1	Asia	Undated
b. 342, f. 2	France and Germany	Undated
b. 342, f. 3	"Psychopathology and Social Pathology" English	Undated
b. 342, f. 4	"Residential Assassins" English	Undated
b. 342, f. 5	"United States Conspiracy" English	Undated
b. 342, f. 6	"What We Know Abut Presidential Assassinations" English	Undated
b. 343, f. 1 "Th Eng	e Causes of Terrorism" lish	Undated

Subseries 13: Terrorism and Assasination > Terrorism > Writings - Lawrence Z. Freedman (continued)

b. 343, f. 2	"Civility and Terrorism" English	1989
b. 343, f. 3	"From the Terror of Totalitarians to the Underground Struggle Against Conquerors" English	1918-1945
b. 343, f. 4	"Hostage Survival: Psychiatric Aspects" English	1980
b. 343 , f. 5	"How United States Government is Handling Terrorism Threats" English	1976-1991
b. 343 , f. 6	"Human Rights and Terrorism" English	1987
b. 343, f. 7	"The Inheritors - The Growing Population of Young People" English	1955-1968, undated
b. 343 , f. 8	″ldentity in Israel″ English	1973, undated
b. 343, f. 9	"Introduction to Terrorism" English	1979-1988
b. 343, f. 10	"Morality and Method" English	Undated
b. 343 , f. 11	"The Ontogenesis of Terrorism" English	1984
b. 343, f. 12	"Polistaraxic Crime" English	Undated
b. 343, f. 13	"The Politics of Insanity" English	1982
b. 343, f. 14	"Prophetic and Messianic Terrorism" English	1982
b. 343, f. 15	"Psychology of Terror" English	Undated
b. 343, f. 16	"Psychopathology of Political Violence" English	1982, undated
b. 344, f. 1	"The Role of Media in Terrorism" English	1987-1990
b. 344, f. 2	"The Root Causes of Terrorism" English	1979
b. 344, f. 3	"Society as Victim: Studies in Terrorism" English	1985
b. 344, f. 4	"Terror as Political Assassination" English	Undated

Subseries 13: Terrorism and Assasination > Terrorism > Writings - Lawrence Z. Freedman (continued)

b. 344, f. 5	"The Terror Event" English	Undated
b. 344, f. 6	"Terror" introduction English	Undated
b. 344, f. 7	"Terrorism and Change" English	1979
b. 344, f. 8	"Terrorism and Living" English	Undated
b. 344, f. 9	"Terrorism as Political Assassination" English	Undated
b. 344, f. 10	"The Terrorism of a Civil Environment" English	Undated
b. 344, f. 11	"Terrorism: Problems of the Polistaraxic" English	1983
b. 344, f. 12	"Terrorism, Psychiatric Aspects" English	Circa 1980's
b. 344, f. 13	Trial of Sirhan Sirhan	1969
b. 345, f. 1-4	"Why Does Terrorism Terrorize?" English	1976-1985, undated
b. 345, f. 5	Quotes and References for "Why Does Terrorism Terrorize?"	Undated
	Quotes and References for "Why Does Terrorism Terrorize?"	Undated
		Undated 1976-1991
Writ	tings -Others	
Writ b. 346, f. 1-19	rings -Others Articles and reprints	1976-1991
Writ b. 346, f. 1-19 b. 347, f. 1	tings -Others Articles and reprints Bassiouni, Cherif M.	1976-1991 Undated
Writ b. 346, f. 1-19 b. 347, f. 1 b. 347, f. 2	tings -Others Articles and reprints Bassiouni, Cherif M. Billig, Otto	1976-1991 Undated Undated
Writ b. 346, f. 1-19 b. 347, f. 1 b. 347, f. 2 b. 347, f. 3	tings -Others Articles and reprints Bassiouni, Cherif M. Billig, Otto Butler, Ross	1976-1991 Undated Undated Undated
Writ b. 346, f. 1-19 b. 347, f. 1 b. 347, f. 2 b. 347, f. 3 b. 347, f. 4	tings -Others Articles and reprints Bassiouni, Cherif M. Billig, Otto Butler, Ross Crayton, John	1976-1991 Undated Undated Undated 1979
Writ b. 346, f. 1-19 b. 347, f. 1 b. 347, f. 2 b. 347, f. 3 b. 347, f. 4 b. 347, f. 5-8	tings -Others Articles and reprints Bassiouni, Cherif M. Billig, Otto Butler, Ross Crayton, John Fields, Rona	1976-1991 Undated Undated Undated 1979 1979, undated
Writ b. 346, f. 1-19 b. 347, f. 1 b. 347, f. 2 b. 347, f. 3 b. 347, f. 4 b. 347, f. 5-8 b. 347, f. 9	tings -Others Articles and reprints Bassiouni, Cherif M. Billig, Otto Butler, Ross Crayton, John Fields, Rona Friedman, Milton	1976-1991 Undated Undated Undated 1979 1979, undated Undated
Write b. 346, f. 1-19 b. 347, f. 1 b. 347, f. 2 b. 347, f. 3 b. 347, f. 4 b. 347, f. 5-8 b. 347, f. 9 b. 347, f. 10	tings -Others Articles and reprints Bassiouni, Cherif M. Billig, Otto Butler, Ross Crayton, John Fields, Rona Friedman, Milton Fromm, Erich	1976-1991 Undated Undated Undated 1979 1979, undated Undated Undated
Write b. 346, f. 1-19 b. 347, f. 1 b. 347, f. 2 b. 347, f. 3 b. 347, f. 4 b. 347, f. 5-8 b. 347, f. 9 b. 347, f. 10 b. 347, f. 11	tings -Others Articles and reprints Bassiouni, Cherif M. Billig, Otto Butler, Ross Crayton, John Fields, Rona Friedman, Milton Fromm, Erich Ginsburg, Benson	1976-1991 Undated Undated Undated 1979 1979, undated Undated Undated
Write b. 346, f. 1-19 b. 347, f. 1 b. 347, f. 2 b. 347, f. 3 b. 347, f. 4 b. 347, f. 5-8 b. 347, f. 9 b. 347, f. 10 b. 347, f. 11 b. 347, f. 12	tings -Others Articles and reprints Bassiouni, Cherif M. Billig, Otto Butler, Ross Crayton, John Fields, Rona Friedman, Milton Fromm, Erich Ginsburg, Benson	1976-1991 Undated Undated Undated 1979 1979, undated Undated Undated 1976

Subseries 13: Terrorism and Assasination > Terrorism > Writings -Others (continued)

b. 347, f. 16	Johnpoll, Bernard K.	Undated
b. 347, f. 17	Kaplan, Abraham	Undated
b. 347, f. 18	Lasker, H. and Strodtbeck, F.	1975
b. 347, f. 19	Merton, V. and Finscherff, R.	1981
b. 347, f. 20	Morris, Don	Undated
b. 347, f. 21	Mosse, Hilde L.	1977
b. 347, f. 22	Ochberg, Frank	Undated
b. 347, f. 23	Oots and Wiegele	1983
b. 348, f. 1	Miscellaneous	
b. 348, f. 2	Parry, A.	1976
b. 348, f. 3-6	Perlstein, Richard	1991, undated
b. 348, f. 7	Rapoport, David	Undated
b. 348, f. 8	Rowland, Jody	1978
b. 348, f. 9	Schwartz, D.P.	1978
b. 348, f. 10	Simon, Rita James	1968
b. 348, f. 11	Waters, Barbara	1977
b. 348, f. 12	White, Ralph K.	1979, undated
b. 348, f. 13	Wilkinson, Paul	1974
b. 348, f. 14	Wispe, Lauren	1968
Assassina	ation	
Arti	cles and clippings	1933-1986
b. 349, f. 1	Miscellaneous articles and documents	1950-1982
b. 349 , f. 2	Arab/Israel Relations	1965-1976
b. 349, f. 3	Articles, abstracts and essay	1959, 1985-1986
b. 349, f. 4-9	Assassination articles	1963-1983
b. 350 , f. 1	Ford, Gerald and Lynette Alice Fromme	1975
b. 350 , f. 2	Ford, Gerald and Sara Jane Moore	1976
b. 350 , f. 3-5	Kennedy, John F. and Lee Harvey Oswald	1964-1984
b. 350 , f. 6-9	Kennedy, Robert F. and Sirhan Sirhan	1968-1969
b. 350, f. 10	Kennedy, Ted	1968-1969

Subseries 13: Terrorism and Assasination > Assassination > Articles and clippings (continued)

b. 350 , f. 11	Nixon, Richard and Arthur Bremer	Undated
b. 350, f. 12	John Paul II and Mehmet A. Agca	1981
b. 351, f. 1-7	Reagan, Ronald and John Hinckley, Jr.	1981-1985
b. 351, f. 8	Roosevelt, Franklin and Joseph Zangara	1933
b. 351, f. 9	Ruby, Jack and Lee Harvey Oswald	1964
b. 352 , f. 1-7	Bibliographies	1948-1981 <i>,</i> undated
	Conferences	
b. 353, f. 1	Environmental Design	1965
b. 353, f. 2-5	Terrorism and Terrorists	1973
b. 353 , f. 6	Programs	1973
b. 353, f. 7	Schedule	1973
b. 353, f. 8	Transcripts sent to participants	1973
b. 354, f. 1	Conference materials	1976
b. 354, f. 2	Panel discussion	1976
b. 354, f. 3-8	Papers From Terrorism Conference Materials	1976
b. 354, f. 9-10	Terrorism	1976
b. 355, f. 1-3	Articles and reprints	1979
b. 355, f. 4-9	International Society of Political Society	1982-1983
b. 355, f. 10	Letters of Invitation, Response and Confirmation	1979
b. 355, f. 11	Psychiatric aspects of Terrorism	1979
b. 355, f. 12-13	Terrorism, Law Enforcement, and the Mass media	1979
b. 356 , f. 1	Articles and reprints	1984
b. 356, f. 2-20	Israel	1984
b. 356, f. 21	Jerusalem	1984
b. 356, f. 22	Tel Aviv	1984
b. 357 , f. 1	Discussion on moral aspects of terrorism	Undated
b. 357, f. 2	Psychology of terrorism	1987
b. 357, f. 3	Terrorism	1986
	Correspondence	
b. 358, f. 1-5	Miscellaneous	1969-1988

Subseries 13: Terrorism and Assasination > Assassination > Conferences (continued)

b. 358, f. 6	Anthology correspondence	1980-1982, undated
b. 358, f. 7	Assassination materials	1953-1964
b. 358 , f. 8	Cedar Knolls School	1953-1964
b. 358, f. 9	Chapman, Mark	1983
b. 358, f. 10	Correspondence between Lawrence Freedman and Herb Reich	1981
b. 358, f. 11	Correspondence between Lawrence Freedman and Bernard B. Yormak	1970
b. 358, f. 12	Correspondence regarding Terrorism Conference	1979
b. 358, f. 13	Correspondence with contributors of terrorism papers	1976-1982
b. 358, f. 14	DeShazo, John Wesley	1978
b. 358, f. 15	Freedman, Alfred M	1982-1982
b. 358, f. 16	Handbook of Political Psychology	1981
b. 358, f. 17	Institute for Victims of Trauma	1989-1991
b. 358, f. 18	Pearlstein, Richard M.	1986-1988, undated
b. 358, f. 19	Presidential assassins	1973-1976
b. 358, f. 20	Scholarly Resources	1981-1982
b. 358, f. 21	Violence aggression terrorism	1987-1988
Inter	views	
b. 359 , f. 1	AMA News interview on assassins	1978
b. 359, f. 2	Black Peacestone Rangers	1979
b. 359, f. 3	Kajevic and Kajava Interview	1979
b. 359, f. 4	Kidnapping Italian Style	1978
b. 359 , f. 5	Lawrence Freedman interviews	1978, 1981
b. 359 , f. 6	Lawrence Freedman Interview Regarding Hinckley assassination attempt	1981
b. 359, f. 7	Media Interviews - Violence concentrate	1975
b. 359 , f. 8	National Commission on the Causes of and prevention of violence	1968-1969
	Assassination Subject Files	
b. 360, f. 1-7	General	1964-1984, undated

Subseries 13: Terrorism and Assasination > Assassination > Interviews (continued)

b. 360, f. 8-10	Assassins of Presidents of the United States	Undated
b. 360, f. 11	Assassination Task Force	Undated
b. 360, f. 12	Basic profile	Undated
b. 361, f. 1	Draft	Undated
b. 361, f. 2	Effects on citizenry	1963-1995
b. 361, f. 3	Ford, Gerald and Sara Jane Moore	1975
b. 361, f. 4-6	Garfield, James and Charles Goiteau	1881-1882
	Kennedy, John F.	
b. 362, f. 1	Alternative theory	1965-1981
b. 362, f. 2-4	Assassination	1964-1993
b. 362, f. 5	Kennedy and Oswald Early Years	1963-1979
b. 362, f. 6-7	Kennedy, Oswald and Ruby	1964-1967
b. 362, f. 8	Oswald, Lee Harvey	1963-1979
b. 362, f. 9	Oswald mistakes	1977
b. 362, f. 10	Oswald profile and childhood data	Undated
b. 363, f. 1-2	Lincoln, Abraham and John W. Booth	1964-1992
	McKinley, William	
b. 363, f. 3-4	McKinley, William and Leon Czolgosz	1901-1902, undated
b. 363, f. 5	Background and personal letters	Undated
b. 363, f. 6	Reference list	Undated
	Reagan, Ronald and John Hinckley, Jr.	
b. 363 , f. 7	Hinckley's Madness	1982
b. 363, f. 8	Insanity defense, drafts and notes	Undated
b. 363, f. 9	Politics, psychiatry and Hinckley	1982
b. 363, f. 10	Reference and source material	Undated
b. 363, f. 11	Trial	1982
b. 363, f. 12	Roosevelt, Franklin and Joseph Zangara	1933
b. 364, f. 1	Psychopathology of assassination	Undated
b. 364, f. 2	Reaction to assassination	1981

Subseries 13: Terrorism and Assasination > Assassination > Interviews (continued)

b. 364, f. 3	Transnational Assassination	1981, 1984, undated
b. 364 , f. 4	What Do We Know About Presidential Assassination?	1968, undated
	Notes	
b. 365, f. 1-2	Miscellaneous notes	1973-1976
b. 365, f. 3-4	Drafts and notes	Undated
b. 365 , f. 5	Drafts, notes, and correspondence	1971-1975
b. 365, f. 6	Footnotes	Undated
b. 366, f. 1-5	Incomplete articles, drafts and notes	Undated
b. 366 , f. 6	Schrank notes	1912
	Audio recordings	
	Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.	
b. 992	American Psychiatric Association panel discussion: terrorism <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1976
b. 993	Assassination, Psychopathology and Social Pathology 1 Audiocassette	1973
b. 993 b. 994		1973 Undated
	1 Audiocassette Assassination and Terrorism	
b. 99 4	1 Audiocassette Assassination and Terrorism 1 Audiocassette Political Assassination as Terrorism, The Policy Sciences Center	Undated 1973 October 17
b. 994 b. 995	1 Audiocassette Assassination and Terrorism 1 Audiocassette Political Assassination as Terrorism, The Policy Sciences Center 1 Audiocassette Psychopathology and Political Violence, discussion of Dr. Hacker's lecture	Undated 1973 October 17
b. 994 b. 995 b. 996	1 Audiocassette Assassination and Terrorism 1 Audiocassette Political Assassination as Terrorism, The Policy Sciences Center 1 Audiocassette Psychopathology and Political Violence, discussion of Dr. Hacker's lecture 1 Audiocassette Terror and Dissonance - Nazis and Victims, Centre College	Undated 1973 October 17 Undated
b. 994 b. 995 b. 996 b. 997	1 Audiocassette Assassination and Terrorism 1 Audiocassette Political Assassination as Terrorism, The Policy Sciences Center 1 Audiocassette Psychopathology and Political Violence, discussion of Dr. Hacker's lecture 1 Audiocassette Terror and Dissonance - Nazis and Victims, Centre College 1 Audiocassette Terrorism	Undated 1973 October 17 Undated 1978 May 8
b. 994 b. 995 b. 996 b. 997	1 Audiocassette Assassination and Terrorism 1 Audiocassette Political Assassination as Terrorism, The Policy Sciences Center 1 Audiocassette Psychopathology and Political Violence, discussion of Dr. Hacker's lecture 1 Audiocassette Terror and Dissonance - Nazis and Victims, Centre College 1 Audiocassette Terrorism 1 Audiocassette	Undated 1973 October 17 Undated 1978 May 8
b. 994 b. 995 b. 996 b. 997 b. 998	1 Audiocassette Assassination and Terrorism 1 Audiocassette Political Assassination as Terrorism, The Policy Sciences Center 1 Audiocassette Psychopathology and Political Violence, discussion of Dr. Hacker's lecture 1 Audiocassette Terror and Dissonance - Nazis and Victims, Centre College 1 Audiocassette Terrorism 1 Audiocassette Willenz, E. and L. Z. Freedman Terrorism, Human Rights, Civil Rights	Undated 1973 October 17 Undated 1978 May 8 Undated

	Subseries 14: Unidentified studies This subseries consists of 35 audio recordings related to one or more unidentified research studies dating from 1962 and 1963. Most of the recordings are labeled with a person's name, as well as a numerical identifier. Three of the recordings are labeled as "X study" and one is labeled as "Y study." These materials are restricted until January 1, 2039 due to the presence of human subject research data. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found here. Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site. File titles, which contain names, are suppressed until the access restriction expires.	1962-1963
	Subseries 15: Grants	1964-1987
	This subseries consists of grant applications and proposals prepared by Freedman to support many of his research studies. The papers date from the late 1960s to the early 1980s.	
b. 403, f. 1	General	1969-1987
	Applications	
b. 403, f. 2	"Adolescent Delinquency and Deviancy: An Integrated Study," State of Illinois Department of Public Welfare and Mental Health English	1962-1963
b. 403, f. 3	Adolescent Delinquent	Undated
b. 403, f. 4	Career Criminal, final copies	1982 June 15
b. 403, f. 5	Career Criminal Research Program grant proposal rejection	1982
b. 403, f. 6	Committee for the Study of Violence	1972-1973
b. 403, f. 7	"Down's Syndrome in Inner City Black Populations" and "Sex Chromosome Aberrations and Deviant Behavior," Illinois State Grant Application English	1974 Feb
b. 403, f. 8	Dream research	1962
b. 403, f. 9	Foundations' Fund Research Professor Report, application for research grant Guggenheim	1962
b. 403, f. 10	Assassins, presidential, draft	1981 September
		-
b. 403, f. 11	"Civility and Terror: The Erosion of Human Rights" English	1989

Subseries 15: Grants > Applications (continued)

b. 403, f. 12-14	Illinois State Department of Mental Health Grants, Dr. Louis Aarons, Director - applications	1974 spring
b. 403 , f. 15	Illinois Department of Mental Health Extramural Research and Development Program	1974
b. 403, f. 16	Louis Block Fund application	1972
b. 403, f. 17	"A Study of the Law of Hospitalization for Mental Illness," State of Illinois Department of Mental Health English	1966
b. 404, f. 1	Bailey Budget Project	1964
	Foundations	
b. 404, f. 2	General - possible grant opportunities	1986, 1992, undated
b. 404, f. 3	Charity foundations in Illinois	1971
b. 404, f. 4	McArthur Foundation	1974, 1980
b. 404, f. 5	Grantsmanship	1980-1986
b. 404, f. 6	Mental health statistics	1979
b. 404, f. 7	Previous grants	Undated
b. 404, f. 8	Proposals "Behavioral Patterns and Behavioral Predictability in Career Criminals: A Twenty-five Year Longitudinal Study" English	Circa 1981
	Study Unit on Violence	
b. 404, f. 9	General	1953-1966, undated
b. 404, f. 10	BRASS MMPI (Minnesota Multiphasic Personality Inventory) application	1975 February 26
b. 404, f. 11	Playboy Foundation	1973, undated
b. 404, f. 12	Uptown	1979
	Research applications and grant procedures	
b. 404, f. 13-14	General	1974-1976
b. 404, f. 15	"Guide to the Preparation of Research Proposals," Office of Grants and Contracts, Division of Biological Sciences English	1983
b. 404, f. 16	Guggenheim grants for the study of violence, information	1980
b. 404, f. 17	Illinois state grants	1975-1976

Subseries 15: Grants > Research applications and grant procedures (continued)

b. 404, f. 18	Illinois State Research and Developmental Grants Program	1975-1976
b. 404, f. 19	Medical research funding bulletins	1975
b. 404, f. 20	National Institutes of Health (NIH) grants	1974-1976
b. 404, f. 21	University of Chicago grants procedures	1974
b. 404, f. 22	Research proposals ditto master, funds and grants	Undated
	Solicitations	
b. 405 , f. 1	General	1974 December
b. 405, f. 2	Government and public foundations	1973
b. 405, f. 3	National Science Foundation	1973
b. 405 , f. 4	Pharmaceutical companies, for 1974 symposium	1973-1974
b. 405 , f. 5	Research applications from granting agencies, ISPB	1973-1974, 1987
	Otto Sprague Fund	
b. 405, f. 6	Budget	1961-1966, undated
b. 405, f. 7	Report	1964-1965

1951-1953, 1979-1981

1949-1956

1948-1952

1972, 1994-1996

1965, undated

1969 July

1946-1953

1949-1952, undated

1976

Series II: Private psychiatric practice, 1948-1993

Materials in this series document Lawrence Z. Freedman's private practice, which he maintained throughout his career. In his private practice, Freedman provided psychoanalysis services to individual patients, and served as a consultant in a variety of capacities, including as an expert witness in criminal trials, as well as for public service projects, such as the drafting of the Model Penal Code. Materials documenting his psychoanalysis services include individual patient files, which typically consist of therapy session notes, psychological profiles and diagnostic reports, and occasionally legal records such as arrest and court records. There are also audio recordings of therapy sessions with several patients. There is also a grouping of patient records that are identified according to the patient's diagnosis, or a criminal offense committed by the patient that necessitated psychiatric treatment or psychological evaluation. These files generally contain the same types of documents as the individual patient files.

Materials related to Freedman's work as an expert witness consultant include transcripts and audio recordings of forensic interview sessions, background research materials, copies of medical records, notes, and correspondence. Lastly, papers related to Freedman's work on the Model Penal Code include multiple drafts of different sections of the code, correspondence between Freedman and others who worked on the project, and notes from meetings of the group that collaborated on the drafting of the code.

While this series as a whole is open for research, parts of it may be restricted due to the presence of confidential medical information. Researchers who wish to access these materials before the restrictions expire must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found <u>here</u>. Any restricted material will be noted as such.

Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.

	These materials are restricted until January 1, 2072 due to the presence of confidential medical information. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found <u>here</u> .
b. 406, f. 1	Patients, consultations
b. 406 , f. 2	Acquisitive offenders
b. 406, f. 3	Character disorder, cases

Patient records

b. 406, f. 4

b. 406, f. 5

b. 406, f. 6

b. 406, f. 7

b. 406, f. 8

b. 406, f. 9

Consultations by topic

Correspondence

Divorce custody

Draft evasion

Exhibitionists

Female kleptomaniacs

Clinic telephone consultations

Page 96 of 177

Patient records > Consultations by topic (continued)

b. 406, f. 10	Female patients	1949-1950
b. 406, f. 11	Fulbright and Crocker (law firm), David J. Beck, partner	1974
b. 406, f. 12	Incompetency case	1962
b. 406, f. 13	Juvenile court, New Haven, Connecticut	1951-1952
b. 406, f. 14	Legal aid	Undated
b. 406, f. 15-17	Legal consultation	1969-1973 <i>,</i> undated
b. 406, f. 18	Matt Piers referrals	1973 July 9
b. 406, f. 19	Sexual offenders (other than exhibitionists)	1949-1950, undated
b. 406, f. 20	Stanton Bloom, attorney	1983 October 3
b. 406, f. 21	States attorneys	Undated
b. 407, f. 1	Violent offenders	1949-1953, 1963
b. 407, f. 2	Woodlawn Aid to Dependent Children (ADC), early reading	1963
b. 407, f. 3	Woodlawn Criminal Defense Services, telephone consultations	1974
	Patient files These materials are restricted until January 1, 2066 due to the presence of confidential medical information. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found <u>here</u> . File titles, which contain names, are suppressed until the access restriction expires.	
	Audio recordings These materials are restricted until January 1, 2041 due to the presence of confidential medical information. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found here. Driginal audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.	
b. 426	H., Mrs., tape #135 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	[no year] January 17
b. 426	R., Mr., tape #135 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	[no year] January 17, 22

b. 427B.,Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1:50:55 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beineckellibrary@yale.adu to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from ManuscriptsInovember 25b. 428R., tape #6 1 Audiotape Reel1956 January 28 1 Audiotape Reel1956 January 28 1 Audiotape Reelb. 428T., Mrs., tape #6 1 Audiotape Reel1956 January 28 1 Audiotape Reel1956 January 28 1 Audiotape Reelb. 429H., Mrs., tape #3 1 Audiotape Reel1956 January 30 30-31b. 429T., Mrs., tape #3 1 Audiotape Reel1956 January 30 30-31b. 430T., Mrs., tape #3 1 Audiotape Reel1956 January 30 30-31b. 430T., Mrs., tape #3 1 Audiotape Reel1956 January 31 1 Audiotape Reelb. 430T., Mrs., tape #4 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 6 1 Audiotape Reelb. 430T., Mrs., tape #4 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 6 1 Audiotape Reelb. 431H., Mrs., tape #4 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 12 1 Audiotape Reelb. 431T., Mrs., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 13 1 Audiotape Reelb. 432B. tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 13 1 Audiotape Reelb. 433T., Mrs., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 13 1 Audiotape Reelb. 433B., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 13 1 Audiotape Reelb. 433B., tape #7	b. 426	T., Mrs., tape #135 1 Audiotape Reel	[no year] January 17
1 Audiotape Reel 1956 January b. 428 T., Mrs., tape #6 1956 January b. 428 B., tape #6 1956 January 28 b. 428 B., tape #6 1956 January 28 b. 429 H., Mrs., tape #3 1956 January 30 t Audiotape Reel 1956 January 30 b. 429 T., Mrs., tape #3 1956 January 31 b. 429 T., Mrs., tape #3 1956 January 31 b. 429 B., Mr., tape #3 1956 January 31 b. 429 B., Mr., tape #4 1956 January 31 b. 429 B., Mr., tape #4 1956 January 31 b. 430 T., Mrs., tape #4 1956 February 6 b. 430 T., Mrs., tape #4 1956 February 12 b. 431 H., Mrs., tape #5 1956 February 12 b. 431 T., Mrs., tape #5 1956 February 12 b. 432 B., tape #8 1956 February 13 f.Audiotape Reel 1956 February 13	b. 427	 1 Audiotape Reel 1:50:55 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts 	
1 Audiotape Reel 28-29 b. 428 B, tape #6 1 Audiotape Reel 1956] January 28 b. 429 H, Mrs, tape #3 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 January 30 b. 429 T, Mrs, tape #3 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 January 30 b. 429 T, Mrs, tape #3 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 January 30 b. 429 B, Mr, tape #3 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 January 31 b. 429 B, Mr, tape #4 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 6 b. 430 T, Mrs, tape #4 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 6 b. 430 B, tape #4 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 1 b. 431 H, Mrs, tape #5 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 12 b. 431 T, Mrs, tape #5 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 12 b. 432 B, tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 13 b. 432 H, Mrs, tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 13 b. 433 T, Mrs, tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 13 b. 433 T, Mrs, tape #7 1956 February 13	b. 428		1956 January 28
1 Audiotape Reel b. 429 H., Mrs., tape #3 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 January 30 b. 429 T., Mrs., tape #3 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 January 30-31 b. 429 B., Mr., tape #3 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 January 30-31 b. 429 B., Mr., tape #3 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 January 30-31 b. 429 B., Mr., tape #3 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 January 31 b. 430 T., Mrs., tape #4 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 6 b. 430 B., tape #4 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 6 b. 430 B., tape #4 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 12 b. 431 H., Mrs., tape #5 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 12 b. 431 T., Mrs., tape #5 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 12 b. 432 B., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 13 b. 432 H., Mrs., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 13 b. 433 T., Mrs., tape #7 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 13 b. 433 B., tape #7 1956 February 18	b. 428		
1 Audiotape Reel b. 429 T, Mrs., tape #3 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 January 30-31 b. 429 B, Mr., tape #3 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 January 30-31 b. 429 B, Mr., tape #4 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 6 b. 430 T, Mrs., tape #4 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 6 b. 430 B, tape #4 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 6 b. 431 H, Mrs., tape #5 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 12 b. 431 T, Mrs., tape #5 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 12 b. 431 T, Mrs., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 12 b. 432 B, tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 13 b. 432 H, Mrs., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 13 b. 433 T, Mrs., tape #7 1956 February 13 b. 433 B, tape #7 1956 February 18	b. 428		1956] January 28
1 Audiotape Reel 30-31 b. 429 B, Mr., tape #3 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 January 31 b. 430 T., Mrs., tape #4 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 6 b. 430 B., tape #4 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 6 b. 430 B., tape #4 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 6 b. 431 H., Mrs., tape #5 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 12 b. 431 T., Mrs., tape #5 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 12 b. 431 T., Mrs., tape #5 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 12 b. 432 B., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 13 b. 432 H., Mrs., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 13 b. 433 T., Mrs., tape #7 1956 February 13 b. 433 B., tape #7 1956 February 13	b. 429		1956 January 30
1 Audiotape Reelb. 430T., Mrs., tape #4 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 6 1 Audiotape Reelb. 430B., tape #4 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 6 1 Audiotape Reelb. 431H., Mrs., tape #5 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 11-12b. 431T., Mrs., tape #5 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 12 1-12b. 431T., Mrs., tape #5 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 12 1 Audiotape Reelb. 432B., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 13 1 Audiotape Reelb. 432H., Mrs., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 13 1 Audiotape Reelb. 433T., Mrs., tape #7 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 13 13-14	b. 429		-
1 Audiotape Reelb. 430B., tape #4 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 6 1 Audiotape Reelb. 431H., Mrs., tape #5 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 11-12b. 431T., Mrs., tape #5 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 12 1 Audiotape Reelb. 432B., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 13 1 Audiotape Reelb. 432H., Mrs., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 13 1 Audiotape Reelb. 432H., Mrs., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 13 1 Audiotape Reelb. 433T., Mrs., tape #7 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 13 13-14b. 433B., tape #71956 February 18	b. 429		1956 January 31
1 Audiotape Reelb. 431H., Mrs., tape #5 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 11-12b. 431T., Mrs., tape #5 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 12b. 432B., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 13b. 432H., Mrs., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 13b. 432T., Mrs., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 13b. 432J., Mrs., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 13b. 433T., Mrs., tape #7 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 13b. 433B., tape #71956 February 18	b. 430		1956 February 6
1 Audiotape Reel 11-12 b. 431 T., Mrs., tape #5 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 12 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 13 b. 432 B., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 13 b. 432 H., Mrs., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 13 b. 432 H., Mrs., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 13 b. 433 T., Mrs., tape #7 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 13 b. 433 B., tape #7 1956 February 18	b. 430		1956 February 6
1 Audiotape Reelb. 432B., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 13b. 432H., Mrs., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 13b. 433T., Mrs., tape #7 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 13-14b. 433B., tape #71956 February 18	b. 431		
1 Audiotape Reelb. 432H., Mrs., tape #8 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 13b. 433T., Mrs., tape #7 1 Audiotape Reel1956 February 13-14b. 433B., tape #71956 February 13	b. 431		1956 February 12
1 Audiotape Reel b. 433 T., Mrs., tape #7 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 February 13-14 b. 433 B., tape #7 1956 February 13	b. 432		1956 February 13
1 Audiotape Reel 13-14 b. 433 B., tape #7 1956 February 18	b. 432		1956 February 13
	b. 433		
1 Audiotape Reel	b. 433		1956 February 18

b. 434	T., Mrs., tape #9 1 Audiotape Reel 2:05:51 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1956 July 18-19
b. 435	T., tape #20 1 Audiotape Reel 1:57:07 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1956 September 6, October 18
b. 436	H., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 September 13
b. 436	T., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 July 29
b. 437	В.	1956 September
	 1 Audiotape Reel 1:44:31 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. 	13, October 4
b. 438	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts	13, October 4 1956 September 14
b. 438 b. 438	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. R., tape #14	1956 September

b. 440	 B., tape #13 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:56:47 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. 	1956 September 17-18
b. 441	T., Mrs., tape #15 <i>1 Audiotape Reel 1:56:35 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1956 September 26-27
b. 442	H., tape #16 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1956 September 26-27, October 1-2
b. 442	T., J., tape #16 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 19
b. 442	T., Mrs., tape #16 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 19
b. 443	T., tape #17 1 Audiotape Reel 2:22:40 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1956 October 1, 4
b. 444	M., Mrs., tape #19 1 Audiotape Reel 1:47:09 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1956 October 17-18

b. 445	 M., L. (law student), , tape #18 1 Audiotape Reel 0:35:46 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. 	1956 October 18, 1957 October 9
b. 446	B., tape #21 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 October 21
b. 446	H., tape #21 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 October 21
b. 446	M., tape #21 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 October 21
b. 446	T., tape #21 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 October 21
b. 447	B., tape #22 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 October 22
b. 447	H., tape #22 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 October 22
b. 447	M., tape #22 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 October 22
b. 447	T., tape #22 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 October 22
b. 448	B., tape #24 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 October 25
b. 448	H., tape #24 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 October 25
b. 448	M., tape #24 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 October 25
b. 448	T., tape #24 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 October 25
b. 449	M., L., tape #25 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 October 29, 31, November 1
b. 449	H., Mrs., tape #25 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 October 31
b. 449	B., tape #25 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 November 1
b. 449	T., Mrs., tape #25 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 November 1

b. 450 T, Mrs. tape #26 1956 October 29 f. Audiotape Reel 1956 October 29 b. 450 R, Mr., tape #26 1956 October 30 f. Audiotape Reel 1956 October 30 b. 451 T, Mrs., tape #27 1956 October 30 f. Audiotape Reel 1956 October 30 b. 451 R, Mr., tape #27 1956 October 30 f. Audiotape Reel 1956 October 30 f. Audiotape Reel 1956 October 30 f. Audiotape Reel 1956 October 31 f. Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 452 R, A. f. Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 452 R, A. f. Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 453 R, A., tape #29 1956 November f. Audiotape Reel 1956 November f. Audiotape Reel 155	b. 450	M., Mrs., tape #26 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 October 29
1 Audiotape Reel b. 450 M, Mr. tape #26 1956 October 30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 October 30 b. 451 T, Mrs. tape #27 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 October 30 b. 451 R, Mr. tape #27 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 October 30 b. 451 R, Mr., tape #27 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 October 31 b. 451 B, Mr., tape #27 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 October 31 b. 451 M, Mrs., tape #27 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 October 31 b. 452 R, A. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 October 31 b. 452 R, A. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 1 Audiotape Reel 155 b. 453 T, Mrs. tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 155 b. 454	b. 450		1956 October 29
1 Audiotape Reel b. 451 T, Audiotape Reel 1956 October 30 b. 451 R, Mr., tape #27 1956 October 30 b. 451 R, Mr., tape #27 1956 October 31 b. 451 B, Mr., tape #27 1956 October 31 b. 451 M, Mr.s., tape #27 1956 October 31 b. 451 M, Mr.s., tape #27 1956 October 31 b. 451 M, Mr.s., tape #27 1956 October 31 b. 452 R, A. 1956 October 31 b. 452 R, A. 1956 October 31 b. 452 R, M. 1956 October 31 b. 452 R, A. 1956 November 1 1.4udiotape Reel 1956 November 1 1 1 b. 452 T, Mrs. 1956 November 1 1 1 b. 453 R, A., tape #29 1 <t< td=""><td>b. 450</td><td></td><td>1956 October 29</td></t<>	b. 450		1956 October 29
1 Audiotape Reel b. 451 R., Mr, tape #27 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 October 30 b. 451 B., Mr., tape #27 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 October 31 b. 451 M., Mrs., tape #27 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 October 31 b. 452 R., A. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 October 31 b. 452 R. J. Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 452 M., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 452 M., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 452 T., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 452 T., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 453 R., A., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 453 T., Mrs., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 453 T., Mrs., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 454 M., Mrs., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 454 T., Mrs., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 454 B. tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 455 R., A. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 1 Audiotape Reel <td>b. 450</td> <td></td> <td>1956 October 30</td>	b. 450		1956 October 30
1 Audiotape Reel b. 451 B, Mr., tape #27 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 October 31 b. 451 M., Mrs., tape #27 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 October 31 b. 452 R, A. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 October 31 b. 452 R, A. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 1 Audiotape Reel 1 b. 452 M., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1 b. 452 M., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1 b. 452 T, Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1 b. 452 T, Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1 b. 453 R, A., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1 b. 453 T, Mrs., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1 b. 453 T, Mrs., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1 b. 454 M., Mrs., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 6,12 b. 454 R, A. 1 Audiotape Reel 12 </td <td>b. 451</td> <td></td> <td>1956 October 30</td>	b. 451		1956 October 30
1 Audiotape Reel b. 451 M,, Mrs., tape #27 b. 451 M,, Mrs., tape Reel b. 452 R,, A. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 October 31 b. 452 R, A. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 1 Audiotape Reel 1 b. 452 B. 1 Audiotape Reel 1 b. 452 M,, Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1 b. 452 T,, Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1 b. 452 T,, Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1 b. 453 R, A., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 5 A53 T, Mrs., tape #29 1956 November 5 A54 M, Mrs., tape #30 1956 November 6 A54 T, Mrs., tape #30 1956 November 6 A54 B, tape #30 1956 November 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 6 A54 B, tape #30 1956 Novem	b. 451		1956 October 30
Indiciape Reel 14udiotape Reel 1956 October 31 b. 452 R., A. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 452 B. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 452 M., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 452 T., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 452 T., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 453 R., A., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 453 H., Mrs., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 453 T., Mrs., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 453 T., Mrs., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 454 M., Mrs., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 454 T., Mrs., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 454 B., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 455 R., A. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 455 B. 1956 November	b. 451		1956 October 31
1 Audiotape Reel 1 b. 452 B. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 1 b. 452 M., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 1 b. 452 T., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 1 b. 453 R., A., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 1 b. 453 R., A., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 1, 5 b. 453 T., Mrs., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 5 b. 453 T., Mrs., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 5 b. 453 T., Mrs., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 5 b. 454 M., Mrs., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 6 b. 454 T., Mrs., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 12 b. 454 B., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 12 b. 455 R., A. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 12 b. 455 B. 1956 November	b. 451		1956 October 31
1 Audiotape Reel 1 b. 452 M,,Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 1 b. 452 T,,Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 1 b. 453 R,, A,, tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 1,5 b. 453 H,,Mrs., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 5 b. 453 T,,Mrs., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 5 b. 453 T,,Mrs., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 5 b. 453 T,,Mrs., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 5 b. 454 M,,Mrs., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 6 b. 454 B,, tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 12 b. 454 B,, tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 7 b. 455 R,, A. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 7	b. 452		1956 October 31
1 Audiotape Reel 1 b. 452 T., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 1 b. 453 R., A., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 1,5 b. 453 H., Mrs., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 5 b. 453 T., Mrs., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 5 b. 453 T., Mrs., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 5 b. 453 T., Mrs., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 6, 12 b. 454 M., Mrs., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 6, 12 b. 454 B., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 12 b. 454 B., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 7 b. 455 B. 1956 November 7	b. 452		
1 Audiotape Reel 1 b. 453 R., A., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 1, 5 b. 453 H., Mrs., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 5 b. 453 T., Mrs., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 5 b. 453 T., Mrs., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 5 b. 453 T., Mrs., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 6, 12 b. 454 T., Mrs., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 6 b. 454 B., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 7 Audiotape Reel b. 454 B., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 7 b. 455 B. 1956 November 7	b. 452		
1 Audiotape Reel 1, 5 b. 453 H., Mrs., tape #29 1956 November b. 453 T., Mrs., tape #29 1956 November b. 453 T., Mrs., tape #29 1956 November b. 453 T., Mrs., tape #30 1956 November b. 454 M., Mrs., tape #30 1956 November b. 454 T., Mrs., tape #30 1956 November b. 454 B., tape #30 1956 November b. 454 B., tape #30 1956 November b. 454 R., A. 1956 November b. 455 R., A. 1956 November b. 455 B. 1956 November	b. 452		
1 Audiotape Reel 5 b. 453 T., Mrs., tape #29 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 453 M., Mrs., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November b. 454 M., Mrs., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 6, 12 12 b. 454 T., Mrs., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 6 12 b. 454 B., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 1 Audiotape Reel 12 b. 454 B., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 12 b. 455 R., A. 1 Audiotape Reel 12 b. 455 B.	b. 453		
1 Audiotape Reel 5 b. 454 M., Mrs., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 6, 12 b. 454 T., Mrs., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 6 b. 454 B., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 12 b. 454 B., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 12 b. 455 R., A. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 7 b. 455 B. 1956 November	b. 453		
1 Audiotape Reel 6, 12 b. 454 T., Mrs., tape #30 1956 November b. 454 B., tape #30 1956 November b. 454 B., tape #30 1956 November b. 455 R., A. 1956 November b. 455 B. 1956 November b. 455 B. 1956 November	b. 453		
1 Audiotape Reel 6 b. 454 B., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 12 b. 455 R., A. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 7 b. 455 B. 1956 November 7	b. 454	M. Mar. 1	1956 November
1 Audiotape Reel 12 b. 455 R., A. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 November 7 b. 455 B. 1956 November			
1 Audiotape Reel 7 b. 455 B. 1956 November		1 Audiotape Reel T., Mrs., tape #30	6, 12 1956 November
	b. 45 4	1 Audiotape Reel T., Mrs., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel B., tape #30	6, 12 1956 November 6 1956 November
	b. 454 b. 45 4	1 Audiotape Reel T., Mrs., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel B., tape #30 1 Audiotape Reel R., A.	6, 12 1956 November 6 1956 November 12 1956 November

b. 455	M., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 November 8
b. 455	T., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 November 8
b. 456	R., A., tape #32 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 November 13-14
b. 456	M., Mrs., tape #32 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 November 14
b. 456	T., Mrs., tape #32 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 November 4
b. 457	B., Mr., tape #33 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 November 15
b. 457	M., Mrs., tape #33 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 November 15
b. 457	T., Mrs., tape #33 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 November 15
b. 457	R., tape #33 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 November 15
b. 458	T., Mrs., tape #34 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 November 16
b. 458	R., tape #34 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 November 16
b. 458 b. 458		
	1 Audiotape Reel M., Mrs., tape #34	16 1956 November
b. 458	1 Audiotape Reel M., Mrs., tape #34 1 Audiotape Reel B., tape #35	16 1956 November 16 1956 November
b. 458 b. 459	1 Audiotape Reel M., Mrs., tape #34 1 Audiotape Reel B., tape #35 1 Audiotape Reel H., Mrs., tape #35	16 1956 November 16 1956 November 19 1956 November
b. 458 b. 459 b. 459	1 Audiotape Reel M., Mrs., tape #34 1 Audiotape Reel B., tape #35 1 Audiotape Reel H., Mrs., tape #35 1 Audiotape Reel T., tape #35	16 1956 November 16 1956 November 19 1956 November 19 1956 November
b. 458 b. 459 b. 459 b. 459	1 Audiotape ReelM., Mrs., tape #34 1 Audiotape ReelB., tape #35 1 Audiotape ReelH., Mrs., tape #35 1 Audiotape ReelT., tape #35 1 Audiotape ReelM., Mrs., tape #35	16 1956 November 16 1956 November
b. 458 b. 459 b. 459 b. 459 b. 459 b. 459	1 Audiotape ReelM., Mrs., tape #34 1 Audiotape ReelB., tape #35 1 Audiotape ReelH., Mrs., tape #35 1 Audiotape ReelT., tape #35 1 Audiotape ReelM., Mrs., tape #35 1 Audiotape ReelM., Mrs., tape #35 1 Audiotape ReelR., A., tape #36	16 1956 November 16 1956 November 1956 November 1956 November 1956 November 1956 November 20 1956 November 1956 November 20 1956 November 20 1956 November 20
b. 458 b. 459 b. 459 b. 459 b. 459 b. 459 b. 460	1 Audiotape ReelM., Mrs., tape #34 1 Audiotape ReelB., tape #35 1 Audiotape ReelH., Mrs., tape #35 1 Audiotape ReelT., tape #35 1 Audiotape ReelM., Mrs., tape #35 1 Audiotape ReelM., Mrs., tape #35 1 Audiotape ReelR., A., tape #36 1 Audiotape ReelB., tape #36	16 1956 November 1956 November 1956 November 1956 November 1956 November 1956 November 20 1956 November 1956 November 20 1956 November 20 1956 November 20 1956 November 20-21 1956 November

b. 461	H., Mrs., tape #39 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 November 28
b. 461	T., Mrs., tape #39 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 November 28
b. 461	M., Mrs., tape #39 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 November 28
b. 462	T., Mrs., tape #40 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 November 29, 1957 July 25
b. 462	M., Mrs., tape #40 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 November 29
b. 463	P., R., and Mr. D., tape #41 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1956 December 4
b. 463	H., Mrs., tape #41 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 December 12
b. 463	B., Mr., tape #41 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 December 12
b. 463	M., Mrs., tape #41 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 December 12
b. 464	T., Mrs., tape #90 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 December 5
b. 464	R., A., tape #90 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 December 5
b. 464	H., Mrs., tape #90 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 December 5
b. 465	P., Mr. and Mrs., tape #43 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 December 15
b. 465	P., Miss, tape #43 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 December 15
b. 465	M., Mrs., tape #43 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 December 17
b. 465	R., A., tape #43 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 December 17
b. 465	B., tape #43 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 December 17
b. 466	T., Mrs., tape #44 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 December 17-18
b. 466	R., tape #44 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 December 18
b. 466	H., Mrs., tape #44 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 December 18
	i Audiotape Reel	10

b. 467 R., A. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 19 b. 467 B. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 19 b. 467 M. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 19 b. 467 M. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 19 b. 468 R., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 468 B., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 468 M., Mrs., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 468 H., Mrs., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 468 H., Mrs., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 468 T., Mrs., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 468 H., Mrs., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 468 H., Mrs., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 468 H., Mrs., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20	nber nber nber nber
1 Audiotape Reel 19 b. 467 M. 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 19 b. 468 R., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 468 B., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 468 M., Mrs., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 468 M., Mrs., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 468 H., Mrs., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 468 T., Mrs., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20	nber nber nber
1 Audiotape Reel 19 b. 468 R., tape #46 1956 Decem 1 Audiotape Reel 20 b. 468 B., tape #46 1956 Decem b. 468 M., Mrs., tape #46 1956 Decem b. 468 M., Mrs., tape #46 1956 Decem b. 468 M., Mrs., tape #46 1956 Decem b. 468 H., Mrs., tape #46 1956 Decem b. 468 H., Mrs., tape #46 20 b. 468 T., Mrs., tape #46 1956 Decem b. 476 T., Mrs., tape #53 1957 Januar	nber nber nber
1 Audiotape Reel 20 b. 468 B., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 468 M., Mrs., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 468 H., Mrs., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 468 H., Mrs., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 468 H., Mrs., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 476 T., Mrs., tape #53 1957 Januar	nber nber
1 Audiotape Reel 20 b. 468 M., Mrs., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 468 H., Mrs., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 468 H., Mrs., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 476 T., Mrs., tape #53 1957 Januar	nber
1 Audiotape Reel 20 b. 468 H., Mrs., tape #46 1 Audiotape Reel 1956 Decem 20 b. 476 T., Mrs., tape #53 1957 Januar	
1 Audiotape Reel 20 b. 476 T., Mrs., tape #53 1957 Januar	ber
	iber
	у
b. 476 R., A., tape #53 1957 Januar 1 Audiotape Reel	[.] y 23
b. 476 B., tape #53 1957 Januar 1 Audiotape Reel	[.] y 28
b. 477 H., Mrs., tape #79 1957 Februa 1 Audiotape Reel 4-5	ary
b. 477 B., tape #79 1957 Februa 1 Audiotape Reel	ary 5
b. 477 T., Mrs., tape #79 1957 Februa 1 Audiotape Reel	ary 5
b. 477 B., tape #79 1957 Februa 1 Audiotape Reel	ary 6
b. 477 H., Mrs., tape #79 1957 Februa 1 Audiotape Reel	ary 6
b. 477 M., L., tape #79 1957 Octob 1 Audiotape Reel	er 15
b. 477 Tr., J., tape #79 1957 Octob 1 Audiotape Reel	er 16
b. 478 H., Mrs., tape #58 1957 April 3 1 Audiotape Reel	
b. 479 T., Mrs., tape #54 1957 June 2 1 Audiotape Reel	_

b. 479	D., Mr., tape #54 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 June 29
b. 479	M., L., tape #54 1 Audiotape Reel	Undated
b. 480	T., Mrs., tape #55 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 July 2-3
b. 480	Ha, Mrs., tape #55 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 July 3
b. 480	M., Mr., tape #55 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 September 26-27
b. 480	Tr., J., tape #55 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 September 26
b. 481	T., Mrs., tape #56 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 July 22-23
b. 482	T., Mrs., tape #57 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 July 30
b. 482	B., tape #57 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 September 20-21
b. 483	B. 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 September 4
b. 483	T. 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 September 4
b. 484	T., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 September 10
b. 484	R. 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 September 10
b. 484	T., John 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 September 11
b. 484	B., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel	Undated
b. 485	T., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 September 11
b. 485	R., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 September 11
b. 485	Tr., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 September 12
b. 486	Tr., Mr., tape #62 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 September 12-13
b. 487	R., Mr., tape #63 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 September 14

b. 487 B. Mr., tape #63 1957 September b. 488 T. Mrs., tape #64 1957 September b. 488 H., Mrs., tape #64 1957 September b. 488 H., Mrs., tape #64 1957 September b. 488 R., Mr., tape #64 1957 September b. 488 R., Mr., tape #64 1957 September b. 488 R., Mr., tape #64 1957 September b. 488 T., Mr., tape #64 1957 September b. 489 T., Mrs. 1957 September b. 489 T., Mrs. 1957 September b. 489 R. 1957 September b. 489 R. 1957 September b. 489 R. 1957 September b. 490 B., Mr., tape #67 1957 September b. 490 T., Mr., tape #67 1957 September b. 490 T., Mr., tape #67 1957 September b. 490 T., Mr., tape #66 1957 September <	b. 487	T., Mr., tape #63 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 September 14, 16
1 Audiotape Reel 16 b. 488 H, Mrs., tape #64 1957 September b. 488 R, Mr., tape #64 1957 September b. 488 T, Mr, tape #64 1957 September b. 488 T, Mr., tape #64 1957 September b. 489 T, Mrs. 1957 September b. 489 T, Mrs. 1957 September b. 489 R. 1957 September b. 490 B, Mr, tape #67 1957 September b. 490 T, Mr., tape #66 1957 September b. 491 Tr., J., tape #66 1957 September b. 491 T, Mrs., tape #66 1957 September <td>b. 487</td> <td></td> <td></td>	b. 487		
1 Audiotape Reel 16 b. 488 R, Mr, tape #64 1957 September b. 488 T, Mr, tape #64 1957 September b. 489 T, Mr, tape #64 1957 September b. 489 T, Mrs. 1957 September b. 489 H, Mrs. 1957 September b. 489 H, Mrs. 1957 September b. 489 H, Mrs. 1957 September b. 489 R. 1957 September b. 489 R. 1957 September b. 490 B, Mr, tape #67 1957 September b. 490 Tr, Mr, tape #67 1957 September b. 490 Tr, Mrs, tape #67 1957 September b. 490 Tr, Mrs, tape #67 Undated b. 490 Mr, tape #66 1957 September b. 490 Mr, tape #66 1957 September b. 490 Mr, tape #66 1957 September b. 491 Tr, Mrs, tape #66 1957 September b. 491 Tr, Mrs, tape #66 1957 September b. 491 R, A, tape #66 1957 September<	b. 488		
I Audiotape Reel 16 b. 488 T, Mr., tape #64 1957 September b. 489 T, Mr., tape #64 17 b. 489 T, Mrs. 1957 September b. 489 T, Murs. 1957 September b. 489 T, Murs. 1957 September b. 489 R. 1957 September b. 489 R. 1957 September f. Audiotape Reel 17 b. 489 R. 1957 September f. Audiotape Reel 1957 September f. 490 B, Mr., tape #67 1957 September b. 490 Tr, Mr., tape #67 1957 September b. 490 T, Murs, tape #67 Undated b. 490 T, Murs, tape #66 1957 September b. 490 M, L, Mr., tape #66 1957 September b. 490 M, L, Mr., tape #66 1957 September b. 491 Tr, Mr., tape #66 1957 September b. 491 T, Muriotape Reel 1957 September b. 491 R, A, tape #66 1957 September b. 491	b. 488		-
1 Audiotape Reel 17 b. 489 T, Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 17 b. 489 H, Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 17 b. 489 R. 1 Audiotape Reel 17 b. 489 R. 1 Audiotape Reel 17 b. 490 B, Mr. tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 19 b. 490 Tr, Mrs., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 19 b. 490 T, Mrs., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 19 b. 490 T, Mrs., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel Undated b. 490 T, Mrs., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 19 b. 490 T, Mrs., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel Undated b. 491 Tr., J, tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 491 T., Mrs., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 491 R, A, tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 491 R, A, tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 492 M, L, tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 492 P, J, tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22	b. 488		
1 Audiotape Reel 17 b. 489 H, Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 17 b. 489 R. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 17 b. 489 R. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 17 b. 490 B, Mr., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 19 b. 490 Tr, Mrs., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 19 b. 490 Tr, Mrs., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel Undated b. 490 Tr, J., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel Undated b. 490 Tr, J., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 19, 22 b. 490 Tr, J., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 19, 22 b. 491 Tr, J., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 491 R, A., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 491 R, A., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 492 M, L., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 492 P, J., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 492 T, Mrs, tape #68 1957 September 22 b. 492 T, Mrs, tape #68 1957 September 22	b. 488		
1 Audiotape Reel 17 b. 489 R. 1957 September 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September b. 490 B, Mr., tape #67 1957 September b. 490 Tr., Mr., tape #67 1957 September b. 490 Tr., Mr., tape #67 1957 September b. 490 Tr., Mr., tape #67 1957 September b. 490 T., Mr., tape #67 Undated b. 490 T., Mr., tape #67 Undated b. 490 Tr., J., tape #67 Undated b. 490 M., L., Mr., tape #67 Undated b. 491 Tr., J., tape #66 1957 September b. 491 T., Mr., tape #66 1957 September b. 491 B., Mr., tape #66 1957 September b. 491 R., A., tape #66 1957 September b. 491 R., A., tape #66 1957 September b. 491 R., A., tape #66 1957 September b. 492 M., L., tape #68 1957 September b. 492 P., J., tape #68 1957 September b. 492 T., Mrs., tap	b. 489		
1 Audiotape Reel 17 b. 490 B, Mr., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 19 b. 490 Tr., Mr., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 19 b. 490 Tr., Mr., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel Undated b. 490 M., L., Mr., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel Undated b. 490 M., L., Mr., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel Undated b. 490 M., L., Mr., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 19, 22 b. 491 Tr., J., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22, 2 b. 491 T., Mrs., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 491 R., A., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 491 R., A., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 491 R., A., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 492 M., L., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 492 P. J., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 492 T., Mrs, tape #68 1957 September 22 b. 492 T., Mrs, tape #68 1957 September 22	b. 489		
1 Audiotape Reel 19 b. 490 Tr, Mr, tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 19 b. 490 T, Mrs., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel Undated b. 490 M, L., Mr., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel Undated b. 490 M, L., Mr., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel Undated b. 491 Tr, J., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 19, 22 b. 491 T, Mrs., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 491 T, Mrs., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 491 R, A., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 491 R, A., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 491 R, A., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 492 M, L., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 492 P, J., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 492 T, Mrs., tape #68 1957 September 22 b. 492 T, Mrs., tape #68 1957 September 22	b. 489		
1 Audiotape Reel 19 b. 490 T., Mrs., tape #67 Undated b. 490 M., L., Mr., tape #67 Undated b. 490 M., L., Mr., tape #67 Undated b. 491 Tr., J., tape #66 1957 September b. 491 Tr., J., tape #66 1957 September b. 491 T., Mrs., tape #66 1957 September b. 491 T., Mrs., tape #66 1957 September b. 491 T., Mrs., tape #66 1957 September b. 491 R., A., tape #66 1957 September b. 492 M., L., tape #68 1957 September b. 492 P., J., tape #68 1957 September b. 492 P., J., tape #68 1957 September b. 492 T., Mrs., tape #68 1957 September b. 492 T., Mrs., tape #68 1957 September b. 492 T., Mrs., tape #68 1957 September <	b. 490		
1 Audiotape Reelb. 490M., L., Mr., tape #67 1 Audiotape ReelUndatedb. 491Tr., J., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel1957 September 19, 22b. 491T., Mrs., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel1957 September 22b. 491T., Mrs., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel1957 September 22b. 491B., Mr., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel1957 September 22b. 491B., Mr., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel1957 September 22b. 491R., A., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel1957 September 22b. 492M., L., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel1957 September 22b. 492P., J., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel1957 September 22b. 492T., Mrs., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel1957 September 22b. 492T., Mrs., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel1957 September 22			
1 Audiotape Reelb. 491Tr., J., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel1957 September 19, 22b. 491T., Mrs., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel1957 September 22b. 491B., Mr., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel1957 September 22b. 491B., Mr., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel1957 September 22b. 491R., A., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel1957 September 22b. 491R., A., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel1957 September 22b. 492M., L., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel1957 September 22b. 492P., J., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel1957 September 22b. 492T., Mrs., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel1957 September 22b. 492T., Mrs., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel1957 September 22	b. 490		
1 Audiotape Reel 19, 22 b. 491 T., Mrs., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 B., Mr., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September b. 491 B., Mr., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 P. 491 b. 491 R., A., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 P. J., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 M., L., tape #68 1957 September b. 492 P., J., tape #68 1957 September b. 492 P., J., tape #68 1957 September b. 492 T., Mrs., tape #68 1957 September b. 492 T., Mrs., tape #68 1957 September		1 Audiotape Reel T., Mrs., tape #67	19
1 Audiotape Reel 22 b. 491 B,, Mr., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 491 R., A., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 492 M., L., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 492 P., J., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 492 T., Mrs., tape #68 1957 September 22	b. 490	1 Audiotape Reel T., Mrs., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel M., L., Mr., tape #67	19 Undated
1 Audiotape Reel 22 b. 491 R., A., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 492 M., L., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 492 P., J., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 492 P., J., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 492 T., Mrs., tape #68 1957 September 22	b. 490 b. 490	1 Audiotape Reel T., Mrs., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel M., L., Mr., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel Tr., J., tape #66	19 Undated Undated 1957 September
1 Audiotape Reel 22 b. 492 M., L., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 492 P., J., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 492 T., Mrs., tape #68 1957 September 22	b. 490 b. 490 b. 491	1 Audiotape Reel T., Mrs., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel M., L., Mr., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel Tr., J., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel T., Mrs., tape #66	19 Undated Undated 1957 September 19, 22 1957 September
1 Audiotape Reel 22 b. 492 P., J., tape #68 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 September 22 b. 492 T., Mrs., tape #68 1957 September	b. 490 b. 490 b. 491 b. 491	1 Audiotape Reel T., Mrs., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel M., L., Mr., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel Tr., J., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel T., Mrs., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel B., Mr., tape #66	19 Undated Undated 1957 September 19, 22 1957 September 22 1957 September
1 Audiotape Reel 22 b. 492 T., Mrs., tape #68 1957 September	b. 490 b. 490 b. 491 b. 491 b. 491	1 Audiotape ReelT., Mrs., tape #67 1 Audiotape ReelM., L., Mr., tape #67 1 Audiotape ReelTr., J., tape #66 1 Audiotape ReelT., Mrs., tape #66 1 Audiotape ReelB., Mr., tape #66 1 Audiotape ReelB., Mr., tape #66 1 Audiotape ReelR., A., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel	19 Undated Undated 1957 September 19, 22 1957 September 22 1957 September 22 1957 September
	b. 490 b. 490 b. 491 b. 491 b. 491 b. 491 b. 491	1 Audiotape ReelT., Mrs., tape #67 1 Audiotape ReelM., L., Mr., tape #67 1 Audiotape ReelTr., J., tape #66 1 Audiotape ReelT., Mrs., tape #66 1 Audiotape ReelB., Mr., tape #66 1 Audiotape ReelB., Mr., tape #66 1 Audiotape ReelR., A., tape #66 1 Audiotape ReelM., L., tape #68	19 Undated Undated 1957 September 19, 22 1957 September 22 1957 September 22 1957 September 22 1957 September 22
	b. 490 b. 490 b. 491 b. 491 b. 491 b. 491 b. 491 b. 492	1 Audiotape Reel T., Mrs., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel M., L., Mr., tape #67 1 Audiotape Reel Tr., J., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel T., Mrs., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel B., Mr., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel R., A., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel R., A., tape #66 1 Audiotape Reel P., J., tape #68	19 Undated Undated 1957 September 19, 22 1957 September 22 1957 September 22 1957 September 22 1957 September 22 1957 September 22

b. 493	T., John, tape #70 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 September 27
b. 493	T., Mrs., tape #70 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 September 27
b. 494	M., L. 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 September 27
b. 494	T., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 September 30
b. 494	B., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 September 30
b. 495	T., J., tape #71 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 September 30, October 1
b. 495	M., L., tape #71 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 1
b. 495	T., Mrs., tape #71 1 Audiotape Reel	[no year] July
b. 496	H., Mrs., tape #72 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 1
b. 496	R., tape #72 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 1
b. 496	T., Mrs., tape #72 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 2
b. 496	B., Mr., tape #72 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 2
b. 497	T., J., tape #73 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 2
b. 497	H., Mrs., tape #73 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 2
b. 497	R., A., tape #73 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 2
b. 497	T., Mrs., tape #73 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 2
b. 498	M., L., tape #74 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 3
b. 498	Tr., J., tape #74 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 3
b. 498	H., Mrs., tape #74 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 3
b. 498	R., tape #74 1 Audiotape Reel	Undated

b. 499	B., Mr., tape #75 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 4
b. 499	T., J., tape #75 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 4
b. 500	T., Mrs., tape #76 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 7
b. 500	B., Mr., tape #76 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 7
b. 500	Tr., J., tape #76 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 7, 8
b. 500	R., Mr., tape #76 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 7
b. 500	M., A., tape #76 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 8
b. 500A	 B., D., Mrs. legal <i>1 Audiotape Reel 0:49:36 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. 	1957 October 9
b. 501	H., Mrs., tape #134 1 Audiotape Reel	Undated
b. 501	Tr., J., tape #134 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 12
	•	
b. 501	Tr., Mrs., tape #134 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 12
b. 501 b. 501	Tr., Mrs., tape #134	1957 October 12 1957 October 14
	Tr., Mrs., tape #134 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i> B., tape #134	
b. 501	Tr., Mrs., tape #134 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i> B., tape #134 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i> Tr., tape #134	1957 October 14
b. 501 b. 501	Tr., Mrs., tape #134 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i> B., tape #134 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i> Tr., tape #134 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i> B., tape #81	1957 October 14 1957 October 14
b. 501 b. 501 b. 502	Tr., Mrs., tape #134 1 Audiotape ReelB., tape #134 1 Audiotape ReelTr., tape #134 1 Audiotape ReelB., tape #81 1 Audiotape ReelTr., tape #81 1 Audiotape ReelTr., tape #81 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 October 14 1957 October 14 1957 October 23

b. 503	C., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 November 1
b. 503	M., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 November 1
b. 503	J., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 November 1
b. 50 4	M., L., tape #84 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 November 14
b. 50 4	B., B., tape #84 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 November 15
b. 505	Tr., J. 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 November 15
b. 505	T., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 November 15
b. 505	M., L. 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 November 15
b. 506	B., tape #86 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 November 17
b. 506	T., J., tape #86 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 November 17
b. 507	B., tape #89 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 November 19
b. 507	Tr., J., tape #89 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 November 19
b. 507	H., Mrs., tape #89 1 Audiotape Reel	Undated
b. 508	B., tape #137 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 November
b. 508	M., tape #137 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 November 26
b. 509	R., A., tape #42 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 December 13
b. 509	B., tape #42 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 December 113
b. 509	H., Mrs., tape #42 1 Audiotape Reel	1956 December 13
b. 509	M., Mrs., tape #42 1 Audiotape Reel	Undated

b. 509 Tr., tape #42 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 November b. 509 M., L., tape #42 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 November b. 509 T., Mrs., tape #42 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 November b. 510 B., tape #33 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 November b. 510 T., tape #24 100 crober 24 b. 510 T., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 100 crober 24 b. 510 M., Mrs., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 100 crober 24 b. 510 Pr., Mrs., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 100 crober 24 b. 510 R., Mrs., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 100 crober 24 b. 510 R., Mrs., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 100 crober 24 b. 510 R., Mrs., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December b. 510 R., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December b. 510 T., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December b. 510 T., tape #24 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December b. 511 T., tape #31 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December b. 511 T., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December b. 512 B., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel	b. 509	B., tape #42 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 November 25
1 Audiotape Reel 26 b. 509 T, Mrs, tape #42 1957 November b. 510 B, tape #23 [no year] 1 Audiotape Reel Ion year] 0 Ctober 24 October 24 b. 510 T, tape #23 [no year] 1 Audiotape Reel Ion year] October 24 b. 510 T, tape #23 [no year] 1 Audiotape Reel Ion year] October 24 b. 510 M, Mrs, tape #23 [no year] 1 Audiotape Reel Ion year] October 24 b. 510 Pr, Mrs, tape #23 [no year] 5 S Ion year] October 24 b. 510 R, Mrs, tape #23 [no year] 5 S Ion year] October 24 b. 510 Tr, tape #23 1957 December 5 S Ion year] Ips7 December 6 Indicatape Reel 1957 December 5 Indicatape Reel 1957 December 5 Indicatape Reel 1957 December 5 </td <td>b. 509</td> <td></td> <td></td>	b. 509		
I Audiotape Reel 26 b. 510 B, tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel Ino year] October 24 b. 510 T, tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel Ino year] October 24 b. 510 T, tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel Ino year] October 24 b. 510 Pr., Mrs., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel Ino year] October 24 b. 510 Pr., Mrs., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel Ino year] October 24 b. 510 R., Mrs., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 5 b. 510 B., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 510 Tr., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 510 Th., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 510 Th., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 511 B., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 10 b. 511 Th., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 511 Th., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 511 Th., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 512 B., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 B. B. 1 Audiotape Reel	b. 509		
1 Audiotape Reel October 24 b. 510 T, tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] October 24 b. 510 M, Mrs., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] October 24 b. 510 Pr., Mrs., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] October 24 b. 510 Pr., Mrs., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] October 24 b. 510 R., Mrs., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] October 24 b. 510 B., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] October 24 b. 510 Tr., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] October 24 b. 510 B., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] October 24 b. 510 Tr., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] October 24 b. 510 Tr., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] October 24 b. 511 B., tape #24 [no year] 1 Audiotape Reel b. 511 Tr., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] 1 Dist b. 511 Tr., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] 1 Dist b. 512 B., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] 1 Dist b. 512 B., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] 1 Dist b. 512 B. <td>b. 509</td> <td></td> <td></td>	b. 509		
1 Audiotape Reel October 24 b. 510 M., Mrs., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] October 24 b. 510 Pr., Mrs., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] October 24 b. 510 R., Mrs., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] October 24 b. 510 R., Mrs., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] October 24 b. 510 B., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] October 24 b. 510 T.r., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] October 24 b. 510 T.r., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] October 24 b. 510 T.r., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] 0 S7 December b. 510 T.r., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] 0 S7 December b. 510 T.r., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] 0 S7 December b. 511 T.R., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] 1 S7 December b. 511 T.M., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] 1 S7 December b. 512 B., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] 1 S7 December b. 512 B., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] 1 S7 December b. 513 M., L., tape #93 [no year] 1 S7 December <td>b. 510</td> <td></td> <td></td>	b. 510		
1 Audiotape Reel October 24 b. 510 Pr, Mrs., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel [no year] October 24 b. 510 R., Mrs., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 5 b. 510 B., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 510 B., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 510 Tr., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 510 Th., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 510 Th., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 511 B., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 1 b. 511 T.R., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 511 M., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 511 T., Mrs., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 512 B., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 512 M., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 B. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 17 b. 513 M., L, tape #93 1957 December 17	b. 510		
1 Audiotape Reel October 24 b. 510 R, Mrs, tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 5 b. 510 B, tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 510 Tr, tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 510 Th, tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 510 Th, tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 510 Th, tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 511 B, tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 10 b. 511 TR, tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 10 b. 511 T, Mrs., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 511 T, Mrs., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 512 B, Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 M, Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 M, Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 B. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 513 M, L, tape #93 1957 December 17	b. 510		
1 Audiotape Reel 5 b. 510 B, tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 510 Tr., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 510 Th., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 510 Th., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 510 Th., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 511 B, tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 9 b. 511 TR., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 10 b. 511 T., Mr.s., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 511 T., Mr.s., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 512 B, Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 512 M., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 B. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 17 b. 512 B. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 513 M., L., tape #93 1957 December	b. 510		
1 Audiotape Reel 6 b. 510 Tr., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 510 Th., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 510 Th., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 511 B., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 9 b. 511 TR., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 10 b. 511 TR., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 511 T., Mrs., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 511 T., Mrs., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 512 B., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 M., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 M., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 B. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 513 M., L., tape #93 1957 December 17	b. 510		
1 Audiotape Reel 6 b. 510 Th., tape #23 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 6 b. 511 B., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 9 b. 511 TR., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 10 b. 511 TR., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 10 b. 511 T., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 511 T., Mrs., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 512 B., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 B., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 B., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 B. M., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 B. M., M.Y. 1957 December 12 b. 512 B. M., L., tape #93 1957 December 17	b. 510		
1 Audiotape Reel 6 b. 511 B, tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 9 b. 511 TR., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 10 b. 511 TR., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 10 b. 511 M, tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 511 T., Mrs., tape #91 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 512 B, Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 512 M, Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 B. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 M, Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 M, Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 B. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 B. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 17 b. 513 M, L, tape #93 1957 December	b. 510		
1Audiotape Reel 9 b. 511 T.R., tape #91 1Audiotape Reel 1957 December 10 b. 511 M., tape #91 1Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 511 T., Mrs., tape #91 1Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 511 T., Mrs., tape #91 1Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 512 B., Mr. 1Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 512 B., Mr. 1Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 M., Mr. 1Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 B. 1Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 M., Mr. 1Audiotape Reel 1957 December 17 b. 513 M., L., tape #93 1957 December	b. 510		
1 Audiotape Reel 10 b. 511 M., tape #91 1957 December 1 Audiotape Reel 11 b. 511 T., Mrs., tape #91 1957 December b. 511 T., Mrs., tape #91 1957 December b. 512 B., Mr. 1957 December b. 512 B., Mr. 1957 December b. 512 B., Mr. 1957 December b. 512 M., Mr. 1957 December b. 512 B. 1957 December b. 513 M., L., tape #93 1957 December	b. 511		
1 Audiotape Reel 11 b. 511 T., Mrs., tape #91 1957 December 1 Audiotape Reel 11 b. 512 B., Mr. 1957 December b. 512 M., Mr. 1957 December b. 512 M., Mr. 1957 December b. 512 M., Mr. 1957 December b. 512 B. 12 b. 512 B. 1957 December b. 512 M., Mr. 1957 December b. 512 M., L, tape #93 1957 December	b. 511		
1 Audiotape Reel 11 b. 512 B, Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 11 b. 512 M, Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 B. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 B. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 17 b. 513 M, L., tape #93 1957 December	b. 511		
1 Audiotape Reel 11 b. 512 M., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 12 b. 512 B. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 17 b. 513 M., L., tape #93 1957 December	b. 511		
1 Audiotape Reel 12 b. 512 B. 1 Audiotape Reel 1957 December 17 b. 513 M., L., tape #93 1957 December	b. 512		
1 Audiotape Reel 17 b. 513 M., L., tape #93 1957 December	b. 512		
	b. 512		
	b. 513		

b.515 B, tape #95 1958 January b.516 Tr. 1958 January 15 b.516 H, Mrs. 1958 January 15 b.516 B. 1958 January 17 b.516 B. 1958 January 17 b.516 T. 1958 January 17 b.516 T. 1958 January 17 b.517 B, tape #98 1958 January 22 b.517 R, tape #98 1958 January 22 b.517 T, tape #98 1958 January 22 b.517 M, tape #98 1958 January 22 b.517 M, tape #98 1958 January 22 b.517 M, tape #98 1958 January 22 b.518 M, tape #98 1958 January 23 b.519 S, tape #98 1958 January 24 b.519 S, tape #100 1958 January 24 b.519 S, tape #101 1958 January 31 b.520 S, tape #101 1958 January 31 b.520 S, tape #101 1958 February 3, b.521 M, tape #102 1958 February 3,	b. 514	B., tape #94 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 December 23
1 Audiotape Reel b. 516 H., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 15 b. 516 B. 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 17 b. 516 T. 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 17 b. 516 T. 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 17 b. 517 B., tape #98 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 22 b. 517 T., tape #98 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 22 b. 517 M., tape #98 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 22 b. 517 R., tape #98 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 22 b. 517 R., tape #98 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 22 b. 518 M., tape #99 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 23 b. 518 T., Mrs., tape #100 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 24 b. 519 T., Mrs., tape #100 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 31 b. 520 M. tape #101 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 3. 5 b. 520 M. tape #101 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 3. 5 b. 521 M. tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 3. 5 b. 521 Tr, tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 b. 521	b. 515		1958 January
1 Audiotape Reel b. 516 B. 1958 January 17 b. 516 T. 1958 January 17 b. 516 T. 1958 January 17 b. 516 T. 1958 January 17 b. 517 B., tape #98 1958 January 22 b. 517 T., tape #98 1958 January 22 b. 517 T., tape #98 1958 January 22 b. 517 T., tape #98 1958 January 22 b. 517 R., tape #98 1958 January 22 b. 517 R., tape #98 1958 January 22 b. 517 R., tape #98 1958 January 22 b. 518 M., tape #98 1958 January 23 b. 518 T., Mrs., tape #99 1958 January 24 b. 519 B., tape #100 1958 January 24 b. 519 B., tape #100 1958 January 23 b. 520 M., tape #101 1958 February 3, b. 521 M., tape #102 1958 February 4 b. 521 M., tape #102 1958 February 7 f. Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 f.	b. 516		1958 January 15
1Audiotape Reel b. 516 T. Audiotape Reel 1958 January 17 b. 517 B. tape #98 1958 January 22 b. 517 T. Audiotape Reel 1958 January 22 b. 517 T. tape #98 1958 January 22 b. 517 T. tape #98 1958 January 22 b. 517 M. tape #98 1958 January 22 b. 517 R. tape #98 1958 January 22 b. 517 R. tape #98 1958 January 22 b. 517 R. tape #98 1958 January 22 b. 518 T. Audiotape Reel 1958 January 23 b. 518 T. Audiotape Reel 1958 January 24 b. 519 B. tape #100 1958 January 31 b. 520 B. tape #100 1958 January 31 b. 520 B. tape #101 1958 February 3 b. 520 M. tape #102 1958 February 3 b. 521 T. tape #102 1958 February 4 b. 521 T. tape #102 1958 February 7 f. Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 b. 521 T. tape #102 1958 February 7	b. 516		1958 January 15
1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 22 b. 517 B, tape #98 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 22 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 22 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 22 517 T, tape #98 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 22 517 R, tape #98 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 22 5517 R, tape #98 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 22 5517 R, tape #98 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 23 5518 T, Mrs, tape #99 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 24 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 24 5519 B, tape #100 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 31 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 31 5520 R, tape #101 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 3, 521 M, tape #102 1958 February 3, 521 M, tape #102 1958 February 7 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 521 T, tape #102 1958 February 7 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 Fe	b. 516		1958 January 17
1 Audiotape Reel b. 517 T, tape #98 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 22 b. 517 M, tape #98 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 22 b. 517 R, tape #98 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 22 b. 517 R, tape #98 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 22 b. 518 M, tape #99 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 23 b. 518 T, Mrs, tape #99 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 24 b. 518 T, Mrs, tape #99 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 24 b. 519 B, tape #100 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 31 b. 519 T, Mrs, tape #100 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 3 b. 520 B, tape #101 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 3 b. 520 M, tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 3 b. 521 M, tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 6 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7	b. 516		1958 January 17
1 Audiotape Reel b. 517 M, tape #98 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 22 1 Audiotape Reel b. 517 R, tape #98 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 22 1 Audiotape Reel b. 518 M, tape #99 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 23 1 Audiotape Reel b. 518 T., Mrs., tape #99 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 24 1 Audiotape Reel b. 518 T., Mrs., tape #99 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 24 b. 519 B, tape #100 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 31 b. 520 B, tape #101 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 3, 5 b. 520 M, tape #101 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 3, 5 b. 520 M, tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 3, 5 b. 520 M, tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 3, 5 b. 521 M, tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 b. 521 Tr, tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 b. 521 Mrs. T, tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 b. 521 Tr, J, tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 b. 521 Tr, J, tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 b. 522	b. 517		1958 January 22
1 Audiotape Reel b. 517 R., tape #98 1958 January 22 b. 518 M., tape #99 1958 January 23 b. 518 M., tape #99 1958 January 23 b. 518 T., Mrs., tape #99 1958 January 24 b. 518 T., Mrs., tape #99 1958 January 24 b. 519 B., tape #100 1958 January 31 b. 519 T., Mrs., tape #100 1958 January 31 b. 519 T., Mrs., tape #100 1958 January 31 b. 520 B., tape #101 1958 February 3, 5 b. 520 M., tape #101 1958 February 3, 5 b. 520 M., tape #102 1958 February 3, 5 b. 520 M., tape #102 1958 February 6 b. 521 M., tape #102 1958 February 7 b. 521 Mrs. T., tape #102 1958 February 7 b. 521 Mrs. T., tape #102 1958 February 7 b. 522 Tr., J., tape #103 1958 February 7	b. 517		1958 January 22
1 Audiotape Reel b. 518 M, tape #99 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 23 b. 518 T, Mrs., tape #99 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 24 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 24 b. 519 B., tape #100 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 31 b. 519 T, Mrs., tape #100 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 31 b. 519 T, Mrs., tape #100 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 31 b. 520 B, tape #101 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 3, 5 S b. 520 M, tape #101 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 3, 5 S b. 520 M, tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 3, 5 S b. 521 Tr., tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 5 S 1958 February 7 5 Tr., tape #102 1958 February 7 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 <	b. 517		1958 January 22
Image: Instant State Image: Instant State b. 518 T, Mrs., tape #99 1958 January 24 b. 518 T, Mrs., tape #99 1958 January 24 b. 519 B, tape #100 1958 January 31 b. 519 T, Mrs., tape #100 1958 January 31 b. 519 T, Mrs., tape #101 1958 January 31 b. 520 B, tape #101 1958 February 3, b. 520 M, tape #102 1958 February 3, b. 521 M, tape #102 1958 February 6 b. 521 Tr, tape #102 1958 February 7 b. 521 Mrs. T, tape #102 1958 February 7 b. 521 Mrs. T, tape #102 1958 February 7 b. 521 Mrs. T, tape #102 1958 February 7 b. 522 Tr, J, tape #103 1958 February 7	b. 517		1958 January 22
1 Audiotape Reel b. 519 B, tape #100 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 31 b. 519 T, Mrs., tape #100 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 31 b. 520 B, tape #101 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 3, 5 b. 520 M, tape #101 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 3, 5 b. 520 M, tape #101 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 3, 5 b. 520 M, tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 3, 5 b. 521 M, tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 6 b. 521 Tr, tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 b. 521 Tr, tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 b. 521 Tr, tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 b. 521 Tr, tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 b. 521 Tr, tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7	b. 518		1958 January 23
1 Audiotape Reel b. 519 T, Mrs., tape #100 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 January 31 b. 520 B, tape #101 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 3, 5 b. 520 M, tape #101 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 3, 5 b. 520 M, tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 3, 5 b. 521 M, tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 6 b. 521 Tr., tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 b. 521 Tr., tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 b. 521 Tr., tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 b. 521 Tr., tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 b. 521 Tr., tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 b. 522 Tr. J., tape #103 1958 February 7	b. 518		1958 January 24
1 Audiotape Reel b. 520 B, tape #101 1958 February 3, 5 b. 520 M, tape #101 1958 February 3, 5 b. 520 M, tape #101 1958 February 3, 5 b. 520 M, tape #102 1958 February 3, 5 b. 521 M, tape #102 1958 February 6 b. 521 Tr, tape #102 1958 February 7 b. 522 Tr, J, tape #103 1958 February 7	b. 519		1958 January 31
1 Audiotape Reel 5 b. 520 M., tape #101 1958 February 3, b. 521 M., tape #102 1958 February 6 b. 521 M., tape #102 1958 February 6 b. 521 Tr., tape #102 1958 February 7 b. 521 Mrs. T., tape #102 1958 February 7 b. 521 Tr., tape #102 1958 February 7 b. 521 Tr., tape #102 1958 February 7 b. 521 Mrs. T., tape #102 1958 February 7 b. 522 Tr., J., tape #103 1958 February 7	b. 519		1958 January 31
1 Audiotape Reel 5 b. 521 M., tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 6 b. 521 Tr., tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 b. 521 Mrs. T., tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 b. 521 Mrs. T., tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel 1958 February 7 b. 522 Tr., J., tape #103 1958 February 7	b. 520		-
1 Audiotape Reelb. 521Tr., tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel1958 February 7b. 521Mrs. T., tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel1958 February 7b. 522Tr., J., tape #1031958 February 7	b. 520		
1 Audiotape Reel b. 521 Mrs. T., tape #102 1 Audiotape Reel b. 522 Tr., J., tape #103 1958 February	b. 521		1958 February 6
1 Audiotape Reel b. 522 Tr., J., tape #103 1958 February	b. 521		1958 February 7
	b. 521		1958 February 7
	b. 522		

b. 522	M., L., tape #103 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 February 9-10
b. 523	M., L., tape #104 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 February 13
b. 523	Tr., J., tape #104 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 February 13
b. 523	T., Mrs., tape #104 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 February 14
b. 524	B., tape #105 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 February 26
b. 524	T., J., tape #105 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 February 26
b. 524	M., tape #105 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 February 26-27
b. 525	Tr., J., tape #106 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 February 27-28
b. 525	B., B., tape #106 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 February 28
b. 525	T., Mrs., tape #106 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 February 28
b. 526	B., tape #108 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 3
b. 526	M., tape #108 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 3
b. 526	TR., J., tape #108 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 3-4
b. 527	M., tape #109 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 4-5
b. 527	B., B., tape #109 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 5, 7
b. 528	T., Mrs., tape #110 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 7
b. 528	M., L., tape #110 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 10-11
b. 529	B., tape #111 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 12, undated
b. 529	M., tape #111 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 12-13
b. 530	T., Mrs., tape #112 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 14

b. 530	B., B., Mr., tape #112 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1958 June 4
b. 530	M., Mr., tape #112 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 4
b. 531	B., tape #113 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 17
b. 531	T., Mrs., tape #113 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 17
b. 531	M., tape #113 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 17-18
b. 532	B., tape #114 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 19-20
b. 532	M., tape #114 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 19-20
b. 533	H., Mrs., tape #115 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 24, 27
b. 533	M., tape #115 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 24, 26
b. 533	B., tape #115 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 26
b. 534	M. 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 27
b. 534	B. 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 28
b. 534	T., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 28
b. 535	L., H., Mrs., tape #118 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1958 March 27
b. 535	H., Mrs., tape #118 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1958 March 31
b. 535	M., tape #118 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 March 31
b. 536	M., tape #107 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 spring
b. 536	B., tape #107 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 spring
b. 537	M., tape #119 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 April 1
b. 537	B., tape #119 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 April 2

b. 538	M. 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 April 3-4
b. 538	T., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 April 4
b. 539	B., tape #121 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 April 5
b. 539	H., Mrs., tape #121 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 April 5, 7
b. 540	M., tape #122 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 April 7
b. 540	H., tape #122 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 April 8
b. 540	M., tape #122 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 April 8
b. 540	B., tape #122 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 April 9
b. 540	K., Mr. and Mrs., tape #122 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1958 April 19
b. 540	B., tape #122 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 April 21
b. 540	R., tape #122 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 April 21
b. 541	H., Mrs., tape #123 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 April 9-10
b. 541	M., Mrs., tape #123 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 April 10
b. 541	T., Mrs., tape #123 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 April 10
b. 542	M., L., tape #124 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 April 14
b. 542	R., A., tape #124 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 April 15-16
b. 542	M., tape #124 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 April 16
b. 543	K., Mr., tape #125 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 1
b. 543	R., A., tape #125 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 1
b. 543	M., L., tape #125 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 1

b. 543	B., B., tape #125 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 2
b. 5 44	R., J., tape #126 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 2
b. 5 44	T., Mrs., tape #126 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 2
b. 545	B., B., tape #127 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 5
b. 545	R., A., tape #127 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 5
b. 545	M., L., tape #127 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 6
b. 545	L., Mrs., tape #127 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 6
b. 546	R., A., tape #128 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1958 May 6-7
b. 546	M., L., tape #128 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 6-7
b. 547	T., Mrs., tape #129 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 17
b. 547	B., B., tape #129 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 19
b. 547	M., L., tape #129 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 19
b. 548	M., L., tape #130 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1958 May 19-20
b. 548	B., b., tape #130 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1958 May 20
b. 548	L., Mrs., tape #130 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1958 May 20
b. 549	B., B., tape #131 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 23
b. 549	T., Mrs., tape #131 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 23
b. 549	M., L., tape #131 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 26
b. 550	M., L., tape #117 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 27, 29
b. 550	L., H., Mrs., tape #117 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 27

b. 550	H., Mrs., tape #117 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 27
b. 550	B., tape #117 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 28
b. 550	M., tape #117 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 28
b. 551	T., Mrs., tape #132 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 May 30
b. 551	M., L., tape #132 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 2-3
b. 552	T., Mrs., tape #138 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 6
b. 552	M., L., tape #138 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 8
b. 552	H., Mrs., tape #138 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 8
b. 553	B., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 9-10
b. 553	M., L. 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 9-10
b. 554	M., L., tape #142 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 12
b. 554	B., B., tape #142 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 13
b. 554	T., Mrs., tape #142 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 13
b. 555	B.,B., tape #140 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 16
b. 555	H., Mrs., tape #140 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1958 June 16
b. 555	M., L., tape #140 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 16
b. 556	M., L., tape #143 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 17-19
b. 556	B., B., tape #143 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 18
b. 557	B., B., tape #139 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 19
b. 557	T., Mrs., tape #139 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 19

b. 558	B., B., tape #144 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 24
b. 558	M., L., tape #144 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 24-25
b. 558	D., B., tape #144 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 25
b. 559	M., L., tape #145 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 26
b. 559	B., B., tape #145 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 26-27
b. 560	L., Mrs., tape #146 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1958 June 27
b. 560	T., Mrs., tape #146 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 June 27-28
b. 561	M., L., tape #147 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 July 2, 7-9
b. 562	M., L. 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 July 9, 13, 15
b. 562	H., Mrs. 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 July 15
b. 563	M., L., tape #149 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 July 16, 20-22
b. 564	H., Mrs., tape #150 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1958 July 20, 24
b. 565	M., L., tape #151 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 July 24, 29
b. 565	T., Mrs., tape #151 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 July 28
b. 565	H., Mrs., tape #151 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 July 29
b. 566	M., L., tape #153 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 July 28
b. 566	T., Mrs., tape #153 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 August 2
b. 566	B., tape #153 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 August 2
b. 567	M., L., tape #154 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 August 8
b. 567	T., Mrs., tape #154 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 August 8

b. 568	H., Mrs., tape #155 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1958 August 21
b. 568	M., L., tape #155 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 August 26
b. 569	B., Mr., tape #77 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 October 9
b. 569	Tr., J., tape #77 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 October 9
b. 569	T., Mrs., tape #77 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 October 10
b. 569	M., L., tape #77 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 October 10
b. 570	Tr., J. 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 October 10-11
b. 570	B., Mr. 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 October 11
b. 570	M., L. 1 Audiotape Reel	1958 October 11
b. 571	R., D. 1 Audiotape Reel	1960 December 2, 23
b. 572	M. 1 Audiotape Reel	1961 May 8, 10
b. 572A	Conference with A's wife's psychiatrist 1 Audiotape Reel	1961 May 11
b. 573	M., E. 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 March 25
b. 574	S., M. 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 February 26
b. 574	S., M. 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 May 26
b. 575	G., B. 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 April 21
b. 576	S., Margo 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 May 12
b. 577	F., D. 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 April 25
b. 578	S., M. 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 June 9
	B., D.	

b. 579	1963 November 27 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 November 27
b. 580	1963 December 4, 18 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 December 4, 18
b. 581	1963 December 18 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 December 18
B., I	R.	
b. 582	1962 September 12, 14 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1962 September 12, 14
b. 583	1962 September 18 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1962 September 18
b. 584	1962 September 19, 21 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1962 September 19, 21
b. 585	1962 September 20 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 September 20
b. 586	1962 September 27, October 1 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1962 September 27, October 1
b. 587	1962 October 2-3 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 October 2-3
b. 588	1962 October 6 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 October 6
b. 589	1962 October 8-10 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 October 8-10
b. 590	1962 October 10-11 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 October 10-11
b. 591	1962 October 17-18 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 October 17-18
b. 592	1962 October 22 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 October 22
b. 593	1962 October 23 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 October 23
b. 59 4	1962 October 30-31 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 October 30-31
b. 595	1962 November 2, 5 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 November 2, 5
b. 596	1962 November 5-6 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 November 5-6
b. 597	1962 November 9, 12 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 November 9, 12

b. 598	1962 November 14, 16 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 November 14, 16
b. 599	1962 November 19-20 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 November 19-20
b. 600	1962 November 21, 26 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 November 21, 26
b. 601	1962 November 27-28 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 November 27-28
b. 602	1962 November 30 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 November 30
b. 603	193 February 5 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	193 February 5
b. 604	1963 November 19 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 November 19
b. 605	193 November 23 1 Audiotape Reel	193 November 23
Н.,	J.	
b. 606	1964 April 23, May 14 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1964 April 23, May 14
b. 699	1964 April 30 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 April 30
b. 607	1964 May 21 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 May 21
b. 608	1964 May 28 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 May 28
К.,	J.	
b. 609	1964 November 10, 1965 November 2 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1964 November 10, 1965 November 2
b. 610	1965 November 8 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1965 November 8
b. 611	1965 November 16 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1965 November 16
b. 612	1965 December 14, 1966 January 7 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1965 December 14, 1966 January 7
L.,	В.	
b. 613	1963 March 25 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 March 25

b. 614	1963 April 1, 5 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 April 1, 5
b. 615	1963 May 13 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 May 13
b. 682	1963 May 20 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 May 20
b. 616	1963 May 24, November 13 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 May 24, November 13
b. 617	1963 August 9, 1964 February 14 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 August 9, 1964 February 14
b. 649	1963 August 16 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 August 16
b. 618	1963 August 28 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 August 28
b. 619	1963 October 1, 14 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 October 1, 14
b. 620	1963 October 4, November 15 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 October 4, November 15
b. 621	1963 November 4, 6 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 November 4, 6
b. 622	1963 November 22, 27 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 November 22, 27
b. 623	1963 December 2, 20 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 December 2, 20
b. 624	1963 December 4, 13 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 December 4, 13
b. 625	1963 December 6, 18 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 December 6, 18
b. 626	1963 December 9, 1964 January 24 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 December 9, 1964 January 24
b. 627	1963 December 11, 16 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 December 11, 16
b. 628	1964 January 8, 10 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1964 January 8, 10
b. 629	1964 January 17, 20 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1964 January 17, 20
b. 630	1964 January 27, February 5 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1964 January 27, February 5

b. 631	1964 January 31, February 10 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1964 January 31, February 10
b. 632	1964 February 12, 17 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 February 12, 17
b. 633	1964 February 19 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 February 19
b. 634	1964 February 24, 26 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1964 February 24, 26
b. 635	1964 February 26, March 13 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1964 February 26, March 13
b. 636	1964 February 28, March 11 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1964 February 28, March 11
b. 637	1964 March 9, April 3 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 March 9, April 3
b. 638	1964 March 23, April 15 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1964 March 23, April 15
b. 639	1964 March 25, April 29 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1964 March 25, April 29
b. 640	1964 April 1, June 3 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1964 April 1, June 3
b. 641	1964 April 20, 22 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 April 20, 22
b. 642	1964 April 24, May 13 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1964 April 24, May 13
b. 643	1964 April 27, May 1 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 April 27, May 1
b. 644	1964 May 15, 25 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 May 15, 25
b. 645	1964 May 18 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 May 18
b. 646	1964 May 20, 22 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 May 20, 22
L., B.	and E. V.	
b. 647	1963 April 3 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 April 3
b. 648	1963 April 8 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 April 8
b. 649	1963 April 15 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 April 15

Patient records > Audio recordings > L., B. and E. V. (continued)

b. 650	1963 April 17 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 April 17
b. 651	1963 April 22 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 April 22
b. 652	1963 April 24 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 April 24
b. 653	1963 April 29 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 April 29
b. 654	1963 May 13 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 May 13
b. 655	1963 May 3 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 May 3
b. 656	1963 May 10 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 May 10
b. 657	1963 May 15 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 May 15
b. 658	1963 May 22 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 May 22
b. 659	1963 May 29 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 May 29
b. 660	1963 June 5 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 June 5
b. 660 b. 661		1963 June 5 1963 June 7
	1 Audiotape Reel 1963 June 7 1 Audiotape Reel	
b. 661	1 Audiotape Reel 1963 June 7 1 Audiotape Reel	
b. 661 L., [1 Audiotape Reel 1963 June 7 1 Audiotape Reel 2. 1963 December 10, 1964 February 25	1963 June 7 1963 December 10, 1964
b. 661 L., C b. 662	1 Audiotape Reel 1963 June 7 1 Audiotape Reel 2. 1963 December 10, 1964 February 25 1 Audiotape Reel 1964 January 10, 21	1963 June 7 1963 December 10, 1964 February 25 1964 January 10,
b. 661 L., C b. 662 b. 663	1 Audiotape Reel 1963 June 7 1 Audiotape Reel 2. 1963 December 10, 1964 February 25 1 Audiotape Reel 1964 January 10, 21 1 Audiotape Reel 1964 March 17, 24	1963 June 7 1963 December 10, 1964 February 25 1964 January 10, 21 1964 March 17,
b. 661 L., C b. 662 b. 663 b. 664	 1 Audiotape Reel 1963 June 7 1 Audiotape Reel 1963 December 10, 1964 February 25 1963 December 10, 1964 February 25 1 Audiotape Reel 1964 January 10, 21 1 Audiotape Reel 1964 March 17, 24 1 Audiotape Reel 1964 March 31, April 14 	1963 June 7 1963 December 10, 1964 February 25 1964 January 10, 21 1964 March 17, 24 1964 March 31,
b. 661 L., C b. 662 b. 663 b. 664 b. 665	 1 Audiotape Reel 1963 June 7 1 Audiotape Reel 1963 December 10, 1964 February 25 1 Audiotape Reel 1964 January 10, 21 1 Audiotape Reel 1964 March 17, 24 1 Audiotape Reel 1964 March 31, April 14 1 Audiotape Reel 1964 April 21, 28 	1963 June 7 1963 December 10, 1964 February 25 1964 January 10, 21 1964 March 17, 24 1964 March 31, April 14

	R., D.	
b. 669	1963 May 15 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 May 15
b. 670	1963 May 22 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 May 22
b. 671	1963 May 24 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 May 24
b. 672	1963 June 6 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 June 6
	S., D.	
b. 673	1962 October 1, 8 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 October 1, 8
b. 674	1962 October 15 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 October 15
b. 592	1962 October 22 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 October 22
b. 675	1962 October 29 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 October 29
b. 676	1962 November 5 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 November 5
b. 677	1962 November 12, 19 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 November 12, 19
b. 678	1962 November r30 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 November r30
b. 679	1962 December 3 1 Audiotape Reel	1962 December 3
b. 680	1962 December 17, 1963 January 14 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1962 December 17, 1963 January 14
b. 681	1963 January 21 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 January 21
b. 682	1963 February 9 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 February 9
b. 683	1963 March 11, 15 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 March 11, 15
b. 573	1963 March 25 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 March 25
b. 684	1963 April 1 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 April 1

b. 685	1963 April 5 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 April 5
b. 686	1963 April 8 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 April 8
b. 687	1963 April 16 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 April 16
b. 688	1963 April 29 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 April 29
b. 689	1963 May 27 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 May 27
b. 690	1963 June 4, 10 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 June 4, 10
b. 691	1963 June 18 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 June 18
b. 692	1964 May 25 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 May 25
b. 578	1964 June 8 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1964 June 8
b. 693	1965 May 19 1 Audiotape Reel	1965 May 19
b. 694	1965 May 26 1 Audiotape Reel	1965 May 26
	S., Mrs.	
b. 695	1962 November 20 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1962 November 20
b. 696	1962 November 24 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1962 November 24
b. 697	1963 June 19 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 June 19
b. 698	1964 May 15, 22 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 May 15, 22
b. 699	1964 June 5 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1964 June 5
	V., E.	
b. 700	1963 February 21 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 February 21
b. 701	1963 April 1 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1963 April 1

b. 669	1963 May 13 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 May 13
b. 702	1963 May 20 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 May 20
b. 703	1963 May 24 1 Audiotape Reel	1963 May 24
Consulting	g work	
Mod	lel penal code	
b. 759 , f. 1	Research material and drafts	1892-1957
b. 759 , f. 2	Correspondence	1952-1957
b. 759 , f. 3	Correctional provisions	1953-1964
b. 759 , f. 4	Articles, clippings and correspondence	1953-1965
b. 759 , f. 5-6	American Law Institute, "Model Penal Code, Discussion Draft No. 2, Subject Covered: Sentencing and Treatment"	1953 November 2
b. 759 , f. 7	"Model Penal Code, Article 206, Property Offenses" English	1953 November 20
b. 759 , f. 8	American Law Institute, "Restatement of the Law Continued, Tentative Drafts No. 2: Agency, Conflict of Laws"	1954 April 22
b. 759 , f. 9	American Law Institute, "Model Penal Code, Territorial Applicability, Time Limitations, Double Jeopardy, Council Draft No. 11"	1956 February 23
b. 759 , f. 10	"Meeting of the American Law Institute Group in Connection with Model Penal Code" English	1956 December 21
b. 759 , f. 11	American Law Institute, "Model Penal Code, Article 208: Offenses against Government and Other Public Institutions"	1957 January 3
b. 759 , f. 1 2	American Law Institute, "Model Penal Code, Preliminary Draft: Sections 208.32, 208.32A, 208.32B, 208.32C, 208.40, 207.11-16"	1958 November 28
b. 760 , f. 1	American Law Institute, "Model Penal Code, Preliminary Draft, Section 2.10 - Entrapment, Commentary"	1959 January 16
b. 760 , f. 2	American Law Institute, "Model Penal Code, Preliminary Draft: Part I, General Provisions; Part II, Specific Offenses"	1959 March 25
b. 760 , f. 3	American Law Institute, "Model Penal Code, Preliminary Draft - Article 305 and 403"	1959 November 9
b. 760 , f. 4	American Law Institute, "Model Penal Code, Preliminary Draft - Sections 5.01-5.05, Text, Comments and Illustrative Statutes"	1959 November 19
b. 760 , f. 5	Wechsler, Herbert, "Sentencing, Correction and the Model Penal Code"	1960 September 29

Consulting work > Model penal code (continued)

b. 760 , f. 6	American Law Institute, "Model Penal Code, Preliminary Draft: Article 250, 251, Section 5.06"	1961 January 11
b. 760 , f. 7	American Law Institute, "Model Penal Code, Preliminary Draft - Section 303 - Execution of Public Duty (Revision) Comments"	1961 January 23
b. 760 , f. 8	American Law Institute, "Model Penal Code, Council Draft No. 28: Sentencing and Correction"	1961 January 23
b. 760 , f. 9	American Law Institute, "Model Penal Code, Memoranda by Messrs. Wechsler, Schwartz and Tappan, Subject: Length of Authorized Sentences"	1961 January 30
b. 760 , f. 10	"Supplement to Preliminary Draft of (1/11/61) Model Penal Code: Section 250.1 - Disorderly Conduct, Riot" English	1961 February 5
b. 760 , f. 11	American Law Institute, "Model Penal Code, Council Draft No. 30, Part 2. Definition of Specific Crimes"	1961 October 25
b. 760 , f. 12	Model penal code and psychiatry and law	1962
b. 760 , f. 13	Model penal code, responsibility	1963
b. 760 , f. 14	A psychosocial analysis of the creation of a model penal code with special reference to responsibility	1965
b. 760 , f. 15	Correspondence - Lawrence Freedman with David E. Rosengard regarding the model penal code	1988
b. 760 , f. 16	Penal code provisions, section 3	Undated
	Expert witness consulting These materials are restricted until January 1, 2068 due to the presence of	
	confidential medical information. Researchers who wish to access these materials before this date must obtain approval from Yale's Institutional Review Board (IRB). Information on the IRB approval process can be found here.	
	File titles, which contain names, are suppressed until the access restriction expires.	

Series III: Conferences, lectures, seminars, and classes, 1948-1992

This series consists of materials related to conferences that Freedman attended and presented at throughout his career, as well as talks and lectures he delivered, and classes and lectures he taught. Materials in the chronological files include conference programs, correspondence, notes, and conference programs. The series also includes audio recordings of conference presentations and lectures, as well as classes and seminars taught by Freedman. Materials in the series date primarily from the 1950s to the 1970s.

	Chronological files	
b. 877, f. 1	Psychiatric Research Residents Seminar	1948-1963
b. 877, f. 2-3	Second International Congress of Criminology	1950 September 10-19
b. 877, f. 4	American Psychological Association (APA), "Psychotherapy and Social Stratification", psychiatric out-patient clinic	1950-1951
b. 877, f. 5	American Psychosomatic Association, obstetrics paper	1950
b. 877, f. 6	New York Psychoanalytic Institute, Postgraduate Kris Seminar	1950-1955
b. 877, f. 7	Connecticut Conference of Social Work, "Human Values - Our Best Defense", 41st annual conference	1951
b. 877, f. 5	American Orthopsychiatric Association	1952
b. 877, f. 8	American Orthopsychiatric Association, Psychoneurosis and Economic Class	1953
b. 877, f. 9	Group for the Advancement of Psychiatry (GAP	1954
b. 877, f. 10	Psychiatric Studies Show Numerous Causes of Delinquency	1954
b. 877, f. 11	Third International Congress on Criminology, London	1954
b. 877, f. 12	27th Annual Meeting, Eastern Sociological Society, New York	1957 April 13-14
b. 877, f. 13	Ortho, Projections in research, SVA	1958
b. 877, f. 14	Notes, from "Daydream in a Vacuum Tube: A Psychiatrist's Comment on the Effects of Television"	1961
b. 877, f. 15	Center for the Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences	1966 February 6-10
b. 877, f. 16	First University of Chicago report	1961-1962
b. 877, f. 17	"Venereal Disease" talk, Chicago English	1962
b. 877, f. 18	American Medical Association, activities, Human Development Symposium: "Urban Lower Class"	1962 April 14
b. 877, f. 19	American Medical Association (AMA): Mental Health	1962 August
b. 877, f. 20	American Medical Association	1962 August 15

Chronological files (continued)

b. 877, f. 21	American Medical Association, Legal Aspects of Implementing Mental Health Program, AMA National Congress on Mental Illness and Health	1962 October 4
b. 877, f. 22	Freedman researches	1962-1963
b. 877, f. 23	University of Chicago, Michael Reese -UNESCO	1962-1963
b. 877, f. 24	University of Chicago: Lectures in Legal Medicine	1963
b. 877, f. 25	The Psychology of Nationalism, UNESCO	1963
b. 877, f. 26	Institute of Psychiatry, Mt. Sinai Hospital Dedication Conference	1963 February 2-3
b. 877 , f. 27	Correspondence, program notes, and transcript of informal discussion for the dedication conference of New York Mt. Sinai Hospital	1963 February 2-3
b. 878, f. 1	Mobility and Mental Health, Washington University Social Science Unit	1963 March 1-2
b. 878, f. 2	University of Chicago Law School Conference: Drug Addiction	1963 May 6
b. 878, f. 3	University of Chicago Research Report	1963 summer
b. 878 , f. 4	Mass Communication Media, Psychological Factors	1963 November 4
b. 878, f. 5	Comments on Religion and Mental Health	1963 November 29-December 1
b. 878, f. 6	Academy of Religion and Mental Health, Arden House	1963 November 29-December 1
b. 878, f. 7	National Association of Home Builders, account of "Man and His Environment" in NAHB newspaper	1964
b. 878, f. 8	Reports on professional activities	1964-1968
b. 878, f. 9	Pan American Psychoanalytic Congress, Mexico, D.F.	1964 March 4-7
b. 878, f. 10	Activities, Medical Alumni Day, University of Chicago	1964 October 14
b. 878, f. 11	University of Chicago Law Review	1965
b. 878, f. 12	University of Chicago Report	1965
b. 878, f. 13	Institute of Continuing Education of the Illinois Bar, correspondence	1965 February
b. 878 , f. 14	Illinois Psychiatric Society meeting: Report of the Committee on Juvenile Delinquency	1965 March 17
b. 878, f. 15	Good Samaritan Conference	1965 April 9
b. 878, f. 16	Good Samaritan and the Bad Conference	1965 April 9
b. 878, f. 17	Institute of Psychiatry and Law	1965 May 8-9
b. 878, f. 18	"The Perplexed Conscience," Perplexed Consciousness Conference English	1965 June 12

Chronological files (continued)

b. 878, f. 19	Latke-Hamantash Symposium	1965 November 15
b. 878 , f. 20	"The Great Debate: The Latke or the Hamantash?", Hillel Foundation meeting, Ida Noyes English	1965 December 1
b. 878, f. 21	Research in progress	1966
b. 878, f. 22	University of Chicago, Committee on Nepotism	1966
b. 878, f. 23	Tennessee Conference on Social Welfare, "Poverty and Human Development"	1966
b. 878, f. 24	Activities, St. Louis Psychoanalytic Society, "Psychoanalysis and Law"	1967 January 18
b. 878, f. 25	University of Chicago Law School	1968
b. 878, f. 26	American Orthopsychiatric Association, "Inheritors," Chicago	1968 March 22
b. 878, f. 27	Political V, Toronto	1968 November 3
b. 878, f. 28	Sexual, Acquisitive, and Violent Behavior Seminar	1969 spring
b. 878, f. 29	Frontiers in Psychiatric Research: Seminars in Psychiatric Research	1969 May 26-30
b. 878, f. 30	Violence, Dartmouth	1969 July 18
b. 878, f. 31	American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS) meeting	1970
b. 878, f. 32	Michael Reese Research Seminars, Strategies in Psychiatric Research, Freedman lecture	1970 March 19
b. 878, f. 33	Third International Congress of Social Psychiatry	1970 September 21-27
b. 879, f. 1	Rage, Aggression, and Violence Symposium, Stanford	1972 April 21-22
b. 879, f. 2	Rage, Aggression, and Violence Conference	1972, 1986
b. 879, f. 3	Conferences	1972-1973
b. 879, f. 4	Violence in Society, Criminological Research Institutes	1973
b. 879 , f. 5	<i>Psychosurgery</i> and American Orthopsychiatric Association (AOA) meeting program: "New Understanding of Brain Function"	1973-1974
b. 879, f. 6	American Orthopsychiatric Association	1974
b. 879, f. 7	International Society for Research on Aggression biennial meeting	1974
b. 879, f. 8	Conference papers from Como, Italy, "Man in Transition"	1974
b. 879, f. 9	American Psychiatric Association meeting	1974
b. 879, f. 10-11	American Orthopsychiatric Association meeting, general information, papers presented	1974 April 8-12

Chronological files (continued)

b. 879, f. 12	New York Academy of Sciences, New York City	1974 May 6-11
b. 879, f. 13	Harry Kalven Lecture at Rosary College: "Shame, Morality and Obscenity"	1975 January
b. 880, f. 1-2	Midwest Sociological Society, "The Commune as an Alternative to Magnicide"	1975 April 9-12
b. 880, f. 3	National Alcoholism Forum	1975 April 27- May 2
b. 880, f. 4	American Psychiatric Association (APA) annual meeting, reports presented, Freedman contributions	1976
b. 880, f. 5-7	American Psychiatric Conference: sex, violence, acquisitiveness	1976
b. 880, f. 8	Terrorism	1976
b. 880, f. 9	American Orthopsychiatric Association (AOA) conference, Atlanta	1976 March 3-6
b. 880, f. 10	Terror, Terrorism and Terrorists, Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences (CASBS), Stanford	1976 April 9-10
b. 880, f. 11	Terrorism conference, Professor Zawodney's presentation	1976 April 9-10
b. 880, f. 12	Marital Sexual Behavior, Contraception and Reproductive Experience Among the Victorian Professional Classes in America, seminar notes	1978 November 21
b. 880, f. 13	International Society of Political Psychology (ISPP) convention	1992
1 000 (11		
b. 880, f. 14	Symposium on Psychiatric Research	Undated
b. 880, f. 14 b. 880, f. 15	Symposium on Psychiatric Research USNMR Lectures Group, Rx #19, 44	Undated
b. 880, f. 15		
b. 880, f. 15 A C m p o	USNMR Lectures Group, Rx #19, 44	
b. 880, f. 15 A C m p o	USNMR Lectures Group, Rx #19, 44 Audio recordings Driginal audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, hay not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must ay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to btain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services	
b. 880, f. 15 A C m p o	USNMR Lectures Group, Rx #19, 44 Audio recordings Driginal audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, hay not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must ay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to btain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.	
b. 880, f. 15 A C m p o ir	USNMR Lectures Group, Rx #19, 44 Audio recordings Driginal audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, hay not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must ay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to btain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site. General Cambridge?	Undated
b. 880, f. 15 A C m p o ir b. 1004	USNMR Lectures Group, Rx #19, 44 Audio recordings Driginal audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, hay not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must ay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to btain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site. General Cambridge? 1 Audiotape Reel Discussion and Mazrui	Undated 1954 April 6
b. 880, f. 15 A C m p o ir b. 1004	USNMR Lectures Group, Rx #19, 44 audio recordings Driginal audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, hay not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must ay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to btain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site. General Cambridge? <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i> Discussion and Mazrui <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	Undated 1954 April 6
b. 880, f. 15 A C m p o ir b. 1004 b. 1005	USNMR Lectures Group, Rx #19, 44 Judio recordings Driginal audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, hay not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must ay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to btain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services aformation on the Manuscripts and Archives web site. General Cambridge? 1 Audiotape Reel Discussion and Mazrui 1 Audiocassette Duty to Warn Tape I	Undated 1954 April 6 1973 July 14

Audio recordings > General (continued)

	Lasswell	
b. 1009	1973 July 13 1 Audiocassette	1973 July 13
b. 1010	1973 July 15 <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1973 July 15
b. 1011	Discussion and Lasswell 1 Audiocassette	Undated
b. 1012	Kaplan and discussion 1 Audiocassette	1973 July 13
b. 1013	Lasswell and Bloustein 1 Audiocassette	1973 September 20
b. 1014	Lasswell and Freedman 1 Audiocassette	1973 March 18
	Policy Science	
b. 1015	Freedman Rubenstein continued; Brewster, Brunner - tape II 1 Audiocassette	1984 June 21
b. 1016	Betty Glad; Don Bowen - tape VI 1 Audiocassette	1984 June 22
b. 1017	The Thief Paradigm of Economic Man; Charles Stevenson - tape IX 1 Audiocassette	Undated
Conf	erences	
	Group for the Advancement of Psychiatry (GAP	
b. 881	1954 April 10 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1954 April 10
b. 882	1954 April 10 1 Audiotape Reel	1954 April 10
b. 883	1954 April 10 1 Audiotape Reel	1954 April 10
b. 884	1954 April 10 1 Audiotape Reel	1954 April 10
b. 885	Research Conference 1 Audiotape Reel	1957 August
b. 886	Terrorism Conference dictation 1 Audiocassette	1973 April 12
	Conference on Terrorism and Terrorists sponsored by the Institute for Social and Behavioral Pathology at the Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences, Stanford	1973 July 13-15

Audio recordings > Conferences > Conference on Terrorism and Terrorists sponsored by the Institut [...] (continued)

b. 887	Tape #2, Freedman and Ervin 1 Audiotape Reel	
b. 888	Tape #4, Mazrui (discussion), Harris, Sunday discussion 1 Audiotape Reel	
b. 889	Midwest Sociological Society, Freedman paper 1 Audiocassette	1975 April 9-12
b. 890	Conference on terrorism, Tape #3: Dr. Zawodney's paper, Freedman's talk and discussion <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1976 April 9-10
b. 891	Conference on terrorism, Tape #3: Dr. Zawodney's paper, Freedman's talk and discussion 1 Audiotape Reel	1976 April 9-10
b. 892	International Society of Political Psychology (ISPP) meeting, "Politics and Psychiatry: The Hinckley Case" 1 Audiocassette	1982 June 22
Semi	inars	
b. 893	1964 January 24 <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1964 January 24
b. 894	Research seminar 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 February 21
b. 895	Dr. Rechschaffen 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 March 6
b. 896	Research seminar 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 March 13
b. 897	Residents' research seminar 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 March 20
b. 898	Residents' research seminar 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 March 27
b. 899	Research seminar 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 April 3
b. 900	1964 May 5 1 Audiotape Reel	1964 May 5
b. 901	Psychiatric research seminar (residents) 1 Audiotape Reel	1965 April 22
b. 902	Spring seminar (question period) 1 Audiotape Reel	1969 June 2-5
	Seminars in Current Research, Lawrence Zelic Freedman, M.D.	
b. 903	Research in sexual behavior (side 1), research in sexual behavior and social policy (side 2) <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1969 June 2-3

Audio recordings > Seminars > Seminars in Current Research, Lawrence Zelic Freedman, M.D. (continued)		
b. 904	Research in acquisitive behavior (side 1), research in personal violence (side 2) <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1969 June 4-5
b. 905	Research in political violence 1 Audiotape Reel	1969 June 6
b. 906	"Research in Sexual Behavior," Dr. Lawrence Z. Freedman, first seminar 1 Audiotape Reel	1970 October 26
	Classes	
b. 907	Law class: case of a murderer 1 Audiotape Reel	[no year] March 6
b. 908	Law class: ego regression (side 1), thesis topics, problem of normality fantasy life (side 2) 1 Audiotape Reel	[no year] April 17
b. 909	Law class: homosexuality - other deviates - compulsive acts (side 1), general discussion (function of psychiatry) (side 2) 1 Audiotape Reel	[no year] April 17
b. 910	Tape 1: duo-label of "sick" and "criminal" (discussion of Dession?) (side 1), general discussion - relation between biology and psychiatry - discussion of Northrup's lecture, Dession discussion of forensic aspects 1 Audiotape Reel	1953 March 20
b. 911	Tape 2: criteria for determining a "psychotic," McNaughton formula, Freedman (side 1), Dession - psychiatric labels in criminal law, criteria for psychosis (continued) (side 2) 1 Audiotape Reel	1953 March 20
	Lectures	
	Assassination Lectures	
b. 912	Lecture I 1 Audiotape Reel	1969 February 17
b. 913	"Political Violence in the United States" 1 Audiotape Reel	1969 February 17
b. 914	"Profile of an Assassin" 1 Audiotape Reel	1969 March 3
b. 915	"Personal and Social Pathology" (side 1), "Assassination and Democracy" (side 2) <i>1 Audiotape Reel</i>	1969 March 17

Audio recordings > Lectures (continued)

b. 916	 "Assassination, Psychopathology and Social Pathology," Studies in Rage, Aggression and Violence, Perspectives in Social and Behavioral Pathology <i>1 Audiotape Reel 0:30:29 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)</i> As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. 	1973 December 2
b. 917	"The Human Quality of Violence," Woodward Court lecture 1 Audiocassette	1974 October 14
b. 918	Erickson Institute lecture 1 Audiocassette	1976 April 21
	Lawrence Freedman talks, untitled	
b. 919	Talk 2 1 Audiotape Reel	Undated
b. 920	Talk 3 1 Audiotape Reel	Undated
b. 921	Talk 4 1 Audiotape Reel	Undated
b. 922	Talk 5 1 Audiotape Reel	Undated
b. 923	Talk 6 1 Audiotape Reel	Undated
b. 924	Talk 7 1 Audiotape Reel	Undated
b. 925	Talk 8 1 Audiotape Reel	Undated
b. 926	Talk 11 1 Audiotape Reel	Undated
b. 927	Hinckley talk 1 Audiocassette	Undated
	Institute of Social and Behavioral Pathology (ISBP) tape lecture series	
b. 928	Studies in Rage, Aggression and Violence 1 Audiocassette	Undated
b. 928	Assassination, Psychopathology and Social Pathology 1 Audiocassette	Undated
	Psychiatry and the Law	
b. 929	Side 1: welcome, introductory address, Dr. Quen lecture <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	Undated

Audio recordings > Lectures > Psychiatry and the Law (continued)

b. 930	Side 2: Dr. Quen lecture continued, Joel Henning lecture <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	Undated
b. 929	Side 3: Joel Henning lecture continued, discussion <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	Undated
b. 930	Side 4: discussion of Henning lecture 1 Audiocassette	Undated
b. 931	Side 6: discussion of Norval Morris lecture 1 Audiocassette	Undated
b. 931	Side 8: videotape soundtrack continued, George Anastapl lecture <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	o Undated
•	eech on crime in the community Audiocassette	Undated

Series IV: Correspondence, 1946-1997

This series comprises a small assortment of both incoming and outgoing correspondence spanning Freedman's entire career, though the bulk of materials date from the 1950s through the 1990s. The correspondence is almost entirely professional in nature, and mostly concerns Freedman's research interests, writings, and speaking engagements. The series includes a small section of chronologically arranged correspondence, as well as correspondence arranged by topic or the correspondent's name.

	Chronological	
b. 933, f. 1-5	1946-1996	1946-1996
b. 934, f. 1-9	1951-1997, undated	1951-1997, undated
	Alphabetical	
b. 935, f. 1	Abramson, Asthma	1976
b. 935, f. 2	Assassination book	1975
b. 935, f. 3	BBM Radio, Diane Abt interview, crowd aggression	[no year] October 4
b. 935 , f. 4	Brown, Donald H., Professor	1977-1978
b. 935, f. 5	Chaplain, Roland	1978 August 3
b. 935, f. 6	Chicago Board of Health (Mental Health Division)	1971-1983
b. 935, f. 7	Chicago Institute of Sciences	1990-1991
b. 935, f. 8	Chicago Sun-Times	1969
b. 935, f. 9	Conference at Yale	1950-1951
b. 935, f. 10	Coogan, Today in Psychiatry	1978
b. 935, f. 11	Crane, Russack and Company	1980
b. 935, f. 12	Freedman quoted by United Air Lines	1968 January 23
b. 935, f. 13	Guyana interview responses	1978-1979
b. 935, f. 14	Handbook of Political Conflict	1977-1979
b. 935, f. 15	"The Insanity Defense," <i>The Advocates,</i> televised in St. Paul English	1974 May 2
b. 935, f. 16	Jacobson, Dean Leon	1968-1975
b. 935, f. 17	Lasswell, Harold	1972-1973
b. 935, f. 18	Lebensohn, Zigmond	1989
b. 935, f. 19	New Haven Mental Hygiene Society	1952 March 5
b. 935, f. 20	New viewpoints - book	1976

Alphabetical (continued)

b. 935, f. 21	New York Academy of Sciences, New York City	1975-1976
b. 935, f. 22	New York Times	1982 May 6
b. 935, f. 23	Perspectives taping	1979 March 11
b. 935, f. 24	Political Psychology	1981 September 17
b. 935, f. 25	Political Science Quarterly, insanity defense	1968
b. 935, f. 26	Politics and Life Sciences	1985-1988
b. 935, f. 27	Prill, H. J., M.D.	1960 April 16
b. 935 , f. 28	Prist, Father, TV talk show "Gamut"	1981 December 31
b. 935, f. 29	Pryweller, Eileen	1979 September 10
b. 935, f. 30	Psychiatry Digest	1968 August 2
b. 935 , f. 31	Publishers	1981, 1983
b. 935, f. 3 2	Publishing	1980
b. 935, f. 33	"Question and Answer Consultant" for Journal of the American Medical Association (JAMA) English	1982
b. 935 , f. 34	Ramapo Communications	1980 November 26
b. 935, f. 35-36	Rapoport, David	1979 August 6, 1980 July 14
b. 935, f. 37	Redlich, F. C.	1959 March
b. 935 , f. 38	Relationship of anxiety to cerebral bilateralism	1975 September 20
b. 935, f. 39	Research in Progress (University of Chicago magazine)	1972 July 3
b. 935, f. 40	Rose, Gilbert J.	1959 June 26
b. 935, f. 41	Rosvold, H. Enger	1955 October 18
b. 935, f. 42	Royalties Basic Books	1977
b. 935, f. 43	Sadoff, Robert L., M.D.	1983 September 23
b. 935, f. 44	Said, Edward	1976 February 19
b. 935 , f. 45	Schafer, Roy	1964 January 20
b. 935, f. 46	Scharff, David	1990 May 8

Alphabetical (continued)

b. 935, f. 47	Seltzer, Joyce, The Free Press (assassination)	1981-1982
b. 935, f. 48	Solomon, Harold	1962-1967
b. 935 , f. 49	Staff and other (old)	1953-1956
b. 935, f. 50	Sullivan, Martha	1958-1962
b. 935, f. 51	TV - student violence	1966 May 28
b. 935, f. 52	West, Ranyard (Roy)	1980-1985

Series V: Subject files, 1938-1992

This series consists of an assortment of files maintained by Freedman that relate to his research and scholarly interests. Some general topics covered in the files include violence, criminality, deviant behavior, politics, the law, human sexuality, and family planning. Materials within the files vary widely, and include notes, clippings, pamphlets, and other ephemera.

b. 936, f. 1	Abortion referrals, Concord Medical Center	1973, undated
b. 936, f. 2-4	Abstracts	1976, undated
b. 936 , f. 5	Abstracts/bibliographies	1966
b. 936, f. 6	Acquisitive abstracts	Undated
b. 936, f. 7	Acquisitive offense	Undated
b. 936, f. 8	Acquisitive traits	Undated
b. 936, f. 9	Activities	1975
b. 936, f. 10	Adlai Stevenson Institute of International Affairs	1969-1973
	Administration	
b. 936, f. 11	Budgets	1952-1956
b. 936, f. 12	Executive Committee	1951-1953
	Funds	
b. 936, f. 13	Committee on Funds and Fellowships	1951-1952
b. 936, f. 14	Fulbright	1953-1954
b. 936, f. 15	Law School grant, Yestermark Project	1955-1956, undated
b. 936, f. 16	Mental health grant	1956
b. 936, f. 17	Statement of expenses, request for reimbursement	1950-1957
b. 936, f. 18	Wethersfield contracts	1955-1957
b. 936, f. 19-20	Adolescence	1954-1965, undated
b. 936, f. 21	Adolescents	1964-1974, undated
b. 936, f. 22	Adolescents - murder, clippings	1981, undated
b. 936, f. 23	Adoption	Undated
b. 936, f. 24	Africa and India, Mohamedan law of crime and responsibility	Undated
	Aggression	
b. 937 , f. 1	Covert aggression - Salteaux (Cree)	1940

Aggression (continued)

b. 937, f. 2	Levy, David M., "V. The Hostile Act"	1941
b. 937 , f. 3	Notes	Undated
b. 937, f. 4	Aggressiveness	1957-1966
	Alcohol	
b. 937, f. 5	Alcoholism	Undated
b. 937, f. 6	Articles on effect of alcohol and aggression	1961-1963, undated
b. 937, f. 7	Proof of alcohol intoxication in accident or crime	Undated
b. 937, f. 8	Alexander, Yonah	1985-1986
b. 937, f. 9	Alienation, Feuer reprint	1962
b. 937, f. 10	American Academy of Psychiatry and Law	1982, 1996-1997
	American Bar Association	
b. 937, f. 11	General	1982-1983
b. 937, f. 12	Issues online	1981
b. 937, f. 13	National Security Workshop on Deception and Deterrence in "Wars of National Liberation"	1987
b. 937, f. 14	Rosters	Undated
b. 937, f. 15-20	Task Force 1-6	1981-1982
b. 938, f. 1	American Medical Association, mental health service in community, L.Z. Freedman, chairman, legal problems	Undated
	American Orthopsychiatric Association	
b. 938, f. 2	General	1968-1974 <i>,</i> undated
b. 938, f. 3	Position statement on confidentiality of health records	1975
b. 938 , f. 4	Analysis of interviewer's semiotics: second group of tapes done by P. Lipsett	1965
b. 938 , f. 5	"Analysis of Spoken Language of Patients wit Affective Disorders," by S. Newman and V. Mather English	1938
b. 938, f. 6-7	Anomie	1959, undated
	Anthropology	
b. 938, f. 8-9	General	1943-1959
b. 938, f. 10-11	Value system, anthropological	Undated

b. 938, f. 12	"Antinomianism, Mysticism and Psychosis," by Mortimer Ostrow, with other correspondence English	1945-1982
b. 938, f. 13	Arrest: "On Arrest Provisions," by John B. Waite	Undated
b. 972	Author/title publication records	Undated
b. 973	Author/title publication records	Undated
b. 938, f. 14-16	Authoritarianism	1947-1965, undated
b. 938, f. 17	Beck, Samuel J., "Karl Marx: A Psychological Portrait"	1976 fall
	Behavior	
b. 939, f. 1	"History of the Behavioral Sciences Newsletter" English	1962-1963
	Theoretical modes of behavior	
b. 939, f. 2	General	1953, undated
b. 939, f. 3	Nutritive instinct/hunger and thirst	1953, 1963, undated
b. 939 , f. 4	Psychiatric	1967
b. 939, f. 5	Berwid, Adam case, Lehrman report	1980
b. 939, f. 6	Bibliographies	1973, undated
b. 939, f. 7	Bibliography	1985
b. 939, f. 8	Bibliography and reports, 1948-1985	1985
b. 939, f. 9	Bibliography - murder of women	Undated
	Biographical information	
b. 939, f. 10	General	1956-1995
b. 939, f. 11	Articles on Freedman	1974-1979
b. 939, f. 12	Freedman press release	1969
b. 939, f. 13	Hypnotism and learning, notes	Circa 1940
b. 939, f. 14	Class session on notes (school work?)	Undated
b. 939, f. 15	School work	Circa 1940
b. 939, f. 16	School work, experiment in cutaneous sensitivity	Undated
b. 939, f. 17	Tufts College, undergraduate course material	1940
b. 939, f. 18	Block, Richard and Franklin Zimring, "Homicide in Chicago, 1965-1970"	1971 July

b. 939, f. 19	Brain - physiology, cerebral structures and functions	1948-1969, undated
b. 939, f. 20	Brain death: "Uniform Brain Death Act", draft of National Conference of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws	1978
b. 939, f. 21	California versus Nicholas Gorshen	Undated
b. 939, f. 22	Capital punishment	1967
b. 939, f. 23	"A Case Study of Uptown" English	Undated
	Census Study	
b. 939, f. 24	General	1956, undated
b. 939, f. 25	Data	1950-1952, undated
b. 939, f. 26	Plan of survey and mailing list	Undated
b. 939, f. 27	"Social Stratification and Psychiatric Practices" English	Undated
b. 939, f. 28	Social structure	1952, undated
b. 939, f. 29	United States census	Undated
	Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences (CASBS)	
b. 940, f. 1	General	1960-1961
b. 940, f. 2	Correspondence, George F. Mahl	1952-1964
b. 940, f. 3	Chi Square - program for 650 IBM machine	Undated
b. 940, f. 4	Chicago Ecology Data - referral	1956-1963
b. 940, f. 5	Child development	1962-1971
b. 940, f. 6	Child study - Yale	1950
b. 940, f. 7	Children - protection, assistance and relief - law	1965-1974, undated
b. 940, f. 8	Civil competency	1954, 1962, undated
b. 940, f. 9	Civil liberties - Peekskill	1949-1951
b. 940, f. 10	Conrad, John P. and Simon Dinitz, "The State's Strongest Medicine," Colloquium on the Criminal Justice System	1978 September 28
b. 940, f. 11	Communal society (reprints)	1961, undated
b. 940, f. 12	Communication	1954, 1961
b. 940, f. 13	Conformity and deviance	1959-1965

b. 940, f. 14	"Congressional Ethics: Who Can Afford to be Honest?," <i>Time</i> English	1967 March 31
b. 940, f. 15	Consolidated listing of file contents by category (Freedman's office)	Circa 1980s
b. 940, f. 16	Council of Europe, Second Criminological Colloquium, "Means of Improving Information on Crime"	1976
b. 940, f. 17	Cowart, Ramon, Court of Appeals brief	1972
	Credibility of witnesses	
b. 941, f. 1-3	General	1965-1968 <i>,</i> undated
b. 941, f. 4	Clipping	1981
	Lloyd Miller case	
b. 941, f. 5	Literature	1963-1967
b. 941, f. 6-7	Reprints	Circa 1966
	Crime	
b. 941, f. 8-9	General	1967-1974, undated
	Crime causation	
b. 941, f. 10-11	Physical characteristics	1950, undated
b. 941, f. 10-11 b. 942, f. 1-3	Physical characteristics Psychodynamics	1950, undated 1945-1964, undated
		1945-1964,
b. 942, f. 1-3	Psychodynamics	1945-1964, undated
b. 942, f. 1-3 b. 942, f. 4	Psychodynamics Crime in the elderly	1945-1964, undated 1969 1966-1974,
b. 942, f. 1-3 b. 942, f. 4 b. 942, f. 5	Psychodynamics Crime in the elderly Crime prevention	1945-1964, undated 1969 1966-1974, undated
b. 942, f. 1-3 b. 942, f. 4 b. 942, f. 5 b. 942, f. 6	Psychodynamics Crime in the elderly Crime prevention Crime statistics	1945-1964, undated 1969 1966-1974, undated 1939-1965 1955-1956,
b. 942, f. 1-3 b. 942, f. 4 b. 942, f. 5 b. 942, f. 6 b. 942, f. 7-8	Psychodynamics Crime in the elderly Crime prevention Crime statistics Criminal codes and statutes	1945-1964, undated 1969 1966-1974, undated 1939-1965 1955-1956, undated
 b. 942, f. 1-3 b. 942, f. 4 b. 942, f. 5 b. 942, f. 6 b. 942, f. 7-8 b. 942, f. 9 	Psychodynamics Crime in the elderly Crime prevention Crime statistics Criminal codes and statutes Criminal Justice Archive and Information Network (CJAIN)	1945-1964, undated 1969 1966-1974, undated 1939-1965 1955-1956, undated 1984 summer
 b. 942, f. 1-3 b. 942, f. 4 b. 942, f. 5 b. 942, f. 6 b. 942, f. 7-8 b. 942, f. 9 b. 942, f. 10 	Psychodynamics Crime in the elderly Crime prevention Crime statistics Criminal codes and statutes Criminal Justice Archive and Information Network (CJAIN) Criminal liability	1945-1964, undated 1969 1966-1974, undated 1939-1965 1955-1956, undated 1984 summer 1969, undated 1950 March-
 b. 942, f. 1-3 b. 942, f. 4 b. 942, f. 5 b. 942, f. 6 b. 942, f. 7-8 b. 942, f. 9 b. 942, f. 10 	Psychodynamics Crime in the elderly Crime prevention Crime statistics Criminal codes and statutes Criminal Justice Archive and Information Network (CJAIN) Criminal liability Criminological Research Bulletin, Otto Pollak	1945-1964, undated 1969 1966-1974, undated 1939-1965 1955-1956, undated 1984 summer 1969, undated 1950 March-

Crime (continued)

b. 942, f. 16	Female criminality	1950, undated
b. 943, f. 1	Mafia	1962-1971
b. 943, f. 2	Organized crime	1966
b. 943, f. 3	Woman and crime (notes and a comparative typology)	1975-1979
b. 943, f. 4	Critique of "Primal Deed"	1981
b. 943, f. 5	Crooked cop: Cain	1968
b. 943, f. 6-7	Cross-cultural studies of mental disorder and crime	1965, undated
b. 943, f. 8	Davis, Gerald (includes material from Gary Llewellyn trial)	1984
	Deinstitutionalization	
b. 944, f. 1-2	General	1968-1992 <i>,</i> undated
b. 944, f. 3-4	Study by John Grigg on data from Department of Health and Developmental Disabilities (DMHDD) on admissions and discharges from Chicago Uptown Community area, December 1979	1960-1980
b. 944, f. 5	Demography	1958, 1966
b. 944, f. 6	Deviant behavior and social structure	1969, undated
b. 944, f. 7-8	Dinitz, Simon, "Nothing Fails Like a Little Success"	1978
D. 744, I. 7-0	Dilitz, Sillon, Nothing Pails Like a Little Success	1770
b. 944, f. 9	Disabled American Veterans	1996
b. 944, f. 9	Disabled American Veterans	1996
b. 944, f. 9	Disabled American Veterans Domicilitory case, home treatment course, from T. Friedman	1996
b. 944, f. 9 b. 944, f. 10	Disabled American Veterans Domicilitory case, home treatment course, from T. Friedman Dreams "The Dream in China"	1996 1957
b. 944, f. 9 b. 944, f. 10 b. 945, f. 1	Disabled American Veterans Domicilitory case, home treatment course, from T. Friedman Dreams "The Dream in China" English	1996 1957 1966 April 30
b. 944, f. 9 b. 944, f. 10 b. 945, f. 1 b. 945, f. 2	Disabled American Veterans Domicilitory case, home treatment course, from T. Friedman Dreams "The Dream in China" English Dreams	1996 1957 1966 April 30 1956-1964 1984-1990,
b. 944, f. 9 b. 944, f. 10 b. 945, f. 1 b. 945, f. 2	Disabled American Veterans Domicilitory case, home treatment course, from T. Friedman Dreams "The Dream in China" English Dreams Policy science and dreams, Freedman and Robert Rubenstein	1996 1957 1966 April 30 1956-1964 1984-1990,
b. 944, f. 9 b. 944, f. 10 b. 945, f. 1 b. 945, f. 2 b. 945, f. 3	Disabled American Veterans Domicilitory case, home treatment course, from T. Friedman Dreams "The Dream in China" English Dreams Dreams Policy science and dreams, Freedman and Robert Rubenstein Drugs	1996 1957 1966 April 30 1956-1964 1984-1990, undated
b. 944, f. 9 b. 944, f. 10 b. 945, f. 1 b. 945, f. 2 b. 945, f. 3 b. 945, f. 4	Disabled American Veterans Domicilitory case, home treatment course, from T. Friedman Dreams "The Dream in China" English Dreams Dreams Policy science and dreams, Freedman and Robert Rubenstein Drugs General	1996 1957 1966 April 30 1956-1964 1984-1990, undated 1977-1983 1964-1974,
 b. 944, f. 9 b. 944, f. 10 b. 945, f. 1 b. 945, f. 2 b. 945, f. 3 b. 945, f. 4 b. 945, f. 5-7 	Disabled American Veterans Domicilitory case, home treatment course, from T. Friedman Dreams "The Dream in China" English Dreams Policy science and dreams, Freedman and Robert Rubenstein Drugs General Addiction, bibliography	1996 1957 1966 April 30 1956-1964 1984-1990, undated 1977-1983 1964-1974, undated

Page 146 of 177

Drugs > Clippings (continued)

b. 945, f. 10	"Maybe the Answer to the Crime Rate is This: Free Heroin Clinics", <i>New</i> <i>York Times</i> English	1972 March 25
b. 945, f. 11	M.D. Drug Codes	1990 December 12
b. 945, f. 12	Ginsberg, Ben, "Mechanism of Drug Action in Animal Behavior"	Circa 1963
	LSD	
b. 945, f. 13	General	1954, 1965
b. 945, f. 14	Terman, Gerald, paper	1965
b. 945, f. 15	Durham versus United States notes	Undated
b. 945, f. 16	Ecology, social psychology	1964
	Elderly	
b. 945, f. 17	Crime in the aged	1963-1966
b. 945, f. 18	Gerontology	1946-1963
b. 945, f. 19	Elites in Africa, study	1966, undated
b. 945, f. 20	Elvove, Robert, MAT and Fred Corey	1963-1964
b. 945 , f. 21	Erickson Institute for Early Education	1973-1974
b. 945, f. 22	ESP (Extrasensory perception)	1966 July 28
b. 945, f. 23	Ethnic factors	Undated
b. 945, f. 24	Expert witness	Undated
b. 945, f. 25	Family	Undated
	Family planning	
b. 946, f. 1	Casey, T. J., S.J., "Catholics and Family Planning"	1960
b. 946, f. 2	Religion and birth control	1965-1966 <i>,</i> undated
b. 946, f. 3	Fertility, fecundity	1954-1955
b. 946 , f. 4	Filicide: Greger and Hoffmeyer, "Totung Eigener Kinder durch Schizophrene Mutter"	1969, 1988, undated
b. 946, f. 5	Findings of Fact (methadone suit)	Circa 1976
b. 946, f. 6	Fingarette, Herb	1967-1970
b. 946, f. 7	Foreign policy	1962
	Forms	
b. 946, f. 8	Medical record release forms, blank	Undated

Forms (continued)

b. 946, f. 9	Patient forms, blank	Undated
b. 946, f. 10	Patients	1989, undated
b. 946, f. 11-12	Psychiatric study forms	1950-1951, undated
b. 946, f. 13	Unidentified form	Undated
	Foundations' Fund for Research in Psychiatry	
b. 947, f. 1-3	General	1952-1973, undated
b. 947, f. 4	Budget	1954
b. 947, f. 5	Report	1953-1967
b. 947, f. 6	Yale Study Unit	1953-1958
b. 947, f. 7-9	Foundations' Fund - University of Chicago correspondence concerning nature and terms of Freedman's appointment	1960-1975
	Freud	
b. 948, f. 1	General	1971-1981
b. 948, f. 2-7	Collected Papers, sections 1-6	1888-1938
b. 949, f. 1	Fromm, Erich, The Anatomy of Human Destructiveness, notes on	1973
	Gangs	
b. 949, f. 2	Black street gangs	1967-1984
	Blackstone Rangers related material	
b. 949, f. 3	Ghetto - poverty, health	1960-1971
b. 949, f. 4	History of activity	1966
b. 949 , f. 5	Newspaper articles and related clippings	1964-1974, undated
b. 949, f. 6	Gang studies grant proposal: "Violence in the Inner City: A Study of Adolescent Adaptation"	1960s
b. 949 , f. 7	"The Inner City Gang: A Study in Adolescent Adaptation" English	Undated
b. 949, f. 8	Short, James F., Jr. and Fred L. Strodtbeck, "The Response of Gang Leaders to Status Threats: An Observation on Group Process and Delinquent Behavior"	1961
b. 949, f. 9	Sixties material - Blacks; material on gangs	1967-1969, 1984
b. 949, f. 10	Urban lower class	1962
b. 949, f. 11	"Violence and Inner City Adolescence" English	Undated

Gangs (continued)

b. 949, f. 12	Urban gangs - congretional [sic] comments	Undated
b. 949, f. 13	George Junior Republic pamphlet, draft of proposed addition	1954
b. 949, f. 14	George III	Circa 1961
b. 949, f. 15	German "Antisocials '42", those who don't work	Undated
b. 949, f. 16	Graphic method	Undated
b. 949, f. 17-19	Group dynamics	1950, 1954, undated
	Group for the Advancement of Psychiatry (GAP)	
b. 949, f. 20	1952 English	1952
b. 949, f. 21	Responsibility	1954, undated
b. 949, f. 22	Gruenberg, Ernest, articles	1964-1978
b. 949, f. 23	Grünbaum, Adolf	Undated
b. 949, f. 24	Hallucination as an ego experience	1958 July
b. 949, f. 25	Haymarket 1886, Freedman	1969, undated
b. 950 , f. 1	Heirens	1947, 1963, undated
b. 950 , f. 2	Henning, Joel F., "The Psychiatrist in the Legal Process: Caught in the Seamless Web"	Undated
b. 950 , f. 3	High school teachers research: data, raw data, and other materials	1966
b. 950, f. 4	Holmes, O. W., on common law, including avarice (social control)	Undated
b. 950, f. 5	Holt, R.	1956-1961
b. 950, f. 6	Homosexuality, psychoneuroses	1940-1974, undated
b. 950, f. 7	Human evolution	1960-1965 <i>,</i> undated
b. 950, f. 8	Hyperactive boys	1989
b. 950, f. 9	Hypnointerrogation	Undated
	Illinois Drug Abuse Program (IDAP)	
b. 950, f. 10	1973-1975	1973-1975
b. 950, f. 11	Report	1971 June
b. 950, f. 12	Incest	1966, undated
b. 950, f. 13	Individuality	Undated

b. 950, f. 14-15	Insanity defense	1992, undated
b. 950 , f. 16	Insanity - Hinckley	1982
b. 950 , f. 17	Instinct	1952
b. 950, f. 18	Institute for Conflict Analysis and Resolution (ICAR)	1995 summer
b. 950, f. 19	Institute of Law, Psychiatry, and Public Policy	Undated
	Institute of Social and Behavioral Pathology (ISBP)	
b. 951 , f. 1-4	General	1982-1992, undated
b. 951, f. 5	Brochure	1986-1987
b. 951, f. 6-7	Bulletin	1983 June, 1990
b. 951, f. 8	Copy machine documentation, numbers/temporal organization	1984
	Correspondence	
b. 951, f. 9	Arendt Lehrfeld, et al.	1971-1972
b. 951 , f. 10	Office	1988
b. 951, f. 11	Financial record, Illinois unemployment, exemption payment	
b. 951, f. 12	Finance summary-billing, expenses	1977-1982
b. 951, f. 13	History and organization	1960-1976, undated
b. 951 , f. 14	Journal	Undated
b. 951, f. 15	Members/fellows	1977
b. 951, f. 16	Membership certificates for fellows signed by Freedman	У
b. 951, f. 17	Morrison, William	1978-1979
b. 951, f. 18	Office paid expenditures	1977-1978
b. 951, f. 19	Staff member	1982
b. 951, f. 20	University of Chicago chart of accounts	1980
b. 952, f. 1	International relations	1942-1967
b. 952, f. 2	International Society of Political Psychology	1985
b. 952, f. 3-7	Interview tapes analysis sheets	1964
b. 952, f. 8	Isaac Ray lectures	1965
b. 952, f. 9	Joseph, Edward D., "Recollection and Reconstruction"	Undated
b. 953, f. 1-3	Judicial process/legal process	1949-1965, undated

b. 953 , f. 4	Jury problems	1956, 1966, undated
b. 953, f. 5	Kinsey studies	1948-1965
b. 953, f. 6	Kubie, Lawrence	1955, 1984
b. 953, f. 7	Kutner, habeas corpus, clippings	1962-1974
b. 953 , f. 8	Laius Complex	Undated
	Lasswell, Harold	
b. 953, f. 9-10	General	1955-1981, undated
b. 953, f. 11	Articles and press releases	1960-1979
b. 953, f. 12-13	Psychopathology and politics	Undated
b. 953, f. 14	Lasswell, Harold and Lawrence Freedman, abstracts and biographical information	Undated
	Law	
b. 953, f. 15-16	General	1967-1969
b. 953, f. 17	Law and criminology	Undated
b. 953, f. 18	Legal history	1965
b. 953, f. 19	Legal paraprofessional	Undated
b. 953, f. 20	Reisman, David, "Some Observations on Law and Psychology"	1951
b. 954, f. 1	Learning theory	1948-1959
b. 954, f. 2-3	Leavy, Stanley A.	1951-1953, 1970, undated
b. 954, f. 4-5	Lie detector - polygraph	1946-1965, undated
b. 954, f. 6	Limited liability, Gorschen	1958
b. 954, f. 7	Lipton, Edgar L., "The Amytal Interview" and other reprints	1950-1968
b. 954, f. 8	Marriage	Undated
b. 954, f. 9	Maruyama, Magoroh, statistical analysis	1960-1961, undated
b. 954, f. 10	Mass mania	Undated
b. 954 , f. 11	Mazrui, Ali, correspondence and article	1973-1974
b. 954 , f. 12	Medical and legal information	1973
b. 954, f. 13	Memorandum for proposed Centre on Family Problems	Undated

Mental Health

Mental Health (continued)

Connecticut mental hospitals

b. 95 4, f. 14	1956 English	1956
b. 954, f. 15-16	1970-1971	1970-1971
b. 954, f. 17	1973 English	1973
b. 954, f. 18-20	1975-1977	1975-1977
b. 955, f. 1-3	1979-1980	1979-1980
b. 955 , f. 4	Data	1968-1969
b. 955, f. 5-11	Statistical tables for fiscal years ending on June 30	1961-1967
b. 955, f. 12	Statistics	1955
b. 956, f. 1	Mental defect	Undated
b. 956, f. 2	News clippings and articles	1973-1978 <i>,</i> undated
b. 956 , f. 3	Overholser, Winfred, "Some Notes on Mental Disorders"	1961
b. 956 , f. 4	Report, "The Development and Change of Popular Conceptions about Mental Health"	1958 April
b. 956 , f. 5-6	Report on mental health in industry study, interim	Circa 1959
b. 956, f. 7	Socio-economic factors and mental illness, "Social Interaction Index"	1955-1962 <i>,</i> undated
b. 956 , f. 8	State hospital abuses - clippings	1969-1980
b. 956 , f. 9	"Strategies in Urban Community Mental Health" and ISBP program English	Circa 1977
b. 956, f. 10	Weihofen, Henry, mental incompetency in civil matters	Undated
b. 956, f. 11	Method	Undated
b. 956 , f. 12-14	Minority group studies/ethnic group studies	1950-1964 <i>,</i> undated
b. 957, f. 1	Mishne, Judith	1970-1997
b. 957, f. 2	Morris, Norval, competency law	1969
b. 957, f. 3	Morris, Norval and Frank Zimring, "Deterrence and Corrections"	1969 January
b. 957, f. 4	Moving pictures - psychological aspects	1960
b. 957, f. 5	Murder - clippings	1967-1981
b. 957, f. 6	National Commission on Causes and Prevention of Violence	1968
b. 957, f. 7	National Institute of Justice, <i>NIJ Reports</i>	1984 September

b. 957, f. 8-9	New Haven Child Guidance Center	Circa 1952, undated
b. 957, f. 10	Non-conformity	Undated
b. 957 , f. 11	Normality, concept of	1949-1957
b. 957, f. 12	Northern Political Science Association	1982 November 18-20
b. 957, f. 13	Notes	Undated
b. 957, f. 14	Notes, observation of English psychiatry	1959
b. 957, f. 15	Nude	Undated
b. 957, f. 16	Obscenity	1963-1966, undated
b. 957 , f. 17	Obscenity, Kalven	1960
b. 957 , f. 18	Paranoia	1956-1959
b. 957, f. 19	Penology, abstracts	Undated
b. 957, f. 20	Responsibility: mercy killing, C. Parat and Dr. Sanders	1950
	Photographs and slides	
b. 958 , f. 1	Margaret Mead photographs	Undated
b. 958 , f. 2	Photograph, unidentified	Undated
b. 958 , f. 3	Slide, color, of two people on horseback	1969 July
b. 958, f. 4	<i>Playboy,</i> Hugh Hefner	1963-1964
b. 958 , f. 5	Polistarayia	Circa 1958, undated
b. 958, f. 6	Political socialization	Undated
b. 958, f. 7	Politics and life sciences	1985 April 1
b. 958, f. 8	Population	1965-1971
b. 958, f. 9	Population problems	1952-1965
b. 958, f. 10	Post-traumatic stress syndrome	1987-1988
	Pound, Ezra	
b. 958, f. 11	1946, 1985	1946, 1985
b. 958, f. 12-13	Berezin, Charles E., <i>Ezra Pound and Anti-History: A Study in the Relationship between Modernism and Fascism,</i> dissertation	1980 March
b. 958 , f. 14	Treason?	1983
b. 959, f. 1	Poverty abstracts	Undated

b. 959, f. 2	Poverty reprints	1964-1966, 1992
	Prisons	
b. 959, f. 3-4	Correctional institutions	1949-1965 <i>,</i> undated
b. 959 , f. 5	"Comments by Members of the Advisory Committee on Judge Hyde's Letter Concerning the Problem of Counsel before Parole Board" English	Undated
b. 959, f. 6-7	Psychiatric prediction of crime parole studies	1952-1962, undated
b. 959, f. 8	Psychiatry in prison abstracts	Undated
b. 959 , f. 9	Smith, Charles E. and Johnnie L. Gallemore, Jr., "Revival of a Federal Prison Hospital Project: The Federal Center for Correctional Research at Butner, N.C."	1973 October 26
b. 959, f. 10	Sing-Sing questionnaire	Undated
b. 959, f. 11	Wethersfield Prison strike, riot, prisoner letters	1951-1961
b. 960, f. 1	Privileged communication	Undated
b. 960, f. 2	Projective testing in an interdisciplinary study of polistaraxic behavior	Undated
b. 960, f. 3	Proposal for program on personality and culture, University of Chicago Department of the Behavioral Sciences, S. Madd	1973-1974
	Prostitution	
b. 960, f. 4	General	1957, undated
b. 960, f. 5	The legal treatment of socio-prostitution	Undated
	Psychiatry	
b. 960, f. 6	Organic reaction types - case histories	1950-1952
b. 960, f. 7	Psychiatry in other nations - Japan	1952-1959
b. 960, f. 8	Psychoanalysis of research method	Undated
b. 960, f. 9	Sullivan, Harry Stack, Concepts of Modern Psychiatry: The First William Alanson White Memorial Lectures	1946
	Psychoanalysis	
b. 961, f. 1-3	General	1947-1975 <i>,</i> undated
b. 961, f. 4	Psychoanalysis and law abstracts	Undated
b. 961, f. 5	Psychoanalytic treatment	1966
b. 961, f. 6	Schafer, Roy, "The Psychoanalyst's Empathy"	1979 October 23
b. 961, f. 7	Psychopathology and social pathology, court stenographer's accuracy	Undated

b. 961, f. 8	Psychosexual development	1961-1962, undated
b. 961, f. 9	Psychosomatic medicine	Undated
b. 961, f. 10	"Public Policy toward Environment 1973: Review and Appraisal" English	1973
b. 961, f. 11	Quen, Jacques M.	1980-1983
b. 962, f. 1	Questionnaires	Undated
b. 962, f. 2	Questionnaires, forms	Undated
b. 962, f. 3	Race and crime	1947, 1966, undated
b. 962, f. 4	Racial problems	1968
b. 962, f. 5	Recidivism	Undated
b. 962, f. 6	Requests for Freedman reprints	1950-1958
	Research	
b. 963, f. 1	Conferences, University of Chicago staff	Undated
b. 963, f. 2	Collaboration with Masters and Johnson, sex and aggressively	1966-1979
b. 963, f. 3	Material	1977-1988, undated
b. 963, f. 4-10	Methodology	1933-1965, undated
b. 963, f. 11	Methodology: statistics	1949, 1963
b. 963, f. 12	Organizing psychiatric research	1951-1956
	Proposals	
b. 963, f. 13	"Behavioral Patterns and Behavioral Predictability in Career Criminals" English	1982
b. 963 , f. 14	"Socially Unacceptable Aggressive Behavior: Its Biology, Its Control, Its Politics" English	Undated
b. 963, f. 15	Residents' research	1968-1969
b. 963, f. 16	Topics	1966, undated
b. 963 , f. 17	Training	1956-1964
b. 964 , f. 1	Responsibility	Undated
b. 964, f. 2	Responsibility notes	Undated
b. 964, f. 3	Retirement	1958

b. 964 , f. 4	Review of "By Reason of Insanity"	1984
b. 964, f. 5	Review of "Preventing Physician Suicide"	1976
b. 964, f. 6	Reviews of articles	1981-1984
b. 964 , f. 7	Reviews and comments on professional books and articles	1976
b. 964, f. 8	Russia, Lithuania, Latvia	1985-1994
b. 964, f. 9	San Francisco - psychosocial ecology	1967, undated
b. 964, f. 10	Scales and charts	1952, 1956
b. 964, f. 11	Serial killer - clippings	1964, 1981
b. 964, f. 12	Serial killer, Atlanta - clippings	1981
	Sex	
b. 964, f. 13	Case history: Freedman and Berman, " Clinical Perception of Sexual Deviates"	1961-1962
b. 964 , f. 14	Ethics	1973, undated
b. 964, f. 15	Female orgasm	1959-1964
b. 964, f. 16	Sexual crimes	1952-1973
	Sexual deviation	
b. 964, f. 17	General	1956-1964 <i>,</i> undated
b. 964, f. 18	Auto-castration	Undated
b. 964, f. 19	Auto-fellatio	Undated
b. 964, f. 20	Coprophilia	Undated
b. 964, f. 21	Fetishism	Undated
b. 964, f. 22	Necrophilia	Undated
b. 964, f. 23	Pedophilia	1962, undated
b. 964, f. 24	Scoptophilia	Undated
b. 964, f. 25	Sexual offenses	1956-1966
b. 964, f. 26	Silverman, Lloyd L., "The Unconscious Fantasy as Therapeutic Agent in Psychoanalytic Treatment"	Circa 1978
b. 964, f. 27	Sleep	1965
b. 964, f. 28	Sleep - physiology	1965-1966
b. 965, f. 1-3	Small group interaction	1951-1962
b. 965, f. 4-5	Social attitudes towards anti-social behavior	1957-1963, undated

b. 965, f. 6-8	Social control	1941-1963, undated
b. 965, f. 9	Social control, reprints	1940-1960, undated
b. 965, f. 10	Social classes	Undated
b. 965, f. 11	Social norms	1965 January
b. 965, f. 12	Social psychiatry	1948-1963
b. 965, f. 13	Social psychology	1954-1968
b. 965, f. 14	Social relations, social behavior, mammals, animals	1953-1965
b. 965, f. 15	Social role	1951 January
b. 965, f. 16	Social science study of law	1960
b. 965, f. 17	Social structure	1952-1959
	Social work	
b. 965, f. 18	Abstracts	1955, undated
b. 965, f. 19	Psychiatric	1949-1950
b. 965, f. 20	Reprints	1964, 1972
b. 966, f. 1	Socialization and social control	1946-1969
b. 966, f. 2	Socialization - politization	1969 May 10
b. 966, f. 3	Solomon, Harold	Undated
	Statistics	
b. 966, f. 4	General	Undated
b. 966, f. 5	Classification of offenders	1970 July
b. 966, f. 6	Literature	Undated
b. 966, f. 7	Tables	1966, undated
b. 966, f. 8	Statutes	Undated
b. 966, f. 9	Stephenson, Charles, "Development Cantos"	1991
b. 966, f. 10	Suburbs and slums, drugs	1964
b. 967, f. 1	Suicide	1975, undated
b. 967, f. 2	Suicide as a crime	1965, undated
b. 967, f. 3	Suicide study - journal of a suicide	1946-1966, undated
b. 967 , f. 4	Task force - notes and reports, also comments from Freedman	1968

b. 967, f. 5	Terminal hookup	1979, undated
b. 967, f. 6	Territoriality - animal social relations	Undated
b. 967, f. 7-9	Tetraethyl ammonium chloride (TEAC)	1944-1966 <i>,</i> undated
b. 967, f. 10	Tetraethyl ammonium chloride (TEAC) abstract carbon copies	Undated
b. 967, f. 11	Theory of shape recognition	1958-1959
b. 968, f. 1	Tomkins, Silvan S., manuscript	Undated
b. 968, f. 2	Tort law	1965
b. 968, f. 3	Traffic accidents and alcohol	1974 January
b. 968, f. 4	Traffic offenses, abstracts	1942 April
b. 968, f. 5	Training counselors	Undated
	Transcripts	
b. 969, f. 1	"The Advocates," WGBH English	1974
b. 969, f. 2	"Civil Rights, Human Rights and Terrorism," Yale Policy Sciences Institute, presentation by Freedman English	1987 August 8
b. 969, f. 3-6	Freedman, Lawrence, George Anastaplo, and others	1973 August 6-10
b. 969, f. 3-6 b. 969, f. 7	Freedman, Lawrence, George Anastaplo, and others Freedman Lawrence and Frank Freidel, discussion of Franklin Delano Roosevelt	
	Freedman Lawrence and Frank Freidel, discussion of Franklin Delano	6-10
b. 969, f. 7	Freedman Lawrence and Frank Freidel, discussion of Franklin Delano Roosevelt "Human Rights, Civil Rights, and Terrorism," discussion between Freedman and Dr. Eric Willenz	6-10 1985 July 11
b. 969, f. 7 b. 969, f. 8	Freedman Lawrence and Frank Freidel, discussion of Franklin Delano Roosevelt "Human Rights, Civil Rights, and Terrorism," discussion between Freedman and Dr. Eric Willenz English "Nursing Home Abuses," WLS-TV	6-10 1985 July 11 1987 June 4
b. 969, f. 7 b. 969, f. 8 b. 969, f. 9	Freedman Lawrence and Frank Freidel, discussion of Franklin Delano Roosevelt "Human Rights, Civil Rights, and Terrorism," discussion between Freedman and Dr. Eric Willenz English "Nursing Home Abuses," WLS-TV English Psychopathology and Political Violence, "Terrorism: Problems of Good and	6-10 1985 July 11 1987 June 4 1978 July 13-21
b. 969, f. 7 b. 969, f. 8 b. 969, f. 9 b. 969, f. 10	Freedman Lawrence and Frank Freidel, discussion of Franklin Delano Roosevelt "Human Rights, Civil Rights, and Terrorism," discussion between Freedman and Dr. Eric Willenz English "Nursing Home Abuses," WLS-TV English Psychopathology and Political Violence, "Terrorism: Problems of Good and Evil"	6-10 1985 July 11 1987 June 4 1978 July 13-21 Undated
b. 969, f. 7 b. 969, f. 8 b. 969, f. 9 b. 969, f. 10 b. 969, f. 11	 Freedman Lawrence and Frank Freidel, discussion of Franklin Delano Roosevelt "Human Rights, Civil Rights, and Terrorism," discussion between Freedman and Dr. Eric Willenz English "Nursing Home Abuses," WLS-TV English Psychopathology and Political Violence, "Terrorism: Problems of Good and Evil" Saturday afternoon: Freedman presentation 	6-10 1985 July 11 1987 June 4 1978 July 13-21 Undated After 1975
 b. 969, f. 7 b. 969, f. 8 b. 969, f. 9 b. 969, f. 10 b. 969, f. 11 b. 969, f. 12 	Freedman Lawrence and Frank Freidel, discussion of Franklin Delano Roosevelt"Human Rights, Civil Rights, and Terrorism," discussion between Freedman and Dr. Eric Willenz English"Nursing Home Abuses," WLS-TV EnglishPsychopathology and Political Violence, "Terrorism: Problems of Good and Evil"Saturday afternoon: Freedman presentationTelephone conversation with reporter Ralph Frammolino concerning filicide	6-10 1985 July 11 1987 June 4 1987 July 13-21 1978 July 13-21 Undated After 1975 1981 February 1955-1963,
 b. 969, f. 7 b. 969, f. 8 b. 969, f. 9 b. 969, f. 10 b. 969, f. 11 b. 969, f. 12 b. 969, f. 13 	Freedman Lawrence and Frank Freidel, discussion of Franklin Delano Roosevelt "Human Rights, Civil Rights, and Terrorism," discussion between Freedman and Dr. Eric Willenz English "Nursing Home Abuses," WLS-TV English Psychopathology and Political Violence, "Terrorism: Problems of Good and Evil" Saturday afternoon: Freedman presentation Telephone conversation with reporter Ralph Frammolino concerning filicide Unidentified, partial United States versus Carl H. Carter, et al.: Testimony of Dr. Robert	6-10 1985 July 11 1987 June 4 1987 July 13-21 1978 July 13-21 Undated After 1975 1981 February 1955-1963, undated

b. 969, f. 17	United States Department of Health and Human Services vaccine pamphlets	1992
b. 969, f. 18	United States government agencies - Secret Service	1973
b. 970, f. 1-2	Verbal behavior analysis	1943-1968, undated
b. 970, f. 3	Vietnamese economics	Undated
	Violence	
b. 970, f. 4-6	General	1974-1989, undated
b. 970, f. 7-8	Clippings	1974-1994 <i>,</i> undated
b. 970, f. 9	Commission on Violence	1968, 1979, undated
b. 970, f. 10	Middle-class school shooting	1967
b. 970, f. 11	Parameters of violence	1982, undated
b. 970, f. 12	"Prevention of Violence" English	Undated
b. 970, f. 13	Violence of comedians	Undated
b. 970, f. 14	"Violence: Psychiatric and Legal Perspectives of Conflict and Constraint,"	1968
<i>b. , , </i> o , +	Napa State Hospital English	
b. 970, f. 15	Napa State Hospital	1966
	Napa State Hospital English	
b. 970, f. 15	Napa State Hospital English Violent offense	1966 1961, 1984, undated
b. 970, f. 15 b. 970, f. 16	Napa State Hospital English Violent offense Writings - violence and greed Watson, Andrew S., "The Children of Armageddon: Problems of Custody following	1966 1961, 1984, undated
b. 970, f. 15 b. 970, f. 16 b. 970, f. 17	Napa State Hospital English Violent offense Writings - violence and greed Watson, Andrew S., "The Children of Armageddon: Problems of Custody following Divorce"	1966 1961, 1984, undated 1969 fall
b. 970, f. 15 b. 970, f. 16 b. 970, f. 17 b. 970, f. 18	Napa State Hospital English Violent offense Writings - violence and greed Watson, Andrew S., "The Children of Armageddon: Problems of Custody following Divorce" Wechsler, Herbert, "Sentencing, Correction and the Model Penal Code"	1966 1961, 1984, undated 1969 fall 1973 May 30
 b. 970, f. 15 b. 970, f. 16 b. 970, f. 17 b. 970, f. 18 b. 970, f. 19 	Napa State Hospital English Violent offense Writings - violence and greed Watson, Andrew S., "The Children of Armageddon: Problems of Custody following Divorce" Wechsler, Herbert, "Sentencing, Correction and the Model Penal Code" Watergate articles, New York Times	1966 1961, 1984, undated 1969 fall 1973 May 30 1973
 b. 970, f. 15 b. 970, f. 16 b. 970, f. 17 b. 970, f. 18 b. 970, f. 19 	Napa State Hospital EnglishViolent offenseWritings - violence and greedWatson, Andrew S., "The Children of Armageddon: Problems of Custody following Divorce"Wechsler, Herbert, "Sentencing, Correction and the Model Penal Code"Watergate articles, New York TimesWolfenden Report	1966 1961, 1984, undated 1969 fall 1973 May 30 1973
b. 970, f. 15 b. 970, f. 16 b. 970, f. 17 b. 970, f. 18 b. 970, f. 19 b. 970, f. 20	Napa State Hospital EnglishViolent offenseWritings - violence and greedWatson, Andrew S., "The Children of Armageddon: Problems of Custody following Divorce"Wechsler, Herbert, "Sentencing, Correction and the Model Penal Code"Watergate articles, New York TimesWolfenden ReportYale University	1966 1961, 1984, undated 1969 fall 1973 May 30 1973 Undated
b. 970, f. 15 b. 970, f. 16 b. 970, f. 17 b. 970, f. 18 b. 970, f. 19 b. 970, f. 20 b. 971, f. 1	Napa State Hospital English Violent offense Writings - violence and greed Watson, Andrew S., "The Children of Armageddon: Problems of Custody following Divorce" Wechsler, Herbert, "Sentencing, Correction and the Model Penal Code" Watergate articles, New York Times Wolfenden Report Yale University Departmental reports	1966 1961, 1984, undated 1969 fall 1973 May 30 1973 Undated
b. 970, f. 15 b. 970, f. 16 b. 970, f. 17 b. 970, f. 17 b. 970, f. 18 b. 970, f. 19 b. 970, f. 20 b. 971, f. 1 b. 971, f. 2	Napa State Hospital English Violent offense Writings - violence and greed Watson, Andrew S., "The Children of Armageddon: Problems of Custody following Divorce" Wechsler, Herbert, "Sentencing, Correction and the Model Penal Code" Watergate articles, <i>New York Times</i> Wolfenden Report Yale University Departmental reports Jackson, Edith	1966 1961, 1984, undated 1969 fall 1973 May 30 1973 Undated 1949-1957 1942

Yale University > Yale Study Unit (continued)

b. 971, f. 6	Data used in NES legislature	1959
b. 971, f. 7	Temple University - M. Heller, SVA Historical article	1964
b. 971, f. 8	Yale Law courses	1958
b. 971, f. 9-10	Zawodney, Janusz K.	1975-1984

Series VI: Writings, 1938-1990

This series comprises papers and articles written by Lawrence Z. Freedman, dating from his years as an undergraduate student at Tufts University in the late 1930s through the early 1990s. It includes both typewritten manuscripts and reprints of previously published works. The writings touch upon most all of Freedman's research interests throughout his career, and the papers dating from his undergraduate and medical school years represent the collection's only substantial documentation of Freedman's education.

b. 974, f. 1	"Peace aims of the United States" English	1938
b. 974, f. 2	"William James" English	1938-1939
b. 974, f. 3	"Edward Bradford Titchner" English	1938-1939
b. 974 , f. 4	"John Watson: Behaviorism" English	1938-1939
b. 974, f. 5	"Carl Jung: Archetypes of the Collective Unconscious" English	1939
b. 974, f. 6	"A High School Text in Psychology" English	1939
b. 974 , f. 7	"Interest Questionnaire" English	1939
b. 974, f. 8	"Relation of Organismic Pattern to the Behavioral Capacities of Vertebrates" English	1939
b. 974, f. 9	"Endocrinology and the Psyche" English	1940
	Experimental psychology	
b. 974, f. 10	Cognitive responses	1940
b. 974, f. 11	Method	1940
b. 974, f. 12	Psychophysiological responses	1940
b. 974, f. 13	"Imageless Processes" English	1940
b. 974, f. 14	"Physiological Psychology, Lecture XXXIV: Emotional Expression" English	1940
b. 974, f. 15	"Physiological and Social Aspects of Emotional Expression" English	1940 May
b. 974, f. 16	"The Reaction Time of College Track Athletes" English	1940
b. 974, f. 17	"Early Physiological Psychology" English	1941

b. 974, f. 18	"Electrical Impedance in the Human Body Under Various Experimental Conditions" English	1941
b. 974, f. 19	"Two Studies in Training," valedictory address, Tufts College English	1941
b. 974, f. 20	"Thyroid and Thiourea" English	1944
b. 974, f. 21	Valedictory address	1944
b. 974, f. 22	Mental health	1946
b. 974, f. 23	"A Note on Professor Erwin Goodenough's Theory of the Structure of Religion" English	1946
b. 974, f. 24-25	"Fathers in Childbirth: A Psychiatrist Talks to Fathers to Be" English	1947
b. 975 , f. 1	"The Politics of Post-World War II," Yale Civil Rights meeting, Freedman moderator English	1948
b. 975, f. 2	"Psychosomatic Obstetrics" English	1948
b. 975, f. 3	"Venereal Disease Among Navy Prisoners" English	1948
b. 975, f. 4	"Yale Obstetrics Noon Clinic, Psychosomatic Obstetrics" English	1948
b. 975 , f. 5	"Treatment of Juvenile Delinquents" (preprint) English	1950
b. 975, f. 6	″Fathers in Childbirth: A Talk by a Psychiatrist″ English	1950
b. 975, f. 7	"Painless Childbirth in Primitive Cultures" English	1950
b. 975, f. 8	"Psychiatric Participation in Training for Childbirth Program" English	1950
b. 975, f. 9	"The Question of 'Painless Childbirth' in Primitive Cultures" (with Vera Masius Ferguson) English	1950
b. 975, f. 10	Sexual Deviationsby London and Caprio - A Review	1950
b. 975, f. 11	"Dynamics of Human Behavior: Clinical Approach to Problem of Psychiatry and Law" English	1950-1951
b. 975, f. 12	Effects of tetraethyl ammonium chloride	1951
b. 975, f. 13	"Experiments in Legal Education at Yale" English	1951

b. 975, f. 14	Experiments in Legal Education at Yale," Alumni Newsletter, Yale Law School Association	1951
b. 975, f. 15	"Interim Report of the Committee on Forensic Psychiatry" English	1951
b. 975, f. 16	"Sexual Offenses: The Problem, Causes, and Prevention" English	1951
b. 975, f. 17	"A Plan for Teaching Behavioral Science in Law Schools: Topics and Participants" English	1952
b. 975, f. 18	"Training for Childbirth" English	1952 November- December
b. 975, f. 19	Yale Center for Psychiatry and Law course programs and syllabus	1952-1953
b. 975, f. 20	"Drug-Induced Revelation and Criminal Investigation," Yale Law Journal English	1953
b. 975, f. 21	"Social Structure and Psychiatric Disorders," with F. C. Redlich and others English	1953 April
b. 975 , f. 22	"Criminal Responsibility and Psychiatric Expert Testimony" English	1954 May
b. 975, f. 23	"Sexual Behavior in Sub-Human Primates" English	1954 November
b. 975, f. 24	"Yale Center of Psychiatry and Law," with George H. Dession English	1954
b. 976, f. 1	"Conformity and Nonconformity" English	1955
b. 976, f. 2	"Law, Conformity and Psychiatry: A Symposium," with George H. Dession and Harold Lasswell English	1955
b. 976, f. 3	"The Popular Arts as a Socializing Agency" English	1955
b. 976 , f. 4	"Relationship of Function, Data, Values in Law, Policy Science, and Psychiatry" English	1955
b. 976 , f. 5	"Social Class and the Treatment of Neurotics," with August Hollingshead, <i>Social Welfare Forum</i> English	1955
b. 976, f. 6-8	"Evolution and Behavior" English	Circa 1956
b. 976 , f. 9	Evolution paper - notes, drafts	1956
b. 977, f. 1	Law covenant - am I my brother' keeper?	1956
b. 977, f. 2-3	"Psychoneurosis and Economic Life," with Stanley A. Leavy (including early drafts) English	1956 July, undated

b. 977, f. 4	"A Consideration of Research in Psychiatry and Law," Committee on Psychiatry and Law of the Group for the Advancement of Psychiatry English	1956-1957
b. 977 , f. 5	"Psychiatry and the Crime of Prisons" English	1957
b. 977, f. 6	"Relationship between Psychiatric Impression, Psychological Tests and Need for Psychiatric Attention: An Operational Approach" English	1957
b. 977, f. 7	"Neurosis and Social Class," with August Hollingshead English	1957 March
b. 977, f. 8	″Interdisciplinary Research Program on Nonconformist Behavior Follow-up Report″ English	1957 December
b. 977, f. 9	"Evolution and Behavior: Psychological Determinants of Human Behavior" English	1958
b. 977, f. 10	"Evolution and Human Behavior" English	1958
b. 977 , f. 11	"Psychiatry and the Crimes of Prisons" English	1958
b. 977, f. 12	"Sexual, Aggressive, and Acquisitive Deviates: A Study in Polistaraxic Behavior," American Psychiatric Association meeting English	1958
b. 977, f. 13	"Observations on Training for Childbirth," with H. Thomas, <i>Journal of American Medical Women's Association</i> English	1958 February
b. 977, f. 14	"Polistaraxic Behavior and Projective Techniques," American Orthopsychiatric Association English	1958 March
b. 977 , f. 15	"Group for the Advancement of Psychiatry, Committee on Psychiatry and Law, Research in Psychiatry and Law" English	Circa 1959
b. 977, f. 16	"A Report on Criteria for Life History," with J. Dollard English	Circa 1959
b. 977, f. 17	Unidentified manuscript	Circa 1959
b. 978 , f. 1	"Collaborative Research in Psychiatry and Law," abstracts English	1959
b. 978, f. 2	"Pharmacodynamics and Psychiatric Investigation" English	1959
b. 978, f. 3	"Polistaraxia: The Psychiatric Study of Social Irritants," lecture, Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences English	1959

b. 978, f. 4	"The Problem of Privilege: Comments," <i>American Journal of Psychiatry</i> English	1959
b. 978 , f. 5	"Psychiatric Observations on Selection for Parole" English	1959
b. 978, f. 6	"The Common Frontiers of Psychiatry and Law," with Harold Lasswell, American Psychiatric Association English	1959 March
b. 978, f. 7	Address: Memorial service for Dr. Grantly Dick-Reed	1959 July 8
b. 978, f. 8	Concerning Durham	1959 October 15
b. 978, f. 9	"Psychopathology of Saint Nicholas," Clinical Pathological Conference English	1959 December 22
b. 978, f. 10-11	"Sexual, Aggressive, and Anxious Behavior in the Normal Person" English	Circa 1960
b. 978, f. 12	"Aggression and Picture-Frustration Study," with J. Kaswan and M. Wasman, <i>Journal of Consulting Psychology</i> English	1960
b. 978, f. 13	"The Common Frontiers of Psychiatry and Law," with Harold Lasswell English	1960
b. 978, f. 14	"Democratic Principles and Psychiatric Responsibility," Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences English	1960
b. 978, f. 15	The mentally ill offender, Atascadero State Hospital, California	1960
b. 978, f. 16	"Note for the Review of Kornhausen's Book <i>, The Sexual History of the American</i> Co <i>llege Male</i> " English	1960
b. 978, f . 17	"Offenses and Offenders" English	1960
b. 979, f. 1	"Research Problems in Juvenile Delinquency," Center for the Advanced Study of the Behavioral Sciences English	1960
b. 979, f. 2	"Role of Psychiatrist in Judicial Processes of Continental Countries" English	1960
b. 979, f. 3	"Sexual Aggression and Acquisition" English	1960
b. 979 , f. 4-5	<i>Television in the Lives of Our Children,</i> by Wilbur Schramm, Jack Lyle, and Edwin P. Parker, with commentary by Freedman	1960
b. 979, f. 6	"Confidentiality and Privileged Communication in the Practice of Psychiatry" English	1960 January
b. 979, f. 7	"'Truth' Drugs," <i>Scientific American</i> English	1960 March

b. 979, f. 8	"Speculations Concerning Methodological Problems in the Psychoanalysis of Saint Nicholas" English	1960-1961
b. 979, f. 9	Reviews by Freedman	1960-1971
b. 980, f. 1	"Clinical Perception of Sexual Deviates" English	1961
b. 980, f. 2	"Daydream in a Vacuum Tube: A Psychiatrist's Comment on the Effects of Television" English	1961
b. 980, f. 3	"The Model Anthropologist" English	1961
b. 980, f. 4	"Sexual, Aggressive and Acquisitive Deviates: A Preliminary Note" English	1961 January
b. 980, f. 5	"Cooperation for Research in Psychiatry and Law," <i>American Journal of Psychiatry</i> English	1961 February
b. 980, f. 6	"A National Institute of Social and Behavioral Pathology," with Harold Lasswell English	1961 March
b. 980, f. 7	"Psychopathology and Occupation," with S.A. Leavy, <i>Occupational Psychology</i> English	1961 April, July
b. 980, f. 8	"Mental Disease or Defect Excluding Responsibility," <i>American Journal of Psychiatry</i> English	1961 July
b. 980, f. 9	"Psychopathology and Occupation, Part 2: Work and Competition," with S.A. Leavy, <i>Occupational Psychology</i> English	1961 July
b. 980, f. 10	Legal Aspects of Implementing Mental Health Program, American Medical Association	1961 September 29-October 1
b. 980, f. 11	"Impulsive Behavior and Social Conflict" English	1961 November
b. 980, f. 12	"Some Notes on Career Choice and Creativity," read at Chicago Psychoanalytic Institute English	1961-1962
b. 980, f. 13	"Consciousness, Communication, and Response to Childbirth" English	1962
b. 980, f. 14-15	"Criminal Responsibility in Psychiatry" English	1962
b. 980, f. 16	"Evolution and Human Behavior" English	1962
b. 981, f. 1	"Psychiatry and the Law" English	1962

ary
uary
ch
6
,

b. 982, f. 4	""Psychopathology and Environmental Design" English	1964
b. 982, f. 5	"Psychopathology and Poverty" English	1964
b. 982, f. 6	"Review: <i>The Hired Killers"</i> English	1964
b. 982, f. 7	"Urban Decay and Urban Renewal" English	1964
b. 982, f. 8	"Forensic Psychiatry" English	1964 January
b. 982, f. 9	"Childbirth While Conscious: Communication" English	1964 October
b. 982, f. 10	"Some Comments on Environmental Design" English	1964 November 19-20
b. 982, f. 11	"Saints or Sinners?" English	1964 winter
b. 982, f. 12	"No Response to the Cry for Help" English	Circa 1965
b. 982, f. 13	"Comments on Religion and Mental Health" English	1965
b. 982, f. 14	"Consciousness, Communication, and Response to Childbirth" English	1965
b. 982, f. 15	"Freud, Psychoanalysis and Forensic Psychiatry" English	1965
b. 982, f. 16	"Psychiatric Justice" English	1965
b. 982, f. 17	"Psychiatry and Law: Progress in Neurology and Psychiatry" English	1965
b. 982, f. 18	"Psychosocial Analysis of the Making of the Model Penal Code" English	1965
b. 982, f. 19	"Social and Legal Considerations of Psychiatric Treatment in a General Hospital" English	1965
b. 982, f. 20	"Forensic Psychiatry" English	1965 January
b. 982, f. 21	"The Delinquent Psychiatrist" English	1965 March 17
b. 982, f. 22	"The Good Samaritan and the Bad: Psychological Factors" English	1965 April 9
b. 982, f. 23	"A Letter to My Neighbor: Good Samaritan" English	1965 April 9

b. 982, f. 24	"No Response to the Cry for Help, Part II" English	1965 April 9
b. 982, f. 25	"A Psychosocial Analysis of the Creation of a Model Penal Code: With Special Reference to Responsibility" English	1965 May 9
b. 982, f. 26	"Assassination: Psychopathology and Social Pathology" English	1965 June
b. 982, f. 27	"Postgraduate Medicine" English	1965 June
b. 982, f. 28	"Motives and Environmental Design," Conference on Environmental Design, National Housing Center English	1965 November 4
b. 982, f. 29	"The Psychoanalysis of the Latke and the Hamantash" English	1965 November 15
b. 983, f. 1	Book review: <i>Psychiatric Justice</i> by T. S. Szasz	1966
b. 983, f. 2	"Communications between Mother, Doctor, and Nurse in Hospital Obstetrics" English	1966
b. 983, f. 3-5	Forensic chapter in Comprehensive Textbook of Psychiatry	1966
b. 983, f. 6	"Good Samaritan: No Response to the Cry for Help" English	1966
b. 983, f. 7	"Psychopathology and Social Offense" English	1966
b. 983, f. 8	"The Psychopathology of Crime" English	1966
b. 983, f. 9	Psycho-physiological psychiatric research in progress	1966
b. 983, f. 10	"Psychosocial Analysis of the Making of a Model Penal Code" English	1966
b. 983, f. 11	Review of Sex and Behavior by Frank Beach	1966
b. 983, f. 12	"Social Psychiatry" research in progress English	1966
b. 983, f. 13	"Profile of an Assassin" English	1966 March- April
b. 983, f. 14	"And the Truth Shall Set Thy Children Free" English	1966 June
b. 983, f. 15	"Bad of Mad How Does Society Decide?" English	1966 August 21
b. 983, f. 16	"Language of Body in Childbirth" English	1966 October 1

b. 983, f. 17-18	"The Common Ethic of Psychiatry and the Law: The Varieties of Delinquent Experience, Conformity and Nonconformity" English	1966 December 14
b. 984, f. 1	General	1967
b. 984, f. 2	"American Society of Fellows in Behavioral Science" English	1967
b. 984, f. 3	"Psychiatry and Law" in <i>Progress in Neurology and Psychiatry</i> English	1967
b. 984, f. 4	"Boo-Who?," review of the <i>Book of Grass</i> by G. Andrews and S. Vinkernoog English	1968
b. 984, f. 5	"Insanity Defense" English	1968
b. 984, f. 6	"Our Penal System," review of Menninger's <i>The Crime of Punishment</i> English	1968
b. 984, f. 7	"A Proposed National Foundation of Law" English	1968
b. 984, f. 8	"Psychiatry and Law," in <i>Progress in Neurology and Psychiatry</i> English	1968
b. 984, f. 9	"Psychoanalysis, Delinquency, and the Law" English	1968
b. 984, f. 10	"Sexual Conformity and Social Conformity" English	1968
b. 984, f. 11	"Conformity, Continuity and Change" English	1968 March
b. 984, f. 12	"On Being a Prisoner" English	1968 April
b. 984, f. 13	"A Temperate View of Violence" English	1968 May 15
b. 984, f. 14	"On Mass Killings: I. Zodiac" English	1969
b. 984, f. 15	"Psychiatry and Law" English	1969
b. 984, f. 16	"Seminars in Current Research" English	1969
b. 984, f. 17	"Seminars in Psychiatric Research" English	1969
b. 984, f. 18	"Violence in Relation to Sexual Practice" English	1969
b. 984, f. 19	""Political Violence in the United States," on assassination English	1969 February

b. 984, f. 20	"Assassination and the United States" English	1969 August 2
b. 984, f. 21	"Systematic Explorations of Men and Their Societies," U.C. extension courses, ISBP seminar English	1969 October
b. 984, f. 22	Lucas Norman, The Child Killers	1970
b. 984, f. 23	"On Mass Killings II" English	1970
b. 984, f. 24	"Psychiatry and Law" English	1970
b. 984 , f. 25	"Research in Acquisitive Behavior," lecture English	1970 October 28
b. 984, f. 26	MacDonald, Psychiatry and the Criminal	1971
b. 984, f. 27	Reviews	1971
b. 984, f. 28	Yale Child Study Center - notes	1971
b. 984, f. 29	"Psychiatry and the Criminal - Review" English	1971 April
b. 984, f. 30	"American Socialisms" English	Circa 1972
b. 984, f. 31	Aggression	1972
b. 984, f. 32	"'Murder and Truth' Drugs: Science and Social Policy" English	1972 November 18
b. 985, f. 1	"Should We Abolish the Insanity Offense?" English	1973
b. 985, f. 2	"Terrorism as Political Assassination" English	1973
b. 985, f. 3	"Political Assassination" English	1973 October 17
b. 985, f. 4	"Drug Interrogation and Social Control of Violence" English	1974
b. 985, f. 5	"An Inquiry into the Psychology of Gangs" English	1974
b. 985, f. 6	"The Questions of a Child" English	1974
b. 985, f. 7	Terror writings	1974
	Violence	
b. 985, f. 8	"Environment and Society in Transition: World Priorities" English	1974

Violence (continued)

b. 985, f. 9	"The Human Quality of Violence" English	1974
b. 985, f. 10	"Violence" English	1974
b. 985, f. 11	"Violence and Inner City Gangs" English	1974
b. 985, f. 12	"Generational and Global Research on Violence" English	1974 September 10-15
b. 985, f. 13	"The Failed Search for Social Solutions Preceding Magnicide" English	1975 April
b. 985, f. 14	Question on campaigning and contact with electorate	1975 September 25
b. 985, f. 15	"Violence" English	1975 September 30
b. 985, f. 16	"Alcohol Use During Methadone Phase" English	1976
b. 985, f. 17	"Assassination: Psychopathology and Social Pathology," in <i>Social Structure and Assassination Behavior</i> English	1976
b. 985, f. 18	"Methadone and Alcohol" English	1976
b. 985, f. 19	"Crime, Violence and Our Environment" English	1976 January 18
b. 985, f. 20	"An Answer to the Dilemma of Obscenity," <i>The Barrister</i> English	1976 February
b. 985, f. 21	"Alcoholism and Treatment of Clients," National Drug Abuse Conference English	1976 March
b. 985, f. 22	"Delinquent Youth and Gang Formation" English	1976 April
b. 985, f. 23	"Methadone Program Concerned in Panic" English	1976 December-1977 January
b. 985, f. 24	"Social and Behavioral Research to be Offered in New Section of Focus/Midwest" English	1976 December-1977 January
b. 985, f. 25	"Shame, Morality and Obscenity," <i>Focus</i> English	1977
b. 985, f. 26	"Violence and Social Change" English	1977 October 25
b. 986, f. 1	"The Crime of Filicide" English	1978

b. 986, f. 2	"Forensic Psychiatry," <i>Comprehensive Textbook of Psychiatry</i> English	1978
b. 986, f. 3	"Prosecuting the Child Abuse Homicide" English	1978
b. 986, f. 4	"Terrorism - Personal or Political Pathology?" English	1978
b. 986, f. 5	"Terrorism American Style" English	1978 November 10
b. 986, f. 6	"Assassins and Terrorists," <i>Today in Psychiatry</i> English	1979
b. 986, f. 7	Insanity defense	1979
b. 986, f. 8	"A Case of Filicide and the Court," <i>Medicine on the Midway</i> English	1979 spring
b. 986, f. 9	"Harold Dwight Lasswell, 1902-1978: In Commemoration and Continuing Commitment" English	1979 April 7
b. 986, f. 10	Harold Dwight Lasswell memorial remarks delivered	1979 April 7
b. 986, f. 11	"Terrorism and Change" English	1979 May 25
b. 986, f. 12	"Hostage Survival" English	1980
b. 986, f. 13	"Micro-adjustments to Processes of Social Change" English	1980
b. 986, f. 14	"The Human Dimension of the Simulation of Terrorism" English	1980 June 4-7
b. 986, f. 15	"Are We a Sick People?" English	1981
b. 986, f. 16	"Harold Dwight Lasswell, 1902-1978: In Memoriam" English	1981
b. 986, f. 17	″No, We're Not a Sick Society″ English	1981
b. 986, f. 18	"Why Does Terrorism Terrorize?" English	1981
b. 986, f. 19	"Presidential Assassins Strike Out More at the Symbol than the Man" English	1981 March 31
b. 986, f. 20	General	1982
b. 986, f. 21	"The Communities of Terror" English	1982

b. 986, f. 22	"Politics of Insanity" English	1982
b. 986, f. 23	"Politics and Psychiatry: The Hinckley Case" English	1982
b. 986, f. 24	"Prophetic and Messianic Terrorism: Terror in the Name of Salvation" English	1982
b. 986, f. 25	"Psychiatry and the Pursuit of Justice" English	1982
b. 986, f. 26	"Review: <i>The Killing of Bonnie Garland"</i> English	1982
b. 986, f. 27	"Why Does Terrorism Terrorize?" English	1982
b. 986, f. 28	″Responsibility for Crime in Nineteenth Century England: Maudsley-Stephen Dialogue″ English	1982 June 26
b. 987, f. 1-6	Project graphics for FOS	Circa 1983
b. 987 , f. 7	"Human Responsibility" English	1983
b. 987, f. 8	"The Parameters of Violence," forward to International Violence by Tunde Adeniran and Yonah Alexander English	1983
b. 987, f. 9	"Perspectives on Terrorism" English	1983
b. 987, f. 10	"Rationalization of Terrorism Discussion, Panel I" English	1983 March 1
b. 987 , f. 11	"Hinckley's Madness: Its Prognosis and History in Psychiatry and Law" English	1983 November 8
b. 987, f. 12	"Hinckley's Madness: Its Prognosis and History in Psychiatry and Law" English	1984
b. 987, f. 13	Letter to the editor (Clarke letter) concerning critique of <i>Politics of Insanity</i> , with copy of Clarke's original letter	1984
b. 987, f. 14	Masson review	1984
b. 987 , f. 15	"The Power of Psychiatry" English	1984
b. 987, f. 15 b. 987, f. 16		1984 1984

b. 987, f. 18	"Thief as Paradigm of Economic Man" English	1984
b. 988, f. 1	"Simulating the Terrorist Event" English	Circa 1985
b. 988, f. 2	"Crime and Life Sciences" English	1985
b. 988, f. 3	"Ethical Dimension of Deterrence Theory" English	1985
b. 988, f. 4	"Terror Games" English	1985 May 20
b. 988, f. 5	"Ethics of Nuclear Deterrence" English	1985 June 19
b. 988, f. 6	"Foundations of Psychoanalysis: A Critique" English	1987
b. 988, f. 7	Grunbaum analysis, American Psychoanalytic Association	1987 May 9
b. 988, f. 8-10	Terrorism: Hypotheses on the Psychology of the Target Audience	1987 September
b. 988, f. 11	Book reviews	1988
b. 988, f. 12	Book review -Illnesses of Leaders	1988 May 1
b. 988, f. 13	Papers, discussions	1989 May 15
b. 988, f. 13 b. 988, f. 14	Papers, discussions Preface to <i>The Tragic Self of Lyndon Johnson: A Psychohistorical Portrait,</i> by Hyman L. Muslin and Thomas H. Jobe	1989 May 15 1990 October 9
	Preface to The Tragic Self of Lyndon Johnson: A Psychohistorical Portrait, by	
b. 988, f. 14	Preface to <i>The Tragic Self of Lyndon Johnson: A Psychohistorical Portrait,</i> by Hyman L. Muslin and Thomas H. Jobe "American Medical Association (AMA) National Congress on Mental Illness and Health"	1990 October 9
b. 988, f. 14 b. 988, f. 15	Preface to <i>The Tragic Self of Lyndon Johnson: A Psychohistorical Portrait,</i> by Hyman L. Muslin and Thomas H. Jobe "American Medical Association (AMA) National Congress on Mental Illness and Health" English	1990 October 9 Undated
b. 988, f. 14 b. 988, f. 15 b. 988, f. 16	Preface to The Tragic Self of Lyndon Johnson: A Psychohistorical Portrait, by Hyman L. Muslin and Thomas H. Jobe "American Medical Association (AMA) National Congress on Mental Illness and Health" English Book on terrorism	1990 October 9 Undated Undated
b. 988, f. 14 b. 988, f. 15 b. 988, f. 16 b. 988, f. 17	Preface to The Tragic Self of Lyndon Johnson: A Psychohistorical Portrait, by Hyman L. Muslin and Thomas H. Jobe "American Medical Association (AMA) National Congress on Mental Illness and Health" English Book on terrorism By Reason of Insanity "Childbirth with Pleasure"	1990 October 9 Undated Undated Undated
b. 988, f. 14 b. 988, f. 15 b. 988, f. 16 b. 988, f. 17 b. 988, f. 18	Preface to The Tragic Self of Lyndon Johnson: A Psychohistorical Portrait, by Hyman L. Muslin and Thomas H. Jobe "American Medical Association (AMA) National Congress on Mental Illness and Health" English Book on terrorism By Reason of Insanity "Childbirth with Pleasure" English	1990 October 9 Undated Undated Undated Undated
 b. 988, f. 14 b. 988, f. 15 b. 988, f. 16 b. 988, f. 17 b. 988, f. 18 b. 988, f. 19 	Preface to The Tragic Self of Lyndon Johnson: A Psychohistorical Portrait, by Hyman L. Muslin and Thomas H. Jobe"American Medical Association (AMA) National Congress on Mental Illness and Health" EnglishBook on terrorismBook on terrorismBy Reason of Insanity"Childbirth with Pleasure" English"Definition of Aggression" English"The Effect of the Administration of Tetraethyl Ammonium Chloride on Conflict Behavior and the Acquisition of Fear Behavior in the Rat"	1990 October 9 Undated Undated Undated Undated Undated

b. 988, f. 23	"Greed, Law, Morality and Pathology" English	Undated
b. 988, f. 24	"Legal Torture" English	Undated
b. 988, f. 25	"A Note of Professor Erwin Goodenough's Theory on the Structure of Religion" English	Undated
b. 989, f. 1	Psychoanalysis/philosophy	Undated
b. 989 , f. 2	"Psychopathology and Imprisonment" English	Undated
b. 989 , f. 3	"Relationship Between Fantasy and Behavior" English	Undated
b. 989, f. 4	"The Relationship of Aging to Criminal Behavior" English	Undated
b. 989, f. 5	"Seminar in Human Behavior" English	Undated
b. 989, f. 6	"The Sequence of Violence" English	Undated
b. 989, f. 7	"Social Deviance: A Methodological Study" English	Undated
b. 989, f. 8	Theories of delinquency	Undated
b. 989, f. 9	"Unconscious Fantasies of Policy Scientists," with Robert Rubenstein English	Undated
b. 989, f. 10	"Values and Limitations of Psychoanalytic Research" English	Undated
b. 989, f. 11	"Varieties of Violence" English	Undated
b. 989, f. 12	Draft of article on insanity, missing first page	Undated
b. 989, f. 13	Draft of review of Szasz	Undated
b. 989, f. 14-15	Draft of text on delusions, schizophrenia, and politics, incomplete	Undated
b. 989, f. 16	Text on marriage, psychological impairment, and therapy, introductory chapter and overview, untitled	Undated

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Assassination Crime -- Psychology -- United States Criminal law -- United States Forensic psychiatry -- United States Political violence Psychiatrists -- United States Psychiatry -- Research -- United States Psychiatry -- United States Serial Murderers -- United States Terrorism

Names

Dahmer, Jeffrey Freedman, Lawrence Zelic, 1919-Gacy, John Wayne Nelson, Simon Peter

Corporate Body

Wethersfield State Prison (Wethersfield, Conn.)